
 
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

 

DOC ID: 8037  Page 1 

 Meeting Date: 2/19/2013, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Jesse Herrera, Purchasing,  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe 
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on Memorandum of Understanding 
with Texas A&M Forest Services to provide Travis County with National 
Environmental Satellite Data Information Service identification numbers 
(NESDIS ID#’s) and Geostationary Operational Environmental Satellite 
(GOES) channel assignments to transmit weather data, gathered by 
Remote Automated Weather Stations (RAWS), through the GOES satellite 
system. 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

NOT APPLICABLE 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 02/15/2013 10:47 AM 
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 02/15/2013 11:55 AM 
Purchasing Admin Support Group Patricia Estrada Completed 02/15/2013 12:00 PM 
Commissioners Court Gillian Porter Pending  

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item A1



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 19, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jesse Herrera, 512-854-1184 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: Consider and take appropriate action on 
Memorandum of Understanding with Texas A&M Forest Services to 
provide Travis County with National Environmental Satellite Data 
Information Service identification numbers (NESDIS ID#’s) and 
Geostationary Operational Environmental Satellite (GOES) channel 
assignments to transmit weather data, gathered by Remote Automated 
Weather Stations (RAWS), through the GOES satellite system. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
and recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action 
meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

Travis County Emergency Management needs to obtain NESDIS ID’s 
for the weather stations so they can receive satellite information from 
Nationals Fire Weather database.  

Approval of this MOU will allow services to run for a one year period 
beginning February 19, 2013 through February 18, 2014. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $1,900.00 Annually    

Contract Type:   

Contract Period: February 19, 2013 through February 18, 2014   

 

    

    

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
APPROVED (  )       DISAPPROVED (  ) 
 
BY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON    ____________________________ 
           (DATE) 
 
            ____________________________ 
           (COUNTY JUDGE) 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 

           

 CONTRACT 

 AWARD TRAVIS COUNTY 

PURCHASING OFFICE 

700 LAVACA STREET, SUITE 800 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 

 

THIS CONTRACT IS ENTERED INTO BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND THE CONTRACTOR NAMED BELOW, PURSUANT TO 

TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE, CHAPTER 262 OR 271, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION. 

 

CONTRACT NO:. 

4400001345 

SOLICITATION NO: 

02072013-JH 

DATED:. 

February 12, 2013 

CONTRACT AMOUNT: 

$1,900.00 

DELIVERY DATE OR TERM OF CONTRACT: 

 

February 19, 2013 – February 18, 2014  

 

CONTRACTOR:. 

CODE:. 

1000003532 



 

 

Forest Technology Systems Ltd. 

1065 Henry Eng Place,  

Victoria, BC  Canada V9B 6B2 

 

ATTN:  Rick White 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AWARDED AS TO ITEM(S): 

 

 

Emergency Replacement Sensors 

 

REMARKS 

 

 

Scope of Contract: The contractor shall provide Emergency Replacement Sensors, in accordance 

with the Terms, Conditions and Specifications of the contract. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

THIS CONTRACT ISSUED PURSUANT TO AWARD MADE BY COMMISSIONERS COURT  ON    February 19, 2013     

 

 

 

 

 

 

               

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO   DATE 

      COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

between the

Texas A&M Forest Service

and

Travis County, Texas

This agreement is made and entered into by and between the Texas A&M Forest Service, a member of The Texas A&M
University System and an agency of the state of Texas, (hereinafter referred to as TFS) and Travis County, Texas located at
Austin, Texas, (hereinafter referred to as COOPERATOR).

WHEREAS:

1. TFS has been authorized by the National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) to posses National
Environmental Satellite Data Information Service identification numbers (NESDIS ID#’s) and Geostationary
Operational Environmental Satellite (GOES) channel assignments to transmit weather data, gathered by Remote
Automated Weather Stations (RAWS), through the GOES satellite system;

2. COOPERATOR currently operates two RAWS to gather weather data in carrying out its statutory mission.
3. COOPERATOR has asked TFS for assistance in obtaining a NESDIS ID #s and GOES channel assignments for use

with its RAWS.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to each party hereto, the parties agree as follows:

1. TFS shall make application to NOAA to obtain the necessary NESDIS ID#’s and GOES channel assignments..
2. COOPERATOR agrees to insure that annual maintenance is performed on the RAWS in accordance with National

Fire Danger Rating System standards. Annual maintenance must be performed in order for COOPERATOR to keep
its NESDIS ID#’s and GOES channel assignments. Failure to perform annual maintenance will result in a loss of
GOES satellite privileges.

3. The points of contact for the agreement shall be:

TFS
Texas A&M Forest Service
Mike Dunivan
Predictive Services
15110 Jones Maltsberger, Suite 101
San Antonio, TX 78247
210-494-4631

COOPERATOR
Travis County, Texas
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Purchasing Office
700 Lavaca Street, Suite 800
Austin, Texas 78701

& Pete Baldwin
Emergency Management

P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

512 974-0472

1-2



4. Terms of this agreement are governed by the laws of the state of Texas. This is the entire agreement and there is
no other agreement.

5. This agreement is for the term of five years from the date of the final signature on this agreement unless
terminated earlier.

6. This agreement may be teiminated by either party upon thirty (30) days’ notice.
7. This agreement may be revised or modified at any time by mutual written agreement of the parties hereto.

THE UNDERSIGNED accept and agree to implement the responsibilities detailed in this Memorandum of
Understanding. In witness whereof, the parties, hereto, have executed this agreement:

Texas A orest Service Travis County, Texas (COOPERATOR)

Toi G. Boggus Sign ure

Director and State Forester

__________________________

Title (please prin

Date Date

2-2



TEXAS A&M
p4 FORESijERVIcE

December 20, 2012

County of Travis
ATTN: Pete Baldwin
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

Dear Mr. Baldwin:

Enclosed are two MOU originals between TFS and Travis County. Please obtain the

appropriate signatures and return one fully executed original to me. Please give me a call if you

have questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Terry Smith
Contracts Officer

ts
Enclosure

Purchasing Department
200 Technology Way, Ste. 1120 * College Station, Texas 77845

TEL 979/458-7380 * FAX 979/458-7386
http://tfsweb.tamuedu



Factory Exchange Service (FES)
Maintenance Agreement

FTS Forest Technology Systems Ltd.
1065 Henry Eng Place, Victoria, BC V9B 6B2

Phone: 1-800-548-4264 Fax: 1-800-905-7004
Email: service@ftsinc.com

Web: www.ftsinc.com

Page 1 of 6

FES Maintenance Agreement — US Castomers SO-SM-F-012 Revioion 8 13-Jol-lO Approned by RKW



Key Elements of the FES Maintenance Agreement
NWCG/N FDRS Weather Station Standards

This contract complies with the NWCG Sensor & Data requirements as detailed in the current version
of the Wildiand Fire Weather Station Standards & Guidelines.

V The Factory Exchange Service Maintenance Agreement is predicated on providing FTS RAWS
station customers with an annual sensor exchange program thus ensuring that their fire weather
stations are maintained in the best operational condition.

V FTS will work with the customer to co-ordinate scheduling of the sensor exchange program.

V FTS will maintain records that identify past sensor exchange activity and future exchange
requirements.

V FTS will attempt to provide emergency replacement sensors if a sensor breaks down dunng the
Agreement year.

V FTS will provide unlimited telephone support to the customer.

Page 2 of 6

FES Miotnance A5reemoe — US Ctrnrs SO-SM-F-012 Reskn 8 13-Jol-lO — Approved by RKW



Agreement Details

A)Overview & Inclusions of the FES Maintenance Agreement
Customers taking advantage of the FES Maintenance Agreement will exchange certain weatherstation sensors with replacement sensors supplied by FTS. A station’s sensors must meet the currentNWCG sensor & data requirements at the outset of the contract agreement period.

FTS will maintain a record for each station to identify those sensors that require exchange in anygiven year.

Shipment of the exchange sensors to the customer will be at a pre-arranged schedule, managed bythe FTS Service Department.

Weather station sensors pertaining to this Agreement include:
• Wind Speed
• Wind Direction
• Temperature / Humidity
• Rain Gauge
• Solar Radiation
• Fuel Stick

Warranty Coverage
All station’s sensors, regardless of whether or not they were exchanged during the agreement period,will carry a (12) month warranty as long as a valid FES Agreement is in force ... refer to Section B forExclusions.

To ensure continuous warranty coverage, the FES Agreement must be renewed on an ongoing,annual basis.

Emergency Replacement Sensors
If a sensor is deemed to be defective during the agreement period, FTS will attempt to supply anemergency replacement sensor.

Note: While every effort will be made to ensure an adequate supply of replacement sensors, somesensors may not always be available during seasonal peak demand periods. If a sensor is notavailable, the customer must return the defective sensor to FTS for high-priority repair.

Record Keeping and Reporting
FTS will maintain a record of past sensor exchanges and future exchange requirements for eachstation. FTS will also provide a listing of this record to the customer upon shipment of the exchangesensors.

Customer Support
Customers who experience problems with their weather station can contact FTS Technical Supportfor assistance at 1-800-548-4264, Monday — Friday, 7:00 am to 4:30 pm (PST).

Upgrades
If required, or as recommended by FTS on a case-by-case basis, FTS will arrange with the customerto provide upgrades for station equipment such as dataloggers, GOES transmitters ... etc.

Page 3 of 6

FES Mne,,ene AgroemeS — US Cootoroero SO-SM-F-012 Revro1orr 8 13-JvbiS Approved by RKW



B) Exclusions from the FES Maintenance Agreement

1. Other weather station sensors or equipment not listed in Section A, such as soil moisture, soil
temperatUre, visibility and components such as dataloggers, communications equipment (radio,
telephone, cellular or satellite transmitter devices), solar panels, batteries, mast, towers, guy
wires etc, are not part of the Exchange Agreement refurbishment unless specifically discussed
with FTS in advance. Such items if and when returned to FTS for refurbishment will be charged
for in accordance with factory service rates in force at that time.

2. Any returned sensor, which in the reasonable opinion of FTS Service has been improperly
treated, or where attempts have been made to repair, maintain, or modify the equipment by non
FTS personnel, or where the cause of the malfunction or damage is due to vandalism, wildlifedamage, or an act of nature, or extreme and adverse site conditions, or some other force beyond
the control of FTS or the customer (including lightning).

3. Any returned sensor, which in the reasonable opinion of FTS Service, cannot be refurbished to alevel that meets the current NWCG sensor & data requirement. Equipment of this type includes,
but is not limited to: obsolete equipment and equipment that is badly damaged or worn out.

4. Any sensor that has suffered damage or malfunction due to any relocation, replacement ormodification; or from adding or removing accessories, attachments or other devices, unlessdesignated andlor agreed to beforehand, by FTS in writing.
5. Damage to goods caused during shipping to or from the FTS factory.

C) Pricing Information

FES Maintenance Agreement Price: U.S. $950.00 per station, plus shipping
FTS will invoice the customer for the amount shown above, immediately after shipment of theexchange sensors from FTS to the customer.

Payment for the Agreement can be via Purchase Order, Visa or Mastercard.

Shipping Charges
The customer is responsible for shipping charges for any and all station sensors, including
emergency replacement sensors, to and from FTS (Blame, WA).

Additional Charges
The customer’s used sensors must be received at FTS within 30 days from the date the exchange
sensors were shipped from FTS. Customers who fail to return their used sensors within 30 days will
be invoiced for the new value of the exchange sensors plus shipping; This condition also applies tothe return of defective sensors that have been swapped with emergency replacement sensors.

Customers may also be invoiced for any equipment items as per the criteria identified in Section B,Exclusions from the FES Maintenance Agreement.

Price Changes
FTS reserves the right to change the price of the Factory Exchange Service Maintenance Agreement
anytime, however, any price change will not be passed along to the customer during an Agreement
period already in effect. The change will take place upon Agreement renewal. Customers will benotified at the time of agreement renewal, of any price changes.

Page4of6

FES M,nIennce Are,,,ent — US Cotomer ISO-SM-F-012 Revib,on 8 13-J,.I-IO Approbod by RKW



D) Procedures

1. Agreement Startup
To start the FES Maintenance Agreement, customers must complete the Start Up form arid mail
or fax it to the FTS Service Department. (Start Up form on last page).

Customers must also indicate a Purchase Order or credit card information on the start-up form.
The Agreement will not be activated without this payment information and no service work will
take place until this information is received.

2. Scheduling and Shipment of Exchange Sensors
Upon receipt of the completed Start Up form, the FTS Service Department will contact the
station’s Point of Contact (POC) person to coordinate the scheduling and shipment of the
exchange sensors.

FTS will issue a Return Materials Authorization (RMA) Number for the return of the customer’s
used sensors and will include a RMA Tracker form along with the shipment.

3. Sensor Exchange and Return of Used Sensors
Upon arrival of the exchange sensors from FTS, the customer is to swap-out the station’s used
sensors and return these sensors to FTS. *The used sensors must arrive at FTS within 30 days
from the date the exchange sensors were shipped from FTS, or additional charges will apply
(refer to Section C).

Customers are required to fill out the RMA Tracker form and include it with the shipment of used
sensors to FTS. The completion of the form is necessary to ensure correct billing and warranty
status. Customers are also required to write the RMA Number (as indicated on the Tracker form)
on the outside of each box in the shipment.

Shipping Address for US Customers:

FTS FOREST TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS LTD.
1124 Fir Avenue
Blame, WA 98230
Attention: Service Department
1-800-548-4264

4. Used Sensor Inspection
Upon reception of the used sensors at FTS, FTS Service will inspect the sensors for signs of
damage, suitability of refurbishment and other problems as identified in Section B, Exclusions
from the FES Maintenance Agreement. If a problem is identified, FTS will contact the station’s
Point of Contact person to resolve the issue.

5. Agreement Renewal
Prior to the expiration of the 12-month agreement period, customer’s who wish to renew their
FES Agreement are required to contact the FTS Service Department.

E) Disclaimers

FTS is not liable for any consequential damage due to malfunction and/or failure of
equipment covered by this Agreement. This includes, but is not limited to, loss of life, loss
of property or other associated costs.

FTS is committing its services to perform the work outlined in this contract, as well as to extend the
warranty on customer equipment for the length of the contract. If equipment is not serviced at the
discretion of the customer, up to 50% of the unused funds may be credited towards future service
work or contracts at the discretion of FTS.

Page 5 of 6

FES Mintnance Agreeoont— US CuLo,,,ers ISO-SM-F-012 Revision 8 13-J-1O Apprvd by RICW



1iiir1

5 Start-up Form for Factory Exchange Service Agreement

To start your FES Maintenance Agreement, simply fill in this form and fax or mail it to the FTS Service

Department. Payment information must be provided before the Agreement will be activated. FTS will then

call each Point of Contact person to arrange for shipment of exchange sensors.

Organization Name: .3 Cr&r4+y
Billing Information:

Street Address: ) ] Lc

City: State: -1;:

___________

Billing Contact Name: 3+c_ 1.3oicLc

_________________

Fax:5..g-g - j g c EmaiI:p.LU..t1

Payment Purchase Order #.

____________________________________________

D Visa D MasterCard

Card#:

_______________________________

Name:___________________________________________ Exp:______

Name of Station(s) to be covered by Agreement Requested Point of Contact Person POC Phone #
(attach add itional sheets/documentation as needed)

Delivery Date
for Station

i - .-) (ôOlI Iu vF fl-Li

‘c/97’’

4j siLyvO/ I1Ji)UOO ‘lb

5CL-T-3 • f7(p77/77. 1s2 /jI

By signing this form:

• I understand that our Organization will be billed U.S. $950.00, per station, plus shipping at the time the exchange sensors are
shipped to our Organization from FTS Forest Technology Systems Ltd.

• I understand that our Organization Is responsible for any and all shipping charges to and from FTS Forest Technology Systems Ltd.
• I understand that our Organization may be required to reimburse FTS Forest Technology Systems Ltd. for the value of the used

sensors returned to FTS that cannot be refurbished to the current NWCG sensor & data requirements standard.
• I understand that our Organization must return our used sensors to FTS Forest Technology Systems Ltd. within 30 days from the date

the exchange sensors were shipped from FTS. I further understand that failure to return the used sensors within 30 days will result in a
bill from FTS to our Organization requiring full reimbursement of the new value of the exchange sensors plus shipping.

Authorized Name:

•Authonzed Signature:

•Authonzed signature must have spending authority for the organization.

Send this completed form to: FTS Forest Technology Systems Ltd.
1065 Henry Eng Place

Victoria, BC Canada V9B 682

Phone:qq
-

Zip:j7,7

Date:

Phone: 1-800-548-4264
Fax: 1-800-905-7004
Email: service@ftsinc.com

FES Mabyanance Agceanent— US Cantan,rna ISO-SM.F412 Ranisan S 13-M-1O Appcevad by RKW



 
 
Meeting Date: February 19, 2013  
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett / 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive input from the public related to the Community Development Block 
Grant available from HUD regarding the community needs and project 
ideas for the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of 
Webberville for Program Year 2013. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  

Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974 (42 USC 5301), the Federal government through 
the U.S Department of Housing and Community Development (HUD) 
sponsors the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) - a program 
that provides annual grants to cities and counties to develop viable urban 
communities by providing decent housing and a suitable living environment 
and by expanding economic opportunities for low and moderate income 
persons.   

Annually, HUD requires each grantee to develop an Action Plan specifying 
the activities to be undertaken with CDBG funds. For the program year 
2013 (October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014), Travis County is 
expected to receive an estimated $896,762 in CDBG funds.  
 
To be compliant with 24 Congressional Federal Regulation (CFR) Part 
91.105 and the approved Travis County Citizen Participation Plan (CPP), 
Travis County must hold a public hearing at the Travis County 
Commissioners Court, and one public hearing in each of the four County  
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 02-14-2013

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 1



precincts. During these hearings the public will learn about CDBG 
objectives, eligible activities, available funds, and CDBG project history. 
This information is available in a power point presentation (in English and 
Spanish, see Attachments A and B). Additionally, the public will have the 
opportunity to provide information on community needs and make 
recommendations for projects.  This information will guide the selection of 
CDBG projects for PY13.    
 
On Tuesday, January 22, 2013, the Travis County Commissioners Court 
approved the public hearing dates and advertisements for the spring public 
hearings.   Notice of the public hearings was provided in newspapers of 
general circulation, through postal and electronic mailings, and postings on 
the County’s website, Facebook, Twitter and at the seven Travis County 
Community Centers.  The hearing on February 19, 2013 is the first of five  
public hearings. A quorum of the Commissioners Court may attend the 
remaining hearings occurring Feb 20-March 7, 2013. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends the public hearing, in order to be compliant with HUD 
regulations and Travis County’s Citizen Participation Plan. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Additional public hearings will be held on: 
 

Locations of Hearings Dates/Times of Public hearings 

Precinct 1  
East Rural Community 
Center, 
Manor 

Wednesday, March 6, 2013 6:30 
pm 

Precinct 2  Westside Meeting Hall, 
Austin 

Wednesday, February 20, 2013 
6:30 pm 

Precinct 3  West Rural Community 
Center, Oak Hill  

Thursday, March 7, 2013 6:30 
pm 

Precinct 4  
South Rural Community 
Center,  
Del Valle  

Thursday, February 21, 2013 
6:30 pm 

 
Beginning on February 19, 2013, those that are not able to attend the 
public hearings will have an opportunity to provide their input in writing by 
filling out a Participation Form. This form will be available at the Travis  
 

Created 02-14-2013

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


County CDBG website www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG, at one of the seven 
Travis County Community Centers, or by requesting the form be mailed.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
No budget impacts are anticipated by this item.  
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
None. 

Created 02-14-2013

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG


 

 

Created 02-14-2013



 

 

                     Travis County CDBG Program, 2013                 2 

Created 02-14-2013



                     Travis County CDBG Program, 2013                 3 

Created 02-14-2013



 

                     Travis County CDBG Program, 2013                 4 

Created 02-14-2013

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG


  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

                     Travis County CDBG Program, 2013                 5 

Created 02-14-2013



                     Travis County CDBG Program, 2013                 6 

Created 02-14-2013



                     Travis County CDBG Program, 2013                 7 

Created 02-14-2013



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                     Travis County CDBG Program, 2013                 8 

Created 02-14-2013



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

                     Travis County CDBG Program, 2013                 9 

Created 02-14-2013



                     Travis County CDBG Program, 2013               10 

Created 02-14-2013



Administration & 
Planning Cap 

(20% = $179,352)

Public Services Cap 
(15% = $134,514)

Minimum 
Development 

Activities 
(65% = $582,895)

CDBG Activities

                     Travis County CDBG Program, 2013               11 

Created 02-14-2013



                     Travis County CDBG Program, 2013               12 

Created 02-14-2013



                     Travis County CDBG Program, 2013               13 

Created 02-14-2013



 

                     Travis County CDBG Program, 2013               14 

Created 02-14-2013

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG


 

Presentación del Departamento de Servicios Humanos y de Salud y Servicios de Veteranos del Condado de Travis  

 

Created 02-14-2013



 Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013                   2 

Created 02-14-2013



 

 

 Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013                   3 

Created 02-14-2013



 

 Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013                   4 

Created 02-14-2013

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG


  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013                   5 

Created 02-14-2013



 Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013                   6 

Created 02-14-2013



 Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013                   7 

Created 02-14-2013



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013                   8 

Created 02-14-2013



 

 

 
 

  

 

 

 Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013                   9 

Created 02-14-2013



 Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013                 10 

Created 02-14-2013



Máximo  para 
planificación y 
administración 

(20%=$179,352)

Máximo  para 
servicios públicos
(15%=$134,514)

Actividades de 
desarrollo mínimo 
(65%=$582,895)

Actividades del Programa CDBG 

 Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013                 11 

Created 02-14-2013



 Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013                 12 

Created 02-14-2013



 Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013                 13 

Created 02-14-2013



 

 Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013            14 

Created 02-14-2013

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agendar@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date:  February 19, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: (SPECIAL ITEM) 
Presentation of the Extension in the City Award to the Travis County Commissioners 
Court by the Agri-Life Extension Service  
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
On November 15, 2012, the Texas A & M AgriLife Extension Director informed 
the Travis County Commissioner’s Court that they were selected to receive the 
Extension in the City Award. This award honors elected officials for exceptional 
leadership in Texas and for their counties’ engagement with the Agri-Life 
Extension Service. The award signifies the highest regard and gratitude of 
AgriLife Extension educators across the state organized under the Urban 
Program. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The presentation to the Court will be made by Dr. Douglas Steele, Director of the 
Texas A & M AgriLife Extension Service in College Station. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This action will not increase the County budget. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 3



Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 4





AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  February 19, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson   854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe and 
Commissioner Sara Eckhardt 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Proclamation in Support of Full 
Expansion of Medicaid Services to Texas Residents. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see proposed proclamation attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this proclamation. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see proposed proclamation attached. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Approving this request will not increase the County Budget. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 5





AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 19, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Long/854 4850; Marvin Brice/854 
9765  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 10) 
to Contract No. 4400000351 (HTE Contract No. IL040149ML), Limestone 
County for inmate housing services. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This Interlocal Agreement allows Travis County to transport inmates to 
the Limestone County Detention Center for secure custody, care and 
safekeeping. Limestone County will provide housing, care, meals and 
routine medical services for such inmates on the same basis as it 
provides for its own inmates. Limestone County Detention Center is in 
Groesbeck, Texas, which is operated by CiviGenics Texas, Inc. 

The department agrees that before use of Limestone County services, 
Court approval will be sought and funding identified. 

Modification No. 10 will extend the contract through March 7, 2014. The 
per diem rate will remain at $44.00. 

Modification No. 9 extended the contract through March 7, 2013. The 
per diem rate will remain at $44.00. 

Modification No. 8 extended the contract through March 7, 2012. The 
per diem rate remained at $44.00. 

Modification No. 7 extended the contract through March 7, 2011. The 
per diem remained at $44.00. 

Modification No. 6 extended the contract through March 7, 2010. The 
per diem remained at $44.00. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 6



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification No. 5 extended the contract through March 7, 2009. The 
per diem remained at $44.00. 

Modification No. 4 increased the per diem rate from $40.00 to $44.00 
per man-day as allowed in Article V section 5.3. 

Modification No. 3 extended the contract through March 7, 2008. 

Modification No. 2 extended the contract through March 7, 2007. 

Modification No. 1 extended the contract through March 7, 2006 as 
allowed in Article III section 3.02. 

Contract Expenditures: Within the last _12__ months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: as needed   
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement   
Contract Period: March 8, 2005 – March 7, 2006   

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: No change   
Modification Type: Amendment   
Modification Period: March 8, 2013 – March 7, 2014  

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: N/A  Responses Received: N/A  
HUB Information: N/A  % HUB Subcontractor: N/A  

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: Department will seek approval and verify funding before        

services are used under contract. 
 
 
 

Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 1L040149ML-Inmate Housing PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Michael Long DATE PREPARED:
700 LAVACA STREET TEL. NO: (512) 854-4850 January 16, 20138ThFLOOR FAX NO: (512)854-9185
AUSTIN, TX 78701

ISSUED TO: Limestone County MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
200 West State Street Ste 101 10 CONTRACT:
Groesbeck, TX 76642 March 8, 2004

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: 3/8/04 - 3/7/05 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: 3/8/13 -j4

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Oiiginal Contract Amount: CulTent Modified Amount

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions, of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Upon execution of this modification, the contract is modified as provided below:

1. As allowed in Article III section 3.02, the new contract period begins March 8, 2013 and extends through March 7,
2014. The per diem rate of $44.00 per man per day remains unchanged.

Note to Vendor:

I X Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

.‘ DDBA
LEGAL BpSNESS NAME: 1 Cvc

BY: J) (:: C CORPORATION

SIGN OThER

BY: “ t?:%)’
DATE’PRINTNAME

TITLE: Co i ‘-k1 -‘
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT ..J

‘
3- •-. i

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:_________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M.,; CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:______________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOB, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

DRAFT

Created 02-14-2013



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:  Approve twelve-month extension (Modification 
No. 3) to Contract No. 4400000147 (HTE Contract No. 11T00037OJ), JI 
Specialty Services, Inc., for third party administration for County’s 
self-funded programs for workers compensation and auto liability. 
  

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The contract provides third party administration services for HRMD’s 
self-funded programs for workers compensation and auto liability. 
Commissioners Court approved the award of this Contract on March 1, 
2011. 

This Modification No. 3 will extend the contract for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2014.  The estimated contract amount 
remains the same for this renewal option. 

Modification No. 2 extended the contract for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2013, and increased the contract amount by 
$4,265, from $142, 500 (estimated) to $146,765 (estimated). 

Modification No. 1 was issued in order to change the vendor code 
number shown on the Contract Award form. It was signed by the 
Purchasing Agent on March 22, 2011. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $146,765.00 
Modification Type: Bilateral   
Modification Period: March 1, 2013 through March 1, 2014 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 7



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart # / Funds Reservation #: 3000000445 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

Created 02-14-2013



 
        February 11, 2013 
 
TO:  C.W. Bruner, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
 
FROM : William Paterson, Risk Manager 
 
Re;   Contract No. 11T0037-OJ 
  Third Party Administration 
  JI Specialty Companies  
 
Vendor services related to the above contract have been performed to the 
County’s satisfaction. Please initiate the extension of their contract to the Second 
option period for services under Workers Compensation and Auto Liability only. 
Services under General Liability and Property are for data entry and file storage 
only unless adjuster services are requested by the County at the fee schedule 
provided for in the contract.  
 
Break Out of Costs 
 
Workers Compensation                    $102,977 
Auto Liability + GL + Property          $  43,788 
 
Contract No. 11T0037-OJ is funded from line items 
GL account 516700, cost center 1110048955 (Workers Compensation) 
GL account 516610, cost center  1110048955 (Auto Liability) 
Funds Reservation # 300000445 
 
If you have any questions please call me at X49650. 
 
 
CC: Diane Poirot, Director HRMD 
 Leslie Browder, County Executive for Planning & Budget Office 

 

HRMD 
 

Human Resources Management Department 

700 Lavaca St. Suite 420 P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-3128 • • • 
 

Created 02-14-2013



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 11T00037OJ, Third Party Administration  PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES 

                                                                                 (SAP Contract # 4400000147) 
 
ISSUED BY: 
 

PURCHASING OFFICE 
700 Lavaca Street 
8th Floor 
AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:   
 
C.W. Bruner 
TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9760 
FAX NO:   (512) 854-4211 

 
DATE PREPARED: 
 
February 7, 2013 

 
ISSUED TO:                       1000000505 
JI Specialty Services, Inc.  
Attn: Mr. Francis J. Fey, President 
10535 Boyer Blvd., Suite 1 
Austin, Texas 78758 

MODIFICATION NO.: 
 

3 

EXECUTED DATE OF 
ORIGINAL CONTRACT: 
 
February 22, 2011 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  March 1, 2011 through March 1, 
2012 

CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1, 2013 through February 28, 
2014 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY: Original Contract Amount: $142,500.00 (Estimated)  Current Modified Amount $146,765.00 (Estimated)  

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as 
heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Recitals 
County Commissioners Court has reviewed the claims administration services and risk management information system services for 
workers compensation claims under this contract and found that the services are professional services.  On February 22, 2011, 
Commissioners Court ordered this contract exempt from the County Purchasing Act as professional services.  
 
This contract currently extends to March 1, 2013.  Travis County, Texas (“County”) wants to extend this contract until the end of the 
second option period.   

Agreement 
1.0  Travis County exercises its second annual option under subsections 2.02 and 2.03 to extend the following services for one (1) 

additional year beginning March 1, 2013 12:00 A.M. Central Time. 
 
1.1 the full range of services for workers compensation claims administration and the automobile liability claims administration and  
1.2 data entry and file storage services for general liability and property loss claims provided under this Contract between County and 
TPA 

 
2.0 As consideration for these workers' compensation claims administration services to be provided by JI Specialty Services, 

Inc.(“TPA”)_ under this Contract during the second option year, County shall pay TPA the total of $102,977 for all claims during the 
life of the Contract in twelve (12) equal monthly installments at the end of each month commencing March 31, 2013 within thirty 
(30) days of receipt of an invoice in compliance with 13.02.  If County requests TPA to represent it before the DWC, County shall 
pay TPA for DWC Pre-Hearings, DWC Benefit Review Conferences, and DWC Contested Case Hearings based on the type of 
hearing at which representation is requested and at the rate shown in the Texas Department of Insurance DWC Legal Fee Schedule 
for that type of hearing. No fee will be charged for attendance or participation of the adjuster handling the case. 

 
Note to Vendor:  

[ X ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[   ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        
 
     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 
 
     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 
 
TITLE:            
            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
BY:            
      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
BY:            
      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

 

Created 02-14-2013



MODIFICATION NO. 2 OF CONTRACT NO. 11T0037-OJ      PAGE 2 OF 2 PAGES 
 

3.0 As consideration for the liability claims administration/data entry/file storage services for 
automobile liability bodily injury and property damage claims and for data entry/file storage services 
for general liability and property claims to be provided by TPA under this Contract for the second 
option year, County shall pay TPA the total of $43,788 for the first forty (40) new external 
automobile liability bodily injury and property damage claims occurring during the second option 
year for the life of this Contract in twelve equal monthly installments at the end of each month 
commencing March 31 of 2013.  If there are more than forty (40) new external automobile liability 
bodily injury and property damage claims occurring during the second option period, as 
consideration for the automobile liability claims administration services for claims to be provided by 
TPA under this Contract in excess of forty (40) claims in a single contract year, County shall pay 
TPA $772.50 for each new automobile liability bodily injury or property damage claim in excess of 
forty (40) occurring during the second option year. All data entry/file storage services for all general 
liability and property claims during the second are included in this compensation. If County 
expressly requests TPA to administer a specific general liability or property loss claim, as 
consideration for the liability claims administration/data entry/file storage services to be provided by 
TPA under this Contract for that specific general liability or property loss claim, County shall pay 
TPA $772.50 for each such general liability or property loss claim that County expressly requested 
TPA to administer during the second option year and these are payable at the end of the month the 
claim occurred if invoiced by TPA. 

 
4.0 All terms and conditions related to the services remain unchanged and in full force and 
effect. 
 
5.0 EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
5.1 The changes in this modification are effective March 1, 2013 

 

Created 02-14-2013



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  February 19, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for recycling services, RFP 
No. 120139-LD, to the highest qualified proposer, Texas Disposal Systems. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

RFP No. 120139-LD was issued on July 24, 2012.  Two proposals were 
received on August 13, 2012.  After evaluation of proposals, TNR 
recommends approval of a contract to the highest ranked proposer, 
Texas Disposal Systems.  This contract will provide for single stream 
recycling services at various Travis County locations.  Travis County 
locations located in downtown Austin will be serviced  by the Texas 
Facilities Commission under a separate letter of agreement with the 
Texas Facilities Commission.  Estimated contract amount is $48,300.00.   

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  Est. $48,300.00. 
Contract Type:  Annual Term Contract 
Contract Period:  February 19, 2013 – February 18, 2012 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  26  Responses Received:  2  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor: 

 
 
 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 8



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments:  Funds Reservation Document 3000000440 

 
 

Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



EVALUATION MATRIX 

RFP #120139-LD 

Collection and Transportation of Recyclable Materials  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Evaluation Factors Max. 

Points 

Allowed 

Acco Texas Disposal Systems 

“Demonstrated experience in the recycling 

business and capacity to provide all the 

required services 

 

15 

 

14.33 

 

14.66 

Competence, knowledge and experience of 

the inviduals of the firm indicated by the to 

tal number of years of applicable experience 

and the references provided. 

 

10 

 

 

8.33 

 

9.33 

Equipment and resources for collecting, 

transporting and processing materials. 

 

20 

 

19.33 

 

19.33 

Equipment and resources to provide repairs 

and necessary replacement of recycling 

receptacles at the locations identified in 

Section 14.0 as pickup locations. 

 

20 

 

20 

 

20 

The type of waste streams accepted by the 

Contractor, including ease and convenience 

to the County (for instance, degree of source 

separation needed) 

 

20 

 

16.33 

 

19.33 

Completeness and accuracy of the proposal 

in providing all information specified in the 

RFP. 

 

10 

 

7.66 

 

9.66 

Anticipated revenues to provide the 

purchase and transportation services of 

recyclable materials. 

 

5 

 

2.33 

 

1.33 

TOTAL POINTS 100 88.64 93.64 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Created 02-14-2013



/
/

e

CONTRACT WITH TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS FOR
RECYCLING SERVICES

This Contract is for the purchase of recycling services (“Contract”). It is entered into by
and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”), and
Texas Disposal Systems, mc, a Texas corporation (“Contractor”).

County requested proposals from qualified companies to procure recycling services (the
“Services”) for Travis County’s use under RFP# P120139-LD and all amendments, modifications
and addenda to it (the “RFP”). And Contractor submitted the successful proposal under the RFP
(the “Proposal”). As such, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth in this Contract
and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
acknowledged here, the parties agree as follows:

1.0 A1TACHMENTS

1.1 The attachments enumerated below are a part of this Contract, and constitute
promised performances by Contractor in accordance with Section 3.0 of this
Contract:

(i) Attachment A: 10/29/2012 Best and Final Offer for RFP (“BAFO”)
(ii) Attachment B: Proposal
(iii) Attachment C: General Provisions (the “General Provisions”)
(iv) Attachment D: RFP
(iv) Attachment E: Ethics Affidavit

1.2 Order of Precedence. In the event of inconsistency between the documents
composing this Contract, or any clauses contained in these documents, the
inconsistency will be resolved by giving precedence in the following descending
order:

(i) Contract, excluding its attachments
(ii) BAFO
(iii) General Provisions
(iv) Proposal
(v) RFP

2.0 TERM OF CONTRACT

2.1 This contract will be for a twelve (12) month period, with three (3) additional
one (1) year periods, commencing upon award by the Travis County
Commissioners Court.

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



2.2 County may unilaterally extend this Contract for (i) three (3) additional one (1)
year periods and (ii) three (3) additional one (1) month periods (individually,
an “Option to Extend” and collectively, the “Options to Extend”), and all
provisions of this Contract, except for term and price, will remain unchanged
and in full force and effect. County will exercise an Option to Extend no
sooner than ninety (90) days prior to expiration of the then-current term. The
total term of this Contract, including the Options to Extend, may not exceed
fifty-one (51) months. County will have the right to exercise all or a portion
of the Option to Extend in any combination it deems necessary.

3.0 CONTRACTOR OBLIGATIONS

3.1 Contractor will, in a timely manner implement the Services described in this
Contract and its attachments in accordance with their terms and conditions,
and in compliance with the assurances, certifications, and all other statements
made by Contractor in the most recent version of its Proposal submitted in
Response to the RFP, and in the General Provisions.

4.0 CONTRACTOR REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES; IMPLIED SERVICES

4.1 Contractor warrants that Contractor has thoroughly examined the general
provisions and specific requirements, schedules, instructions and all other
Contract documents. Contractor has made all investigations necessary to be
thoroughly informed regarding the requirements for materials, equipment
and/or services as required by the RFP. Further, Contractor warrants that
Contractor is fully satisfied that the RFP specifications accurately describe or
indicate that all conditions, site or otherwise, have been taken into account in
determining the offered prices. There will be no increase in the quoted
Contract prices based upon Contractor’s misunderstanding or lack of
knowledge about the intent of the RFP solicitation.

4.2 If any services, functions or responsibilities not specifically described in this
Contract are required to perform and provide Services, they will be deemed to
be implied by and included within the scope of the Services to the same extent
and in the same manner as if specifically described in this Contract. Except as
otherwise expressly provided in the Contract, Contractor is responsible for
providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as necessary to provide
the Services.

5.0 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



5.1 For purposes of monitoring performance, establishing requirements, approving
and coordinating schedules, users, and equipment, the county department
named below shall act as contract administrator on behalf of Travis County:

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
Shaun Auckland (or successor or designee)

700 Lavaca St, 5th Floor
P0 Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-4496

6.0 ENURE CONTRACT

6.1 This Contract represents the final written agreement between the parties with
respect to the subject mailer herein and supersedes any and all prior
negotiations, representations, or agreements, either oral or written.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Contract as of the date(s) below.
The effective date of this Contract (the “Effective Date”) will, for all purposes, be the date of
the execution of the last to sign, whether County or Contractor.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS:

By:____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:____________________________________

TEXAS DISPOSAL YSTEMS, INC:

By:___
Name: V
Title: cwJ Csooicc, (t’A.cf ‘—

Date:__c9f’3o(3

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS CONFIRMED:

SEE VERIFICATION FORM
Niccoli Riley, Travis County Auditor

Date:

_________

COMPLIANCE WITH, LAW AND POLICY CONFIRMED AND APPROVED:

rimes,Travjscpurcha

Date

e
0
0

County Attorney

2846634

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT A
TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M, CPPO Purchasing Agent
700 Lavaca, 8th Floor - Austin, Texas 78701 - (512) 854-9700. Fax (512) 854-9185

Monday, October 29, 2012

Travis County Request for Proposal # P120l39-LD
Collection and Transportation of Recyclable Materials

Best and Final Offer Request

Jason Sanders
Texas Disposal Systems
P.O. Box 17126
Austin, TX 78760

Travis County would like to request a best and final offer from Texas Disposal Systems. The purpose of this
Best and Final Offer (BAFO) is to allow you to make any necessary changes to your original proposal and to
clarify your pricing. The BAFO, along with your response to the Request for Proposal (RFP), will be used to
select the top-ranked firm.

The service locations have been revised and attached is a revised location list. Please submit final pricing for
locations listed.

All responses to the BAFO are to be sent via email directly to me only by 1:00 pm CST on November 2, 2012.
If you should have any questions, please send via email in case I may need to forward the question to our
department.

Thanks,

Loren Breland
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV, CPPB
Travis County Purchasing Department
700 Lavaca Street, 8th Floor
Austin, TX 78701
Office: (512) 854-4854
Personal Fax: (512) 854-4211
loren.breland(co.travis.tx.us

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT A
Travis County - All Locations

Total

Legend
FL= Front Load Container
FQ Frequency
$ Each= Price per unit
$1 MO= Monthly Price
NA= No scheduled pick-up for carts (Rental)

FrontloadRequired Carts Cart Rental
CUSTOMER ADDRESS Pick-up Day # FL 96 Gal Total jq_ Mc. 96 gal.

West Command Center 3800 Hudson Bend 1 2 IX 3
Travis County - Precinct 1 ( Tax Office) 4705 Heflin Ln 10 10 IX
Travis County - Precinct 4 4011 Mckinney Falls Pkwy 1 4 IX
Smith Road Facility 0 Smith Rd 3 2 IX
Travis County STAR Flight 7 0 Old Manor rd 2 2 IX
Travis County Health and Human Services — Highland Mall Blvd 2 2 IX
Travis County Sheriff/Fire Marshall (Ruiz Bu 5 Airport 2 2 IX
Travis County - Tax Office 1 Airport Blvd 2 2 IX
Travis County HHS Weatherization 0 1 Cesar Chavez 2 2 2X 2 2 EOW
Travis County East Service Ctr (Fleet) 011 Blue Bluff Rd I 2 EOW
Travis County East Service Ctr Admin) 011 Blue Bluff Rd — — — 7 7 IX —

Travis County East Service Ctr (Sign Shop) 1 Blue Bluff Rd — — — I I IX —

Travis County Health and Human Services 1 Post Rd 1 2 1X
Travis County Del Valle Correctional 4 Bill Price Rd M,W,F 1 8 3X
Travis County Del Valle Correctional 4 Bill Price Rd OC Bales

osition Center (Banquet Hall) 73 1 Decker Ln — 2 1X — — — — 2
osition Center (Arena and Skyline Club) 7 1 Decker Ln 1 — I IX — — — — 4

xposition Center (Showbarn) 7331 Decker Ln 1 — 1 OC — — — —

Gardner Betts Juvenile Probation (Main Bid 515 Congress 1 2 IX 16 16 IX
outh Congress Building 501 Congress 2 2 IX
mart Facility-2 404 FM 973 - 4 lx — 0 — — 4
outh Rural Community Center 518 FM 973 1 2 lx

Precinct 2 10409 BurnetRd 1 4 IX 5
West Rural Community Center 8656- Hwy 71 2 2 IX 4
West Service Center (Meeting Hall/Offices) 4501 FM 620 — - 4 4 IX
Satellite 3 . 14624 Hamilton Pool Road 1 2 EOW
North Rural Community Center 15822 Foothills Farm Loop — 2 IX
East Rural Community Center 600 Carrie Manor Road — 2 IX 2 2 IX
East Command Center 7811 Burleson-Manor Road 1 2 1X 4 4 IX
Nootsie House 9512 FM 620 1 2 EOW

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT A

Loren Breland

From: Jason Sanders <jsanders@texasdisposal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 11:43 AM

To: Loren Breland
Subject: RE: Additional questions/clarifications for proposal P120139-LD

Attachments: Copy of Travis Co - Recycle Locations and Containers 10302012.xls

Loren,

Please find the attached spreadsheet that details the rates for each location, as well as, a total monthly cost. The total

monthly costs for all services is $4, 025. This is itemized as- 1. Frontload Service= $2,315! mo 2. Cart Service= $1,490!

mo 3. Cart Rental=$220/ mo

If you would like to add casters to the frontload containers then it would be $30 per month per container, and lock bars

would be $25 per month per container. These caster and lock-bar rates include all maintenance and replacement of

lock-bars and casters for the duration of the contract.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. We are looking forward to the opportunity to recycle

together!

Jason Sanders, M.Ag.Ed.
Recycling and Composting Coordinator

Texas Disposal Systems
3606 FM 1327
Buda, TX 78610
Cell: 512-804-8093
Office: 512-421-7603
Fax: 512-421-1325
www.texasdisposal.com

Check out our amazing recycling facility at: http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=l2d-ffEmJuc&trackerFalse

Original Message
From: Loren Breland [mailto:Loren.Breland@co.travis.tx.us]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 9:05 AM
To: Jason Sanders
Subject: RE: Additional questions/clarifications for proposal P120139-LD

Jason,

Attached is the best and final letter and revised location list for Travis County.

Thanks,

1

Created 02-14-2013



Satellite 3

r(Admin)
I Shop)

érvices

iCenter(BanquetHajfl__

INorth Rural Community I
[CiThlraI Community Center

Skyline CI

Legend
#= Number of Containers
FL= Front Load Container
FC= Frequency of pick-upa per week
$Each=Pticeperunit
$1 MC= Monthly Price Per Location
N\Pt= No scheduled pick-up for carts (Rental)

1012912012

A]lvd
Deeer Cli
-hue Bluf
ilue Bluf
-flue Bluf
‘ostRd

4501 FM620

ATTACHMENT A

1 4 1X 100
3 2 IX t

lx

$05 $Mo 96ga1 $Ea $Mo Mine.
10 30

lx 30 60

7 1X 30 210
I lx 30 30

Travis County- All Locations
CUSTCMER

Went Command Center
Travis County - PrecInct I (Ta>

AVURhSS
-ludson Bend

Pkwy

:arla

2 2

Can Rhl bales

2 2
2 2

Total

1 2 BCW I

ISmsrt Facility-2

aRd MW,F
sRd OC

tunity cars

Dongresa

1X 50

1 4 1)

IX 60
CC 45
IX 60

100
1 2 IX 60
1 4 IX 100
2 2 ix 60

2 BOW 50
1 2 IX 60

4

9512 EM 620

30 480
30 60

30 120

30 60
30 12C60

60 2

10 4C

4
lx
ix

4

22

Casters on Fronhload containers - $30 per month par coatainar
Lock bars on containers -$25 per month per container

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Proposal
for

Travis County
Collection and Transportation of Recyclable

Materials
P120139-LD

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

Texas Disposal Systems, Inc.
P.O. Box 17126

Austin, Texas 78760
Tel (512) 4214300
Fax (512) 421-1325

www.texasdisposal.com

August 13, 2012

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS LANDFILL, INC. P.O. Box 17126
Austin, TX 78760-7 126
512.421.1300
512.421.1325 (FAX)
www.texasdisposal.com

August 13, 2012

Travis County Purchasing Agent
700 Lavaca St., Suite 800
Austin, TX 78701
Attn: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO

Greetings:

We have received your complete Request for Proposal and would like the opportunity to submit the
enclosed proposal for collection and transportation of recyclable materials. Texas Disposal Systems, Inc.
(TDS) has the experience and capability to support and achieve the sustainability goals of Travis County.
At first glance, it may seem hard for a waste services and recycling company to differentiate themselves
substantially in the marketplace. I believe however, that as you read our proposal, you will find that TDS
is the best qualified proposer to perform the recycling services for Travis County with a fresh new
approach, as well as innovative ideas that truly add value to the County.

TDS is not “just another trash company”. We desire to have a long-term partnership with Travis County.
Other municipalities that TDS has partnered with have reported that their complaints have been reduced
dramatically, the quality of service has improved, and the beautification of the municipality was an
unexpected by-product of TDS service. TDS has a dedicated municipal team that is intimately aware of
all aspects of your contract and is available to support you on a daily basis if necessary. TDS’s improved
access to advanced technology allows for information to be made available to Travis County from our
Global Positioning System (GPS) which empowers the County and TDS to respond intelligently and
immediately to your needs.

Other highlights that make TDS noticeably different and noticeably better are:

• 2011 City ofSan Marcos Green Business ofThe Year — Large business division
• 1st Place in the Nation in Fleet Safetyfor TDS/TLM 2010
• Recipient of the Liberty Mutual 2008 Gold Awardfor DOT Crash Frequency
• Recipient of the Landfill Management Gold Award 2008, Solid Waste Association of North

America
• Recipient ofthe “Environmental Greenbelt Award 2006”, Austin Chamber ofCommerce

Attached is our proposal and supporting documents addressing the County’s needs. We would appreciate
the opportunity to meet with staff to discuss our proposal and answer any questions.

Respectfully,

Jason Sanders, M.Ag.Ed.
Recycling and Compost Coordinator

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
2. COMPANY OVERVIEW
3. TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, iNC.
4. QUALITY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
5. RISK MANAGEMENT
6. REFERENCES
7. TRAVIS COUNTY RFP DOCUMENTS AND PRICiNG
8. ARTICLES/PUBLICATIONS! EDUCATIONAL PIECES

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Texas Disposal Systems, Inc. (TDS) proposes to provide a full-service approach with emphasis on total
quality service. Information about our history, local ownership, commitment to the community, record of
environmental excellence, technological advancements, and more is included in this proposal.

35 Years Serving Central Texas
TDS has a long history of serving individuals, businesses, communities and school districts throughout
Central Texas. Currently, TDS has municipal and school district contracts from as far West as Alpine and
as far East as Sealy. We now service 30 municipal contracts and 6 school districts in Texas. Bob and Jim
Gregory own and operate TDS, a business they started in 1977, which has grown to over 550 employees.
The TDS management team consists of two owners, a Chief Operating Officer/Chief Financial Officer,
and department managing directors (bios included) who have extensive experience in the waste services
industry.

Exemplary Environmental Record
Many believe that our Austin/Creedmoor landfill is the benchmark for landfill operations in the state of
Texas. The Texas Disposal Systems Landfill (TDSL) facility has been operating since 1991 and has
never received a fine for a single environmental violation. In fact, our landfill has won many
environmental awards. We hope this will give Travis County peace of mind in knowing that you are
partnering with a company that has a long history of environmental excellence and high quality standards.

Innovative approach to Recycling
The TDSL facility is the first landfill in the State with a dual-use permit. This allows the disposal facility
not only to dispose of waste, but to recycle wood waste, metals and other reusable items. Through these
efforts, TDSL was able to divert 150,000 tons of wood waste annually. This process was highlighted in
an episode of This Old House showing how we not only divert, but also make a useful product for resale
in a truly closed-loop recycling system. Garden-Ville, a sister company to TDS, then sells chemical-free,
naturally organic compost materials in garden centers,, on the Web, and now at H-E-B stores throughout
Central Texas. This material typically would have gone into other companies’ landfills.

Street Appearance
TDS has won Waste Age awards for the best looking front-load and rear-load trucks. Our trucks highlight
exotic animals like the ones on our property, and the overall color scheme of the trucks and containers
blend in naturally with the environment.

GPS Tracking System on All Trucks
TDS has installed the latest hardware and software applications on all trucks that would service your
County, all of which have GPS tracking devices built into them. Additionally, TDS utilizes onboard
computer technology for customer verification at the route level. The onboard computer system also has
extensive software that provides numerous reports, real-time customer service information for
verification, and critical data for our Customer Care department. This information is available to you if

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

necessary. Additionally, when you contact TDS, we will be able to see the location of all of the trucks
that are servicing your County at that particular moment. This allows TDS to respond quickly by having
a broad spectrum of information available to our dispatchers, Customer Care Representatives, and Travis
County staff.

Equipment
TDS has a full fleet of collection equipment that will be used for this contract. Any additional equipment
that may be needed will be purchased by TDS. TDS will provide all maintenance support and backup
equipment as needed to serve the County.

Giving Back — Texas Style
Many companies sponsor a single charity each year. TDS decided to take a different approach years ago.
We built event facilities to host non-profit fundraising events for all types of non-profit organizations
throughout Central Texas. This allows us to be involved with many worthy organizations in the area. We
have hosted more than 1,600 events. We host these events at no charge, as a way of giving back to the
community. To date, local non-profit groups have raised over $18.8 million at events hosted at our
facilities. TDS would be glad to assist the City in formulating a plan for you to utilize this facility for
select events, based upon availability. Additional information and pictures are enclosed.

Exotic Game Ranch
TDS has an Exotic Game Ranch which is currently home to more than 2,000 animals who live in a
protected sanctuary on our property. We provide scheduled school tours and other types of tours of our
facilities, including the Exotic Game Ranch. We demonstrate on a daily basis that even around a working
landfill, we can live in harmony with nature.

Summary
TDS has the ability, technology, commitment, and history to be a vital long-term partner with Travis
County. TDS will bring added value to this contract and to the County.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

SECTION 2
COMPANY OVERVIEW

• Description of Current Operations

• Length of Time in Business and Level of Experience

• Description of Corporate Entity and Structure of Business

• Awards and Recognition

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Description of Current Operations
Texas Disposal Systems, Inc. (TDS) is a 35 year old, privately owned Texas Corporation with over 550
employees, and a fleet of trucks that provide residential, commercial, recycling, construction and
industrial services.

TDS utilizes late model trucks and has a dedicated staff of mechanics available to work on equipment 24
hours per day. TDS has a preventative maintenance and inspection program for all vehicles. Any defects
found during inspections are logged on a “Vehicle Condition Report” and submitted to the Maintenance
Department for repairs. All of our trucks are properly licensed and permitted to operate in Texas.

Length of Time in Business and Level of Experience
Founded in 1977 by two brothers, Bob and Jim Gregory, TDS has become the largest independently
owned solid waste disposal, recycling, and composting company in Central Texas. The company has
progressivçly grown in size and depth of service over the years. Beginning in the construction waste
market with roll-off trucks in the late 1970’s, the company has added new services and expanded its area
of service to include all of Central Texas and parts of West Texas. TDS has demonstrated its ability to
help customers manage solid waste and recycling in an environmentally sound manner. Our recycling
efforts have been in place for more than 30 years.

Corporate Entity and Structure of Business
Texas Disposal Systems, Inc. provides all basic services, which municipalities and businesses depend
upon for their waste collection, disposal, composting, and recycling needs. The excellence and quality
focus that TDS has developed has come directly from TDS’s primary management team. As President
and CEO, Bob Gregory stresses quality control and sustainability from a very personal perspective. As an
owner, Mr. Gregory and his brother Jim are keenly aware that the company’s ability to provide
sustainable quality services requires an adequate return on investment. However, the customer
satisfaction compliance history of the company demonstrates that the long-term integrity of the company
is more important than short-term profit. As Director of Sales, Rick Fraumann stresses quality from a
customer oriented and business management perspective. These two different motivators: long-term
integrity and business management are a dynamic force in leading the company to ever increasing
standards of quality and customer service.

In order to improve the environment for quality excellence, the leadership of TDS endears itself to the
Golden Rule of “do unto others as you would have them do unto you.” The leadership conducts itself in a
manner that puts the safety and well-being of the employee in the forefront of decision making. The
result is that our employees put the well-being and satisfaction of the customer in the forefront of their
decision making.

Texas Disposal Systems, Inc. Contact Information:
A Texas Corporation Jason Sanders, M.Ag.Ed.
Bob Gregory — President and Chief Executive Officer TDS Sales
Jim Gregory — Vice President and Secretary (512) 421-1300

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

2011
San Marcos Chamber of Commerce

Green Business of The Year — Large business division

American Trucking Association
1st Place in the Nation in Fleet Safetyfor TLM and Acme Iron and Metal

2010
American Trucking Association

1st Place in the Nation in Fleet Safetyfor TDS/TLM 2010

Texas Motor Transportation Association
Texas Landfill Management — 1st Place - Intercity under 2. 6 Million mile class 2010

Texas Motor Transportation Association
Texas Disposal Systems — 1st Place - Local 1-5 Million mile class 2010

2009
Liberty Mutual Gold Award

Worker’s Comp — Lost Time Injury Rate

Liberty Mutual Gold Award
Fleet Safety

Texas Motor Transportation Association
1St Place Fleet Safety to TDS

Texas Motor Transportation Association
1st Place Fleet Safety to TLM

American Trucking Association
jSt Place in the Nation in Fleet Safetyfor TDS/TLM

American Trucking Association
1St Place in the Nation in Fleet Safetyfor Acme Iron and Metal

American Trucking Association
jst Place in the Nationfor Most Improved Safety Performancefor TDS/TLM

2008
Landfill Management Gold Award

Solid Waste Association ofNorth America

Environmental Greenbelt Award
Greater Austin Chamber ofCommerce

2006

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

2005
Good Neighbor Award

Texas Campaignfor the Environment

2002
State of Texas Environmental Excellence Award - Small Business

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality - TCEQ

National Recycling Coalition Outstanding Market Development
National Recycling Coalition, Washington, D.C.

Environmental Vision Award - Recycling & Waste Minimization
Austin Sustainable Business Council

2000
Keep San Antonio Beautiful - 1st Place - Best Business Leader

1999
Keep Austin Beautiful — Outstanding Business Leadership

1998
Environmental Awareness Award - Private Enterprise

Environmental Board ofthe City ofAustin

Business for an Environmentally Sustainable Tomorrow

Best of Innovation
City ofAustin, Austin Chamber, Austin Business Journal

1997
1st Place Recycling and Composting - Texas Organic Products

Recycling Coalition of Texas

1st Place Recycling - Texas Organic Products
Austin Corporate Recycling Council

Keep Austin Beautiful - Business Award of the Year

Keep Austin Beautiful - Outstanding Business Leadership

Keep America Beautiful - 2nd Place in Nation - Business/Industry

Keep Texas Beautiful - 1st Place in State

Best Environmental Commitment by Small Business

Keep Austin Beautiful — Business Award of the Year

1996

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

‘3
TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

SECTION 3
TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS. INC.

• Landfill Overview and Compliance History

• Material Recovery Facility (MRF) Overview

• TDS Exotic Game Ranch & Pavilion

• Monies Raised for Non-Profits

• Management Team

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Landfill Overview and Compliance History
The Texas Disposal Systems Landfill (TDSL) is located in Southeast Travis County, in southeast Travis
County. TDSL is a 732-acre permitted Type I municipal solid waste landfill (TCEQ Permit #2123)
located on a 1,750-acre site which includes a Material Recovery Facility (MRF), citizen’s convenience
center resale center, a brush shredding and composting facility, an educational facility, and an exotic
game ranch with over 100 species and more than 2,000 animals. The landfill is one of the largest in
Texas and currently has over 25 years of remaining capacity based on current annual volumes.

The TDS landfill was the first solid waste facility in Texas to receive a permit to build and operate a co
located Type I landfill, recycle and compost facility. The facility received its state permit in 1990 and
opened in February 1991. The TDS Landfill and compost facility receives 2,000 to 3,000 tons of solid
waste per day, operates around the clock five days per week, and is open to the public six days per week,
from 7 a.rn. to the çarlier of 7 p.m. or dark.

The TDS Landfill has received local, state, and national recognition for its successful program of waste
diversion from landfill disposal. TDS has demonstrated that a large scale landfill and compost facility
can be a good neighbor and an asset to the local and regional community. Each year TDS operations
divert thousands of tons of material from the landfill to be recycled or shredded and composted for reuse
in the landscaping industry.

TDS offers a convenient citizen’s drop off and resale center near the entrance to the landfill for safe,
convenient disposal of waste without going to the working face of the landfill. Citizens can back up into
designated slots and, with the necessary assistance of a TDS employee, unload their debris into Roll-off
boxes located below. Not only is this convenient for citizens, it is safer and cleaner because citizens do
not have to drive their vehicles into the active landfill disposal area. This also allows for a smaller landfill
working face, which ensures the control of wind-blown waste, odor and vectors.

The TDS Exotic Game Ranch & Pavilion has hosted hundreds of charity, educational, and recognition
events attended by thousands of individuals and has raised over $18.8 million for non-profit
organizations. The ranch pavilion complex was intentionally located directly downwind of the adjacent
landfill and compost facility to demonstrate to the general public how well the landfill is managed.

TDS takes environmental compliance seriously. No environmental group has ever opposed any TDS
project; including the permitting or opening of the TDS Landfill. In fact, numerous environmental groups
have supported the permit and its expanded operations. As a result of our diligent efforts, TDS has never
been assessed a fine or penalty related to the operation of a solid waste management facility.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Material Recovery Facility Overview
The TDS Commercial Single Stream Materials Recovery Facility (MRF) opened in October 2010. The
TDS MRF is large enough to handle materials on a region-wide basis. Our facility is 100,000 sq. ft. and
has the capacity to process more than 30 tons per hour. The facility is able to receive, process, and
market mixed paper and fiber products, corrugated cardboard, boxboard, plastics #1-7, aluminum
containers, steel, and glass. The TDS Single Stream MRF can take all these materials in a comingled
fashion, and sort them by material for resale. All materials are processed and baled on-site, and the
facility is built in such a way that TDS can double the capacity.

The TDS Single Stream MRF is located in the Eco Industrial Park. This Eco Industrial Park will be used
for manufacturing companies who utilize these raw materials in the manufacture of their end product.
TDS is planning to have companies that utilize these recyclable materials on-site in the future, in order to
help close the loop locally on these recycled materials. This will result in being less dependent on global
commodity prices in order to sustain recycling efforts.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Exotic Game Ranch and Pavilion
The TDS landfill facilities and its Exotic Game Ranch and Pavilion have hosted hundreds of charity,

educational and recognition events attended by thousands of individuals and has raised over $18.8 million

dollars for Central Texas non-profits.

The ranch pavilion complex was intentionally located directly downwind of the on-site landfill and

compost facility.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Agape Pregnancy Center
American Cancer Society
American Red Cross
Any Baby Can Gala
Austin Chicano Heulga
Austin Children’ Hospital
Austin Children’s Museum
Austin Police Department
Austin Woods & Waters
Advance Austin
Big Brothers & Big Sisters
Capitol Area Boy Scouts Council
Center for Child Protection
Central Texas CASA
Central Texas Children’s Home
Del Valle ISD Adopt-a-School
Dell Children’s Hospital
Disability Assistance of Central Texas
Do the Write Thing
Down Home Ranch
Dream Center
Ducks Unlimited
Fellowship of Christian Athletes
First Tee of Greater Austin
Goodwill Industries of Austin
Hays ISD Foundation
Int’l Border Energy Forum
Keep Austin Beautiful
Keep Texas Beautiful
Keep America Beautiful
Lance Armstrong Foundation

Leadership Austin
Leadership San Marcos
Life Care Network
Liver Foundation
March of Dimes
McBride Foundation
Milagros Children’s Hospital
Ministry of Challenge
Mission Possible
Mobile Fish & Loaves
National Charity League
National Day of Prayer
Reach Out and Read
Rocky Mountain Elf Foundation
Ronald McDonald House
San Marcos Chamber of Commerce
San Marcos Hispanic Chamber
Seton Care-a-Van
Settlement Home Club
Shaken Baby Alliance
Special Olympics
Star of Texas Rodeo
Summit Christian Academy
Texas Hill Country Wine & Food
Texas Network of Youth Services
The Rise School of Austin
United Way Capitol Area
Wonders & Worries
Young Life
Young Men’s Business League

COMMUNITY SERVICE EVENTS
January 2002 — December 2011

Texas Disposal Systems continues to demonstrate its community support through the donation of its
Exotic Game Ranch and Pavilion to Central Texas non-profits.

Events Attendance Monies raised for Charity
1,615 207,116 $18.8 Million

Partial Listing:

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

TDS Management Team

Bob Gregory, President and CEO

Bob Gregory serves as chairman, president and principal owner for Texas Disposal
Systems, Inc., Texas Disposal Systems Landfill, Inc., Texas Landfill Management,
LLC, Texas Organic Products and Garden-Ville. He began the collection of solid
waste in 1977 and he and his brother Jim incorporated TDS in January of 1978. At
the time, the brothers had three generations of experience in the scrap-metal
processing industry and the collective dream to build a company that would be
respected within the community and the industry.

Through innovative ideas in landfill management and a desire to be the industry
leader in customer service and environmentally safe practices, TDS has become the largest
independently-owned solid waste collection, recycling/composting and disposal company in central
Texas, and one of the largest in the nation.

Bob also owns Txalloy, Inc., d.b.a. Acme Iron and Metal Co., a full-service scrap metal processing
facility. Txalloy is located in San Angelo, Texas.

Bob graduated from Central High School in San Angelo, Texas (1970) and holds a Bachelor’s degree in
Business from the University of Texas at Austin (1974). He served as a member of the state’s Municipal
Solid Waste Management and Resource Recovery Advisory Council from 1989 to 2007 and as its
president for the last seven years. Bob has also served as chairman of the Texas Chapter of the National
Solid Wastes Management Association (NSWMA) from 1991 to 2003 and serves on the board of
directors of the Capital Area Council of the Boy Scouts of America. In 2008, Bob was appointed by
Governor Rick Perry to the Texas (and Vermont) Low Level Radioactive Waste Disposal Compact
Commission and served until September 2011.

The NSWMA honored Bob as the Member of the Year in 2000. He also received a Certificate of
Appreciation from the Texas Water Commission (TWC) in recognition for his contribution to protect
human health and the environment and his efforts towards developing municipal solid waste landifil
regulations for the TWC in 1993. He served as chairman of the two statewide committees that oversaw
the development of federally mandated landfill management regulations.
In 2010 Bob was inducted into the Environmental Industries Association (ETA) Hall of Fame, which is for
industry leaders who over the course of more than 20 years have made significant contributions to the
industry and their community.
The Capital Area Council of the Boy Scouts of America honored Bob with the Distinguished Citizen of
the Year award which spotlights persons who have gone above and beyond to serve in leadership
positions, and give back to a broad range of people in our community.

Bob has lived in Austin since 1971. He and his wife, the former Kay Rogers, of San Angelo, Texas, have

been married since 1974 and have four children and four grandchildren.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Jim Gregory, Vice President and Secretary

Jim Gregory serves as co-owner, vice-president and secretary of Texas Disposal
Systems, Inc., Texas Disposal Systems Landfill, Inc., Texas Landfill Management,
LLC, Texas Organic Products and Garden-Ville, which
has six retail stores in San Antonio, Austin, New Braunfels, Georgetown and San
Marcos.

When Jim and his brother, Bob, started TDS back in 1977, they had only one truck, a
strong desire and a dream to build a company that would be founded on strong Godly
principles and that would be respected in their community as well as the waste

industry. With the help of God and many dedicated employees, TDS has become one of the largest and
most respected independent waste haulers in the nation.

Jim oversees the daily operations and management of the TDS landfill and the ranching operation. He
also works alongside with the TDS operations division and Garden-Ville. He enjoys interacting with
employees and always makes himself available to assist in troubleshooting, process analysis and other
issues of daily operations. Jim works to ensure that TDS is a leader in the community and industry by
motivating employees to excel and provide outstanding performance and service.

Jim holds a current Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Class A Solid Waste Technician
Certification. Jim is an active member of the Environmental Industries Association, Detachable Container
Association, National Solid Wastes Management Association, Texas Deer Association, Safari Club
International and serves on the board of the Exotic Wildlife Association. He has received numerous
awards for service and involvement from these various associations. Jim is also very involved in local
church work throughout the Austin area.

After graduation from Central High School in San Angelo, Texas, Jim joined in the management of the
family business, Acme fron & Metal Company, which he helped build into a respected full-service scrap
metal processing facility - where he worked until moving to Austin to help build Texas Disposal Systems.

Jim and his bride, Janet, were married in 1972 and have lived in Austin since 1977. They consider their
two children, Jennifer and Justin, their “Greatest Accomplishment” and their two grandchildren, Zach and
Dillon, their greatest “Joy in Life.”

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Tom Mistier, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operating Officer

Tom Mistier serves as the Chief Financial Officer and Chief Operating Officer for
Texas Disposal Systems and its affiliated companies. In this capacity, he is
responsible for all fmancial, fiscal and information technology management aspects
of the TDS operations, including leadership and coordination in the accounting,
administrative, business planning, budgeting, financial reporting, operational
reporting and acquisition efforts of the company, as well as treasury, banking and
capital financing undertakings.

Tom has over 28 years of financial management experience in a variety of industries including
construction, high tech, start-up, Big Four accounting and manufacturing environments. Originally from
Kentucky, Tom received his Bachelo?s degree in accounting from the University of Kentucky and his
MBA degree from Xavier University in Cincinnati, Ohio. A Certified Public Accountant, Tom also serves
on the Board of Directors for the Boys & Girls Clubs of the Austin Area.

Tom and his wife Jackie have been married since 1985 and have been blessed with three wonderful
children. Son TJ is a student at the College of Charleston. Twin daughters Jenna and Taylor are students
at St. Catherine University and Concordia University, respectively. An avid rose grower, Tom also enjoys
golfing and running, having run multiple Austin marathons with his daughters.

Rick Fraumann, Director of Sales

Rick Fraumann has over 20 years of experience in the Waste Industry and has
consistently been a top sales producer in the field for publicly owned companies. He has
experience managing top producing sales teams in all facets of the industry and has a
successful track record working with hauling operations, as well as landfill sales. Rick
has also had the opportunity to train numerous sales representatives and managers in
various selling skills courses throughout the Southeast and in Texas. He has worked in
two of the largest and most competitive metropolitan markets in the South during his
career. He brings a “hands on” approach and a wealth of experience to our Sales Team.

Rick was raised in Atlanta, Georgia, and went on to attend Asbury College in Wilmore, Kentucky. Rick
enjoys reading and music - he is a musician, sings, plays piano, keyboard, and guitar. He also enjoys
writing and recording music. Rick is most proud of his family who provide him with a great source ofjoy
and strength: He has been married to his wife, Laura, for 22 years.

Rick considers it a blessing to work at what he considers to be the premier company in the waste industry
- a company founded on Christian principles, and one which values character, integrity, and excellence.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Steve Wright, Director of Operations

Steve Wright is currently the Director of Operations for Texas Disposal Systems,
Inc. (TDS) and its affiliated operating companies. Steve offices in Austin and
manages the company’s daily operations in Austin, San Antonio, Georgetown,
Alpine and Southeast Texas. Mr. Wright has been in the Waste industry for over 19
years and has extensive experience in operations management, hazardous and
medical waste management, and recycling facilities management.

Steve started in the waste management business as an Operations/Safety Manager

on the Island of Maui, Hawaii for Browning-Ferris Industries, Inc. (BFI) and was later promoted to Island
Manager. In addition to Texas Disposal Systems, Mr. Wright was with Florida based Waste Services,

Inc., and California based CRR Waste, where he held the position of General Manager at both facilities.

Steve earned an Associate’s degree in Automotive Technology at South Western Junior College in 1978
after serving in the United States Army from 1975 to 1977. Steve and his wife, Ana, have been married

for 7 years and have a 5 year-old son.

Gary Newton, J.D., General Counsel

Gary Newton has served as general counsel for TDS since 1996. In this position, he
represents TDS and its related entities on general legal issues with a special emphasis
on legislative and regulatory affairs.

Gary’s daily responsibilities at TDS include working on legislative activities,
responding to issues related to the Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission
(TNRCC), civil litigation, and ensuring that the operations of TDS comply with state
and federal regulations.

Prior to TDS, Gary was in private practice with a large Texas-based law firm, Jenkens

& Gilchrist, P.C. He has extensive experience in advising clients in areas of environmental, legislative

and regulatory law. He also worked on legislative affairs regarding solid waste and enviromnental issues
for the Texas House of Representatives’ Environmental Affairs Committee from 1985 to 1992.

Gary received a Bachelor of Business Administration in accounting with honors in 1980 from Southwest
Texas State University and a law degree from the University of Houston in 1985. He is a member of both

the State of Texas and American Bar AssociatiOns. Gary is also an associate member of the Texas
Legislative Sportsman’s Caucus, which promotes outdoor activities such as hunting and fishing. He

actively participates in the National Solid Wastes Management Association (NSWMA) programs.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Angie Dietz, PHR, Director of The People Department

Angie Dietz serves as the Director of The People Department (formerly the Human
Resource Department) for Texas Disposal Systems. She joined Texas Disposal
Systems in May of 1997. She began her career at Texas Disposal Systems as the
Executive Assistant to Bob Gregory, Chairman & CEO. Over the years, Angie Dietz
has served as the Office Manager, Webmaster, HR Specialist, HR Manager, and was
promoted to the Director of the newly titled HR department — The People
Department, in late 2009.

Angie Dietz holds a Bachelor of Business Administration with a major in
Management from Texas State University in San Marcos, Texas. She completed the Human Resource
Management Program at the University of Texas at Austin. She accomplished her Professional in Human
Resources (PHR) certification from the Human Resource Certification Institute (HRCI) in 2008. She
continues to pursue additional knowledge in all areas of Human Resources.

Angie felt her calling was to work in Human Resources and is very thankful to have been given the
opportunity in a place where she cares so deeply for her fellow workers. It is this commitment along with
the knowledge she’s acquired over the years that allow her to bring the “right” services to meet the needs
of the employees of Texas Disposal Systems.

Angie Dietz and husband of 27 years, Cecil Dietz, have three children — Joshua, Justin, and Alexandra
who range from ages 24 to 9 and individually serve as the couple’s most important achievement in life.

Sarah Smith, Director of Customer Experience

Sarah Smith serves as the Customer Experience Director for Texas Disposal Systems.
In this role, she leads departments that interact with our customers on a daily basis,
including Customer Care, Billing, Accounts Receivables, Credit and Collections, as
well as Account Processing teams. It is her priority that every one of our customers
receives the highest quality customer service.

Sarah has over ten years of experience managing customer service and billing offices
in both private and govermnental entities. She has always had a strong desire to work

for companies whose focus was one of environmental stewardship and community leadership, which is
what drew her to Texas Disposal Systems.

Sarah completed her Bachelors of Science in Biology at Sul Ross University, which gave her an
appreciation of the outdoors. She and her husband enjoy spending their free time hiking and camping in
Colorado and plan to spend more time exploring the outdoors with their two daughters.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Mike Allgeier, Director of Information Technologies

Mike was one of the original drafting team members for the North American Electric
Reliability Corporation (NERC) Critical Infrastructure Protection (CIP) Standards for
the electric grids for North America. Mike has been the Vice President and President
with the local Information Systems Security Association (ISSA) chapter, as well as
served as their organizer and presenter at security conferences. Mike served in the
Army and Army National Guard for a total of 16 years as an Intelligence Analyst and
Special Agent. He was awarded the Purple Heart and received the Army
Commendation Medal with Valor device for actions in combat.

Mike received a Bachelor of Arts in Homeland Security from the American Military University and is a
graduate of the Joint Counterintelligence Training Academy. He also holds several IT and security
certifications including: CISSP, CISM, CRJSC, and ITIL v3.
Mike has three wonderful children, Chris, Megan and Sidney.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

OUALITY

I,
TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

SECTION 4
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

• Service Plan

• Transition and Start-up Team

• Customer Care Center

• Onboard Computer Technology

• Institute of Information Technology (lIT)

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

SERVICE PLAN

Travis County

Collection
Texas Disposal Systems, Inc. (TDS) will provide a schedule for Single Stream recycling collection to all

locations of Travis County listed in solicitation no. P1201 39-LD. TDS believes that by offering the

services for Single Stream recycling to the County, the County will increase its landfill diversion rate, at

the same time, create a more efficient and employee accepted recycling program. This will reduce the

labor needed for recycling due to the ease and convenience of not having to separate the recyclables.

Vehicle Inventory
TDS will provide a full detailed inventory list for all collection vehicles. See the attached vehicle

inventory list.

Equipment Repairs and Replacements
TDS is offering Travis County a new approach to recycling with Single Stream recycling carts and Single

Stream Front-load dumpsters. TDS is responsible for the replacement and repairs for all TDS owned

recycle carts and dumpsters. In the case that a Travis County owned recycle cart is damaged or needs

replacement, TDS will negotiate the replacement value and repair at that time. All receptacles will be

labeled for their intended use as either a recycling or waste receptacle. TDS has signage in both English

and Spanish for all receptacles.

City of Austin Universal Recycling Ordinance (URO)
TDS’s proposal for the County will follow all guidelines associated to the City of Austin’s URO. TDS’s

proposal includes the use of recycling carts which provide convenient access to on-site recycling for the

Travis County employees. The materials being offered for recycling, reach all specification in the City of

Austin’s URO. All TDS recycling receptacles will be properly labeled and secured to meet the contractor

specifications for the City of Austin’s URO.

Volume Reports and Requirements
TDS will provide Travis County with all necessary semi-annual and monthly reports. TDS ‘s Single

Stream recycling Front-load trucks are equipped with scales on their front forks. TDS will provide weight

details for each Single Stream recycling Front-load dumpster that is serviced. TDS will also provide

weight reports for the Single Stream recycling carts by calculating the percent of each truck load based on

the number of Travis County carts serviced per truck load vs. the number of alternative carts serviced per

truck load. TDS will supply Travis County with weight reports for all baled commodities. All TDS

reports will illustrate monthly activities, running totals, quantity of materials processed, costs and net

earnings, and Del Valle Correction Facility recycling weights. TDS will determine, along with Travis

County, on how best to break out the recycling compositions between paper stock, aluminum and other

materials.

Holidays
TDS may observe five holidays throughout the year. The holidays are as follows:

• New Year’s Day
• Independence Day
• Labor Day
• Thanksgiving Day
• Christmas Day

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Observance of the abovementioned holidays will not prevent TDS from maintaining the proposed
collection schedules. Alternative schedules will be formulated and communicated in advance to Travis
County.

Recycina Facifities
Recycling materials will be transported to the TDS MRF located in Creedmoor, TX.

Maintenance
In January 2003 TDS finished construction of its $3,000,000 Austin Operations & Maintenance facility.
The facility is operated 24 hours a day Monday — Saturday. TDS has a full staff of maintenance
technicians diligently working 24 hours a day within a 25,000 square foot shop to ensure preventative
maintenance schedules are current and that TDS’s fleet of collection vehicles is in top condition. TDS
guarantees it will not operate collection vehicles that leak oil, hydraulic oil or other matter. In the event a
leak is discovered, TDS will assume responsibility of its negligence and clean up the spill within 48 hours
of notification. In the event of a truck breakdown, TDS will provide all necessary equipment to continue
servicing Travis County’s recycling needs.

Quality Control
TDS adheres to strict and unsurpassed customer service standards. A Total Quality Management
approach is the foundation for TDS’s customer service standards. TDS’s service standards are designed
to be measurable and reportable through the industry’s latest routing technology. TDS utilizes an onboard
computer system that tracks numerous variables including vehicle location and speed using Global
Positioning Systems (GPS), driver activity and customer conditions. Lastly, TDS employs experienced,
customer-minded drivers and supervisors that are committed to delivering superior service.

Safety
Safety and accident prevention is a company-wide priority. TDS employs one (1) full-time safety officer
who is responsible for administering a rigorous safety & training program, and ensuring the Company
operates in the safest possible manner. TDS installs rear-vision cameras and back-up alanns on all route
trucks. Additionally, TDS has the ability to monitor vehicle speed and driver activity through the
onboard computer technology. This technology audits and route observations are also routine tasks for
supervisors on a weekly basis.

Transition and Start-up Team
If TDS is selected as your service provider, we will immediately set up meetings with staff to discuss:

• Setting schedules for delivery of recycling containers.

• Coordinating with current providers recycling to make a smooth transition.

• How the staff wants reporting and to what specificity. The onboard computer systems and lIT
programs can provide a number of reports that the County staff might find useful.

• How the staff and TDS will communicate on a day to day basis.

• Coordinating the dissemination of information to facilities on service days, collection
requirements, level of service, holiday schedules and other pertinent information.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Customer Care Center
At Texas Disposal Systems we strive to provide one of the finest customer call centers in the solid waste
management industry. When you become a TDS Customer, you have access to a staff of trained and
dedicated individuals who can address any type of question or concern you may experience. Whether it is
a billing question, request for an extra pick-up, change in service level or just a clarification on what is
recyclable and compostable, the TDS Customer Care Call Center is available toll free to assist you from
7:00 AM to 5:30 PM five days per week.

At TDS, we believe our customers should always talk to a “live person” when they contact our offices.
We utilize a Call Distribution System, so we can efficiently route calls to an available Customer Care
Representative that can help assist the customer directly. A caller can opt to leave a message and expect a
return call on the same day if received before 4:00 PM.

Services the TDS Customer Care Representative provides:
• Answering inbound calls from existing customers
• Creating accounts for new customers
• Entering work orders for requested services
• Accept payments
• Respond to billing and payment inquiries
• Working with customers to resolve concerns
• Checks voicemail and email messages and respond in a timely manner
• Digitally recorded calls for call quality monitoring

Our Municipal customers may prefer to be the first point of contact in their community for solid waste
issues. For Travis County, we will assign a single point of contact, which will be available during normal
County business hours. This contact person will respond to and resolve issues that are directed to TDS by
a Travis County employee. At TDS it is our belief that all customers should only have to contact our
offices once to get assistance to any issue.

By using call center technology and knowledgeable employees who understand that the customer is our
biggest asset, TDS makes doing business as pleasant and as efficient as possible. By exceeding our
customers’ expectations with high quality service, we believe it makes TDS...

“Noticeably Different, Noticeably Better”

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Onboard Computer System Technolorv

TDS utilizes GPS technology to improve route efficiency and customer service. TDS onboard computer
system is hardware and software specifically designed for the solid waste industry. This technology
enables TDS to capture route specific activity, customer by customer, as well as vehicle location, vehicle

activity (e.g., breaks, landfill trips, fuel stops) and mileage. By mapping out routes and having the ability

to run custom reports, TDS is able to obtain timely business information to better manage our services.

Monitoring
Customer Activity

Benefits
Knowing Truck Location Throughout the Day

Item, Quantity and Pickup Time
Speed Monitoring Verify Truck Speed During Route

Mapping Verify Daily Truck Routing
Reporting Customize Route Report Information

Container Information Container Sizes and locations

DMS 5000

Ruutewa re tnitates Automated
Service Verification

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Institute of Information Technology (lIT)

In conjunction with the onboard computer program we employ ITT software that is designed to maximize
routing efficiency. Some of the benefits of this program are:

• Safety — Enhanced driver safety with the integrated GPS module to locate, route, and track
vehicles in real-time.

• Routing — Optimize complex Roll-Off customer routing scenarios. Support extensive and
complex business requirements (container sizes, type of truck loads, compaction ratios, and time

windows).

• Operational Cost Savings — Fewer truck routes, less miles traveled and less fuel consumed.

• Productivity — Increased productivity with automated route planning, scheduling, and

assignment.

• Dispatching — Ability to send collection instructions in real-time.

• Reporting — Obtain management reporting on where recyclables were collected and when, and
much more.

These benefits are important to Travis County because they will help keep costs under control. Fuel,
labor and disposal are major contributors to the cost of collection. Onboard computer technology and ITT

are tools that we use to help control those costs. They also help to serve as a measuring tool for our

quality management program, as well as minimize the carbon footprint of TDS’s service.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

SECTION 5
RISK MANAGEMENT

Safety Program
Texas Disposal Systems, Inc. emphasizes the two important features of good risk management practice:
training and compliance. TDS’s commitment to training and compliance results in a sound operation that
is noticeably different and noticeably better.

Best Practices —TDS actively seeks better ways to improve its service delivery system. By
identifying best industry practices and technologies and using them as benchmarks, TDS outpaces
other companies in continually improving its operations. One recent example of TDS’s proactive
efforts includes the implementation of Global Positioning System onboard computer technology
in our Central Texas fleet to provide timely status of fleet operation. The system provides unique
and timely knowledge of current fleet status and feedback for continuous training and compliance
improvement. A second example includes TDS ‘ s voluntary participation in the State of Texas
Occupational Safety and Health Consultation program (OSHCON) compliance program. This
program includes onsite inspection of facilities and safety practices and has documented TDS’s
record of strong risk management practices.

Employee Training —TDS provides one (1) full-time Safety Officer with support from seasoned
operational supervisors who is involved with the hiring, training and continuing education of our
drivers and staff. Drivers are screened through safety drug tests, background checks and
interviews prior to hiring to assure a workforce comprised of professional quality drivers. TDS
requires that its drivers attend monthly safety meetings and provides video training centers and
driving simulation equipment to manage risks to minimize many of the common accidents
experienced by other trash service providers. Driver incentive programs are tied to safety training
and performance.

• Record Keeping —TDS adheres to all Federal and State Department of Transportation rules and
regulations. Compliance is monitored through an extensive record keeping system that extends in
detail to the individual driver. Individual driver records are reviewed to assure for adherence to
hours of service regulations and TDS policies.

• Insurance — TDS annually reviews the type and the amount of insurance needed to adequately
protect our company and our customers. Underwriters are actually invited on site to personally
view the operations and act as consultants to make sure that TDS is operating with sound risk
management practices and insured by “A” rated established and reputable carriers by AM Best
rated “A” insurance companies. These insurance companies specialize in insuring businesses
such as TDS, which are involved in environmental risks. They also provide safety specialist for
periodic training as requested by our Company.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

‘ Communication —TDS recognizes that smart and open communication with employees,
government agencies and customers has many benefits. Our customers have a full time Austin
based Customer Care Call Center. Our truck drivers are equipped with cell phones to maintain
constant communication with dispatchers for support and status of route feedback. Safety
officers and supervisors perform unannounced individual road observations of operation and
communicate results to drivers for compliance, training, and improvement. These
communication systems make TDS noticeably different and better in preventing potential
problems, complaints or disputes.

Emergency Response — TDS has trained “First Responders”. Should an incident occur, TDS has
trained responders for all types of emergencies. TDS has a special “response unit” on site which
is loaded with every type of material and tool needed to cope with any emergency situation. TDS

has a 24-hour operation so that emergencies can be handled immediately. Company Safety
specialists are on call to respond to these emergencies. First responders are initially trained on
emergency procedures and annual training class updates are conducted each subsequent year. In
the event that an emergency arises that requires specialized equipment that TDS does not possess,
we have vendor contacts that can be immediately dispatched to the emergency site.

• Safety Plans — Each TDS facility has a minimum of eight (8) and a maximum of 11 safety plans.

These plans include:

V Emergency Action Plan
V Fire Prevention Plan
V Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Plan
V Hazardous Communication Plan
V Spill Prevention Control & Countenneasure (SPCC) Plan
V Lockout Tag-out Plan
V Respiratory Protection Plan
V Truck Fueling Instructions
V Non-permitted Confined Space
V Exposure Control Plan
V Hearing Conservation Plan

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

L

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

SECTION 6
REFERENCES

1. AISD

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

5 years of service

2. Hays CISD
3 years of service

3. City of Kyle
19 years of service

4. City of San Marcos
9 years of service

Trish Compton @ 414-3208. We have worked with AISD over the last
five years and have fonued a great working relationship to provide great
service to AISD.

TDS has implemented a District-wide Single Stream recycling and
composting program to all 121 schools within the District in January of
2011. AISD diverted over 4 million pounds of organic and
recyclable materials in their first full school year of implementation.

Rod Walls, Director of Facilities and GREEN TEAM Leader @
512-268-2141 ext. 6089. Hays CISD was one of the first districts in

the nation to implement a cafeteria composting program within its

middle schools. Currently all elementary and middle schools are

composting and the entire district is participating in the Single Stream

recycling program.

Lanny Lambert, City Manager @ 512-262-3923. Over the last year TDS
implemented a pilot program and then contracted City-wide to use a 3
cart service to divert material from the landfill by recycling and
composting at residents’ homes. TDS and the City of Kyle residents
increased our recycling diversion totals from 3% to 30% over the 9
month pilot program.

Jo Secrest, Public Services Program Coordinator @ 512-393-8036. Over
the last 2 years, TDS has implemented Single Stream Recycling for all
single family dwellings and successfully increased recycling totals by
over 50%. Additionally, a multi-family recycling program was rolled
out City-wide in February 2011 to all Multi-family residents.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS

SECTION 7
Pricing and Rebate Structure

Pricing Structure
TDS has developed a pricing structure that is efficient and easy for Travis County to apply to all of the
listed locations in RFP P1201 39-LD Part 2 14.0. TDS believes that we can create a pick-up schedule that
adds value to Travis County by reducing the number of pick-ups per location, and streamlining the
locations with universal sized Single Stream recycling carts and Single Stream recycling Front-load
dumpsters. Pricing for all locations is as followed-

Single Stream Recycling Front-load Containers
Service

Freciuency per Container
# Containers Size (CY) Week per Month

1 4 EOW $53
1 6 EOW $60
1 8 EOW $68
1 2 1 $50
1 3 1 $60
1 4 1 $70
1 6 1 $80
1 8 1 $90
1 4 2 $150
1 6 2 $180
1 8 2 $200

EOW-Every other week

Single Stream Recycling Carts- 65 Gallon to 96 Gallon
Service $Mo $Mo

Frequency $ per Cart
# Carts per Week per Month Unit Low # High #

each
I Cart EOW $12 cart $12 -

each
I Cart I $25 cart $25 -

each
2to5 Carts EOW $11 cart $22 $55

each
2to5 Carts 1 $23 cart $46 $115

each
6tolO Carts EOW $10 cart $60 $100

each
6tolO Carts 1 $17 cart $116 Minimum $170

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

J each
llto2O Carts I $15 cart $171 Minimum $300

each
21 to 30 Carts 1 $13 cart $301 Minimum $390

each
31 to 40 Carts I $11 cart $391 Minimum $440

each
41 to 60 Carts I $9 cart $441 Minimum $540EOW- Every other week

Vertical Baler - $150 per month rental
Bale pickup- No charge

Compactor Haul- Single Stream Recycling= $200 per haul

7.1 MIXED PAPER, ALUMINUM, CORRUGATED CONTAINERS, PLASTIC, AN])
GLASS
7.1.1 Offered Price

7.1.1 .1 Indicate in dollars per ton the price to be paid to the County for each type of
recyclable material, AND/OR

7.1.1.2 Indicate in percentage ofmarket price to be paid to the County for each type of
recyclable material.

7.1.1.1
ITEM PRICE PER TON
A. Mixed Office Paper
B. Shredded Paper-
C. Aluminum
C.1. Bins (loose)
C.2 Bagged
D. Baled Corrugated Containers
(Del Valle)
B. Loose Corrugated Cardboard
F. Plastic 1# and 2#
G. Glass

7.1.1.2
PERCENTAGE OF MARKET PRICE

0%
0%

0%
0%
86%*

0%
0%
0%

$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT B

Market Quotations - Indicate the markets upon which your proposal is based and their current
prices for each recyclable material.

Travis County
RFP P120139-
ID
Cardboard (CCC #11)-
$/ton

Index: Official Board Markets, SW Region, High Side

One Year History - Official Board Markets
SW Region, High

Month - Year High
Jul-il. $ 165.00

Aug-il $ 170.00

Sep-li $ 170.00
Oct-il $ 165.00

Nov-U $ 155.00

Dec-.1 $ 100.00
Jan42 $ 115.00
Feb42 ‘$ 125.00

• Mar-12 $ 130.00

Apr-12 $ 130.00

May-12 $ 120.00
• JUn-12 $ 105.00

Jul-12.. $ . 95.00
Aug-12 $ 75.00

*Contamination levels shall not exceed 5% without Travis County incurring price down
grades.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT C

Attachment C

GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS:

1.1 11Auditor” means the Travis County Auditor or her designee.

1.2 “Commissioners Court” means Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.3 “County Building” means any County owned buildings and does not include

buildings leased by County.

1.4 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.4.1 Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or other valuable
thing which is worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for
personal services or for purchase of any property or property interest,
either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or

1.4.2 Loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or
having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more
than $250 in the aggregate in a calendar year;

1.4.3 but does not include any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a
Key Contracting Person at a posted, published, or marked price available
to the general public.

1.5 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit A to
Affidavit, attached to this Contract as Exhibit F.

1.6 “Purchasing Agent” means the Travis County Purchasing Agent.

1.7 “County means Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of
Texas.

1.8 “Historically Underutilized Business” or “HUB” means any entity or association
formed to make a profit in which one (1) or more persons who are
educationally or economically disadvantaged because of their identification as
members of one of the following groups: African Americans, Hispanic
Americans, Asian Pacific Americans, Native Americans or Women of any
ethnicity have the following rights:

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT C

1.8.1 own at least fifty-one percent (51%) of all c!asses of shares or other
equitable securities and have incidents of ownership, including an
interest in profit and loss, equivalent to the percentage of capital,
equipment or expertise contributed to the business where ownership is
measured as though the community property interest of a spouse is the
separate property of that spouse, if both spouses certify in writing that
the non-participating spouse relinquishes control over his or her spouse,
and his or her community property, and not as if it is subject to the
community property interest of the other spouse; and

1.8.2 have a proportionate interest and demonstrated active participation in
the control, operation and management of the business’s affairs; where
control means having recognized ultimate control over all day-to-day
decisions affecting the business, and is be known to, and at least tacitly
acknowledged in day-to-day operations by employees of the business
and by those with whom business is conducted, and holding a title
commensurate with that control.

2.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS:

Contractor represents that it has thoroughly examined the drawings, specifications,
schedule, instructions and all other contract documents. Contractor has made all
investigations necessary to be thoroughly informed regarding plant and facilities for
delivery of material, equipment and/or services as required by the contract
documents.

3.0 CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS:

Contractor certifies that it is a duly qualified, capable, and otherwise bondable
business entity, that it is not in receivership or contemplates same, and has not filed
for bankruptcy. It further certifies that the company, corporation or partnership is not
currently delinquent with respect to payment of property taxes within County.

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT C

4.0 DISPUTES AND APPEALS:

The Purchasing Agent acts as the County representative in the issuance and

administration of this contract in relation to disputes. Any document, notice, or

correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or other authorized County

person, in relation to disputes is void unless otherwise stated in this contract. If the

Contractor does not agree with any document, notice, or correspondence issued by

the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, the Contractor must submit

a written notice to the Purchasing Agent within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of

the document, notice, or correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in

detail. If the matter is not resolved to the Contractor’s satisfaction, Contractor may

submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court, through the Purchasing

Agent, if the Notice is submitted within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the

unsatisfactory reply. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners

Court.

5.0 FUNDING:

Funds for payment on this Contract have been provided through the County budget

approved by Commissioners Court for this fiscal year only. State of Texas statutes

prohibit the obligations and expenditure of public funds beyond the fiscal year for

which a budget has been approved. However, the cost of items or services covered

by this Contract is considered a recurring requirement and is included as a standard

and routine expense of County to be included in each proposed budget within the

foreseeable future. County Commissioners expect this to be an integral part of future

budgets to be approved during the period of this Contract except for unanticipated

needs or events which may prevent such payments against this Contract. However,

County cannot guarantee the availability of funds, and enters into this Contract only

to the extent such funds are made available. The fiscal year for County extends from

October 1st of each calendar year to September 30th of the next calendar year.

6.0 FUNDING OUT:

Despite anything to the contrary in this Contract, if, during budget planning and

adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the

following fiscal year of County, County may terminate this Contract after giving

Contractor thirty (30) days written notice that this Contract is terminated due to the

failure to fund it.

7.0 INVOICING/PAYMENTS:

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT C

7.1 Contractor shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form W-9, Request for
Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, that is completed in compliance with
the Internal Revenue Code and its rules and regulations before any Contract funds are
payable.

7.2 Payment shall be made by check or warrant by County upon satisfactory delivery and
acceptance of products and services and submission of an invoice to the address
below:

County Auditor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

7.3 As a minimum, invoices shall include: (I) name, address, and telephone number of
Contractor and similar information in the event payment is to be made to a different
address; (ii) County Contract or Purchase Order number; (iii) identification of products
or services as outlined in this Contract; (iv) quantity or quantities, applIcable unit
prices, total prices, and total amount; and (v) any additional payment information
called for by this Contract. County will not pay invoices that are in excess of the
amount authorized by the Purchase Order.

7.4 Payment shall be deemed to have been made on the date of mailing of the check or
warrant. For purposes of payment discounts, time will begin upon satisfactory delivery
of products and services and/or submission of acceptable invoice, whichever is last.
Partial payments will not be made unless specifically requested and approved by
County prior to Contract award.

7.5 Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall be governed by TEx. Gov’T
CODE ANN., ch. 2251.

8.0 DISCOUNTS:

Prompt payment discounts will not be considered in determining low proposals and
making awards. In connection with any discount offered, time will be computed from
the date of receipt of supplies or services or from the date a correct invoice is
received, whichever is the later date. Payment is deemed to have been made on the
date of mailing of the check, or warrant.

9.0 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT:

If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs to a cooperative association, the
county may purchase equipment or supplies from the association only if no member
of the Commissioners Court will receive a pecuniary benefit from the purchase, other
than as reflected in an increase in dividends distributed generally to members of the
association.

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT C

10.0 COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES:

The Contractor warrants that no persons or selling agency has been retained to solicit
this Contract upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee, excepting bona fide employees or bona fide established commercial
selling agencies maintained by the Contractor to secure business. For breach or
violation of this warranty, County shall have the right to terminate this Contract

without liability, or in its discretion to, as applicable, add to or deduct from the
Contract price for consideration, or otherwise recover, the full mount of such
commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee.

11.0 ASSIGNMENT:

11.1 Assignment. Any rights or obligations under this Contract may only be
assigned as specified and limited by Section 13.2 of the Software License
Agreement.

11.2 Successors Bound. The terms, provisions, covenants, obligations and
conditions of this Contract are binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
successors in interest and the assigns of the parties to this Contract if the
assignment or transfer is made in compliance with the provisions of this
Contract.

11.3 If a change of name is required, the Purchasing Agent shall be notified
immediately. No change in the obligation of or to Contractor will be recognized
until it is approved by Commissioners Court.

12.0 FORCE MA.1EURE:

If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Contract is
interrupted or delayed due to an act of God or the common enemy or as the result of
war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or conduct of any person or
persons not a party to this Contract, then it shall be excused from performance for

such period of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the effects thereof.

13.0 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT:

Failure by either County or Contractor in performing any provisions of this Contract
shall constitute a breach of Contract. Either party may require corrective action within
ten (10) calendar days after date of receipt of written notice citing the exact nature of
the other’s breach. Failure to take corrective action or failure to provide a satisfactory
written reply excusing such failure within the ten (10) calendar days shall constitute a
default. The defaulting party shall be given a twenty (20) calendar day period within

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT C

which to show cause why this Contract should not be terminated for default.
Commissioner’s Court may take whatever action as its interest may appear, resulting
from such notice. All notices for corrective action, breach, default or show cause, shall
be issued by the Purchasing Agent or County Attorney only and all replies shall be
made in writing to the Purchasing Agent at the address provided herein. Notices
issued by or to anyone other than the Purchasing Agent or County Attorney shall be
null and void, and shall be considered as not having been issued or received. County
reserves the right to enforce the performance of this Contract in any manner
prescribed by law in case of default and may contract with another party with or
without competition or further notification to the Contractor. In the event of
Termination for Default, County, its agents or representatives, shall not be liable for
loss of any profits anticipated to be made hereunder.

14.0 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE:

County reserves the right to terminate this Contract upon thirty (30) calendar days
written notice for any reason deemed by Commissioners Court to serve the public
interest, or resulting from any governmental law, ordinance, regulation, or court
order. In the event of such termination the County shall pay the Contractor those
costs directly attributable to work done or supplies obtained in preparation for
completion or compliance with this Contract prior to termination; provided, however,
that no costs shall be paid which are recoverable in the normal course of doing
business in which the Contractor is engaged. In addition, no costs which can be
mitigated through the sale of supplies or inventories shall be paid. If County pays for
the cost of supplies or materials obtained for use under this Contract, said supplies or
materials shall become the property of County and shall be delivered to the FOB point
shown herein, or as designated by the Purchasing Agent. County shall not be liable for
loss of any profits anticipated to be made hereunder.

15.0 CHANGES:

15.1 Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Contract, any change to the terms
of this Contract or any attachments to it shall be made by written change order
signed by both parties. The Purchasing Agent may at any time, by written
document, make changes within the general scope of this Contract in any one
of the following:

15.1.1 Description of services;

15.1.2 Place of delivery;

15.1.3 Any aspect of contract to correct errors of a general administrative a
nature or other mistakes, the correction of which does not affect the

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT C

scope of the contract and does not result in expense to the Contractor.

15.2 It is acknowledged by Contractor that no officer, agent, employee or
representative of County has any authority to change the scope of this Contract
or any attachments to it unless expressly granted that authority by the
Commissioners Court.

15.3 If any change under 15.1 causes an increase or decrease in the cost, or time
required for performance of any part of the work under this Contract, the
Commissioners Court shall make an equitable adjustment in the contract price,
the delivery schedule, or both, and modify this Contract. The Contractor must
submit any “proposal for adjustment” within thirty (30) calendar days after the
date of receipt of the written order.

15.4 Contractor shall submit all requests for alterations, additions or deletions of the
terms of this Contract or any attachment to it to the Purchasing Agent. The
Purchasing Agent shall present Contractor’s requests to Commissioners Court
for consideration.

16.0 COUNTY ACCESS:

Contractor shall maintain and make available all books, documents, and other
evidence pertinent to the costs and expenses of this Contract for inspection, audit
by any authorized representative of County to the extent this detail will
properly reflect these costs and expense. These include all costs; both direct and
indirect costs, cost of labor material, equipment, supplies, and services, and all other
costs and expenses of whatever nature for which reimbursement is claimed under this
Contract. All required records shall be maintained until an audit is completed and all
required questions arising therefrom are resolved, or three (3) years after completion
of the Contract term, whichever occurs first; howeve the records shall be retained
beyond the third year if an audit is in progress or the findings of a completed audit
have not been resolved satisfactorily.

17.0 SUBCONTRACTS:

17.1 Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity
relating to the performance of this contract without the prior written approval
or the prior written waiver of this right of approval from County. It is
acknowledged by Contractor that no officer, agent, employee or representative
of County has the authority to grant such approval or waiver unless expressly
granted that specific authority by the Commissioners Court.

17.2 If a subcontract is approved, Contractor must make a “good faith effort” to
take all necessary and reasonable steps to ensure HUBs maximum opportunity

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT C

to be subcontractors under this Contract. Contractor must obtain County
approval of all proposed HUB subcontractors through the Purchasing Agent.
Failure by Contractor to make a good faith effort to employ HUBs as
subcontractors constitutes a breach of this Contract and may result in
termination of this Contract.

18.0 MONITORING:

County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor’s
compliance with the terms of this Contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness of
Contractor’s performance under this Contract. After each monitoring visit, County shall
provide Contractor with a written report of the monitor’s findings. If the report notes
deficiencies in• Contractor’s performances under the terms of this Contract, it shall
include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by
Contractor. Contractor shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to the
deadlines specified.

19.0 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE:

Contractor shall provide all services and activities required by this Contract in a
manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions
of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933] if
Contractor were an entity bound to comply with these laws. Contractor shall not
discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment based on race,
reilgion, color, sex, national origin, age or handicapped condition.

20.0 GRATUIUES:

County may terminate this Contract if it is found that gratuities of any kind including
entertainment, or gifts were offered or given by the Contractor or any agent or
representative of the Contractor, to any County Official or employee with a view
toward securing favorable treatment with respect of this Contract. If this Contract is
terminated by the County pursuant to this provision, County shall be entitled, in
addition to any other rights and remedies, to recover from the Contractor at least
three times the cost incurred by Contractor in providing the gratuities.

21.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT:

21.1 Contractor must forfeit all benefits of the Contract and County must retain all
performance by Contractor and recover all consideration or the value of all
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract if:

21.1.1 Contractor was doing business at the time of submitting its proposal or

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT C

had done business during the 365 day period immediately prior to the
date of which its proposal was due with one or more Key Contracting
Persons if Contractor has not disclosed the name of any such Key
Contracting Person in its proposal which is expressly incorporated in this
Contract; or

21.1.2 Contractor does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date
on which the proposal that resulted in this Contract and prior to full
performance of the Contract and fails to disclose the name of that Key
Contracting Person in writing to each member of the Commissioners
Court and to the County Clerk within ten (10) days commencing
business with that Key Coniracting Person.

22.0 NOTICES:

22.1 Any notice required or permilled to be given under this Contract by one party
to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been
given immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section
for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing
if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified
mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set
forth in this section.

22.2 The address of County for all purposes under this contract shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
Purchasing Agent
P.O Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or his successor in office)
County 3udge
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

22.3 The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract and for all
notices hereunder shall be the address shown in the Notice of Award.

22.4 Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of the
change in compliance with 22.0.

23.0 CONSTRUCTION OF CONTRACT:

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT C

23.1 Law and Venue. This Contract is governed by the laws of the United States of
America and Texas and all obligations under this contract are performable in
Travis County, Texas. Venue for any dispute arising out of this Contract will lie
in the appropriate court of Travis County, Texas.

23.2 Severability. If any portion or portions of this Contract are ruled invalid, illegal,
or unenforceable in any respect, by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remainder of it shall remain valid and binding.

23.3 Headings. Headings and titles at the beginning of the various provisions of this
Contract have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter
covered by that part, section or subsection and are not to be used in
construing this Contract.

23.4 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Contract, the
time shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of
period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or a day that
Travis County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be
omitted from the computation. All hours stated in this Contract are stated in
Central Standard Time from 2:00 o’clock a.m. on the first Sunday October until
2:00 o’clock a.m. on the first Sunday of April and in Central Daylight Saving
Time from 2:00 o’ clock a.m. on the first Sunday April until 2:00 o’clock a.m. on
the first Sunday of October.

23.5 Gender and Number: Words of any gender in this Contract shall be construed
to include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to
include the other unless the context in the Contract clearly requires otherwise.

24.0 ENTIRE CONTRACT:

All oral and written agreements between Contractor and County relating to the
subject matter of this Contract that were made prior to the execution of this Contract
have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Contract.

25.0 CONTRACTOR INDEMNIFICATION:

To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify County, its officers, agents,
and employees.

26.0 ADDITIONAL GENERAL PROVISIONS:

26.1 Contractor must comply with all federal and state laws and regulations, city
and county ordinances, orders, and regulations, relating in any way to this
Contract.

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT C

26.2 Contractor must secure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, and

give all notices necessary for lawful operations.

26.3 Contractor must pay all taxes and license fees imposed by the Federal and the

State Governments and their agencies and political subdivisions upon the

property and business of Contractor.

26.4 Despite anything to the contrary in this Contract, if the Contractor is delinquent

in payment of property taxes at the time of providing services, Contractor

hereby assigns the portion of the amount owing to it under this contract that is

equal to the amount Contractor is delinquent in property tax payments to the

Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of the delinquent taxes.

27.0 DESIGNATED COUNTY HOLIDAYS:

No deliveries will be accepted on designated holidays, unless specific prior

arrangements have been made. The designated holiday schedule is published on the

Travis County website at http://co.travis.tx.us.

28.0 MEDIATION:

When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this

Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person

appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in section

154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both parties are

satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and

binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the

mediation shall remain confidential as described in section 154.073 of the Texas Civil

Practice and Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the

confidentiality.

29.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE:

If required under Chapter 176 Texas Local Government Code, Contractor shall file a

completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of

that Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized time period prescribed in Chapter 176,

Contractor shall file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the Travis

County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Contractor

shall file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later

than the seventh (7th) business day after the date of an event that would make a

statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. The Contractor should note

that the law requires that the County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the

official Travis County Internet website. However, the law does not require that the

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT C

County release information which is excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public
Information Act. As between County and Contractor, Contractor shall be solely
responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, the accuracy
and completeness of the content contained therein and ensuring compliance with all
applicable requirements of Chapter 176, Local Government Code.

30.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT:

30.1 The waiver of a breach of any term or condition of this Contract is not a waiver
of a subsequent breach of that term or condition, or a breach or subsequent
breach of any other term of condition. No official, agent, employee, or
representative of County may waive any breach of any term of condition of this
Contract unless expressly granted that specific authority by Commissioner
Court.

30.2 All rights of County under this Contract are specifically reserved and any
payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to
County under it. Any right or remedy in this Contract shall not preclude the
exercise of any other right or remedy under this Contract or under any law, nor
shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a
waiver of any other rights or remedies.

31.0 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY:

Contractor certifies that at the time of submission of its offer, it was not on the
Federal Government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred contractors and that it
has not been placed on this list between the time that its offer was submitted and the
time of execution of this contract. If the Contractor is placed on the list during the
term of this contract Contractor shall notify the Travis County Purchasing Agent.
False certification or failure to notify may result in terminating this Contract for
default.

32.0 INSURANCE AND LIABILITY:

During the period of this Contract, contractor shall maintain at his expense, insurance
with limits not less than those prescribed below. With respect to required insurance,
Contractor shall:

(i) Name County as additional insured, as its interests may appear.

(ii) Provide County a waiver of subrogation.

(iii) Provide County with a thirty (30) calendar days advance written notice of
cancellation or material change to said insurance.

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT C

(iv) Provide the County Purchasing Agent at the address shown on Page 1 of this
contract, a Certificate of Insurance evidencing required coverage within ten
(10) calendar days after receipt of Notice of Award and within ten (10)
calendar days of each renewal of the insurance. Also, please assure your
certificate contains the contract number as indicated on the Contract
Award form when issued by Travis County.

(v) Submit an original certificate of insurance reflecting coverage as follows:

Automobile Liability:

Bodily Injury (Each person) $250,000.00
Bodily Injury (Each accident) $500,000.00
Property Damage $100,000.00

General Liability (Includina Contractual LiabiIity:

Bodily Injury $500,000.00
Property Damage $100,000.00

Excess Liability:

Umbrella Form Not Required

Worker’s ComDensation Statutory

284663-1

Created 02-14-2013



- TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M, CPPO., Purchasing Agent

700 Lavaca St., Suite 8oo El Austin, Texas 78701 LI (512) 854-9700 C Fax (512) 854-9185

July 23, 2012

Dear Proposers:

You are invited to submit proposals in accordance with the attached requirements packet, Request

For Proposal (RFP) #P 1201 39-LD, for the Collection and Transportation ofRecyclable Materials for

Travis County, Texas. All proposals must be submitted with an Original and three (3) copies to the

Travis County Purchasing Agent, 700 Lavaca St., Suite 800, Austin, Texas 78701, no later than 3:00

P.M., August 13, 2012. Proposals will be opened at 3:00 P.M., August 13, 2012.

For any information related to this RFP, Proposers may only contact Cyd Grimes, Purchasing

Agent; Bonnie Floyd, Assistant Purchasing Agent; or Loren Breland, Purchasing Agent Assistant

III. Contact with any other person associated with this RFP may result in disqualification of the

proposal.

NOTE: During this procurement process, potential Proposers SHALL NOT contact individual

members of the Travis County Commissioners Court regarding this solicitation. Any such

contact may result in disqualification of the proposal. Any questions relating to these requirements

should be directed to Cyd Grimes, Travis County. Purchasing Agent.

All proposals shall be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent in a sealed envelope

marked:

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION

OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS
REP #P120139-LD

DO NOT OPEN IN MAILROOM

Your consideration of this proposal request is appreciated.

Sincerely,
TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M, CPPO.
Purchasing Agent

CVG:LD:jig
Atch

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP Pl20139-LD PAGE 1 OF 38 PAGES

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART & SECTION TITLE PAGE

TABLE OF CONTENTS 1-2

PART I GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 3-14

Section A - General Information 3-6
Section B - Required Documentation 6-7

- Ethics Affidavit (Attachment 1) 8
- List of Key Contracting Persons (Exhibit A) 9-10
- Affidavit (Attachment 2) 11
- HUB Declaration of Eligibility 12
- List of Certified HUB Subcontractors 12

Section C - Evaluation Process 13
Section D - Negotiations 14

PART II SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS 15-22

1.0 - Objective 15
2.0 - Requirements for Proposal 15-17
3.0 - Training 18
4.0 - Identification 18
5.0 - Notification of Transport 18
6.0 - Requirements 18-19
7.0 - Revenue Schedule 19
8.0 - Scope and Classifications 20
9.0 - Objectives 20
10.0 - Material Requirements 20-21
11.0 - Material Delivery 21
12.0 - Recording and Payment Requirement 21-22
13.0 - Performance Requirement 22
14.0 - Pick Up Location 222-24

PART III - SPECIAL PROVISIONS 25

1.0 - Term of Contract 25
2.0 - Option to Extend 25
3.0 - Scope of Contract 25
4.0 - Method ofAward 25
5.0 - Safety Questionnaire (Attachment B) 25

PART IV - GENERAL PROVISIONS 26-36

1.0 - General Definitions 26-27
2.0 - General Conditions 27
3.0 - Contractor Certifications 27

ATTACHMENTD

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 2 OF 38 PAGES

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

PART & SECTION TITLE PAGE

4.0 - Disputes And Appeals 27
5.0 Funding Out 27
6.0 - Funding 27-28
7.0 - Reserved 28
8.0 - Invoicing/Payments 28
9.0 - Discounts 28
10.0 - Officials Not To Benefit 28
11.0 - Covenant Against Contingent Fees 28-29
12.0 - Assignment 29
13.0 - Force Majeure 29
14.0 - Termination For Convenience 29
15.0 - Termination For Default 29-30
16.0 - Changes 30
17.0 - County Access 30-31
18.0 - Reserved 31
19.0 - Monitoring 31
20.0 - Assignment of Contract or Mortgage 31
21.0 - Civil Rights/ADA Compliance 31
22.0 - Gratuities 31
23.0 - Forfeiture Of Contract 31
24.0 - Notices 3 1-32
25.0 - Construction of Contract 32
26.0 - Entire Contract 32-33
27.0 - Contractor Liability, Indemnification and Claims Notification 33
28.0 Insurance and Liability 33
29.0 - Additional General Provisions 34
30.0 - Designated County Holidays 2008 34
31.0 - Mediation 34
32.0 - TIN Required 34-35
33.0 - Non-Waiver of Default 35
34.0 - Certification of Eligibility 35
35.0 - Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 35
Signature 36
Page
Attachment A- Safety Questionnaire (2 Pages) 37-38

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 3 OF 39 PAGES

TRAVIS COUNTY
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION
OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS

RFP P120139-LD

PART I - GENERAL REQuIREMENTS

PART I, SECTION A - GENERAL INFORMATION

1.0 PURPOSE: Travis County Commissioners Court is requesting proposals from qualified firms for providing
Receptacle Placement, Collection, and Transportation of Recyclable Materials for Travis County, Texas.

2.0 INCURRED EXPENSES: There is no expressed or implied obligation for Travis County to reimburse
Proposers for any expense incurred in preparing proposals in response to this request, and Travis County will
not reimburse anyone for these expenses. Travis County will consider proposals from all responsible
Proposers.

3.0 SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL:

3.1 To be considered, an ORIGINAL SEALED PROPOSAL PLUS THREE (3) COPIES ofit must
be received by August 13,2012 (1i2 3:00 p.m., in the office of the Purchasing Agent. All proposals
must to be addressed to:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Travis County Purchasing Agent

700 Lavaca St, Suite 800
Austin, Texas 78701

3.2 The envelope in which the proposal is enclosed must be marked:

SEALED PROPOSAL
COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION

OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS
R1?P P120139-LD

DO NOT OPEN IN MAILROOM

3.3 Proposals submitted by electronic transmission will not be considered; however, proposals may be
modified by electronic transmission if the notice is received prior to the time and date set for the
proposal opening and specific proposal prices are not exposed by that amendment.

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 4 OF 39 PAGES

4.0 LATE PROPOSALS OR MODIFICATIONS: Proposals and modifications received after the time set for
the proposal submission will not be considered.

5.0 WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS: A proposal may not be withdrawn or cancelled by the Proposer
without the permission ofTravis County Commissioners Court for a period ofninety (90) days following the
date designated for the submission of proposals, and a Proposer agrees to this by submitting a proposal.

6.0 POINTS OF CONTACT: Information regarding the purchasing process, the contents of this RFP, or
questions concerning the technical requirements in Part II may be obtained from Loren Breland, Purchasing
Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing Office, 700 Lavaca St., Suite 800, Austin, Texas, telephone (512)
854-4854. Mention the RFP number at the top of this page.

7.0 CLARIFICATION OR OBJECTION TQ PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS: If any person
contemplating submitting a proposal is in doubt as to the true meaning of the requirements or other
documents or any part of them, that person may submit questions to the Purchasing Agent no later than TEN
CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR to the time the proposal is due. All such requests for information shall be made
in writing and the person submitting the request will be responsible for its prompt delivery. Any
interpretation ofthe RFP will be made only by REP Amendment issued by the Purchasing Agent. A copy of
such RFP Amendment will be mailed or delivered to each person that received a solicitation from the Travis
County Purchasing Agent.

8.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS: Proposer shall thoroughly examine the specific requirements, schedules,
instructions and all other contract documents. Proposal must set forth accurate and complete information as
required by this RFS (including attachments). No plea ofignorance by the Proposer ofconditions that exist
or that may hereafter exist as a result of failure or omission on the part ofthe Proposer to make the necessary
examinations and investigations, or failure to fulfill in every detail the requirements of the contract
documents, will be accepted as a basis for varying the requirements ofTravis County or the compensation to
the Proposer.

9.0. ETHICS POLICY:

9.1 County has adopted an Ethics Policy that controls the way in which County contracts with vendors
who have entered into certain transactions with persons who are influential in selecting vendors for a
particular contract and in determining the terms and conditions of the contract. The persons that
County considers to be influential in this contract are called Key Contracting Persons and are listed
in the Exhibit A to the Affidavit at the end ofPart I. The transactions that are covered by the Ethics
Policy are those that involve the following:

9.1.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth more
than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or

9.1.2 loaning or receiving a loan ofmoney; or goods or otherwise creating or having in existence
any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a calendar
year;

9.1.3 but do not include any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting
Person at a posted, published, or marked price available to the public.

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 5 OF 39 PAGES

This policy requires a Proposer to inform Travis County of covered transactions with the Key
Contracting Persons that have occurred in the year before they submit their proposals and to swear
and submit the affidavit at the end of this section with their proposal. This policy also requires the
selected Proposer to inform County of covered transactions with the Key Contracting Persons that
occur at any time during the contract. If the selected Proposer does not comply with these
information requirements, the selected Proposer must continue to perform the contract and forfeit
all of the benefits of the contract as provided in 23.0 of the General Provisions in Part IV.

10.0 HUB PROCUREMENT PROGRAM

10.1 Pursuant to the Travis County HistoricallyUnderutilized Business (HUB) Procurement Program, the
Travis County Commissioners Court adopted goals for Certified HUB Subcontractor participation
with an Overall 14.1% Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) goal and an Overall 15.0%
Women-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE) goal (Sub-goals: 2.5% African-American, 9.9%
Hispanic, 1.7% Native/Asian-American) to be observed by the County in its award of contracts and
subcontracts to certified ITUBs.

10.2 It is the policy ofTravis County that HUBs shall have the maximum opportunity to participate in the
performance of county contracts and subcontracts. Contractors shall make a “good faith effort” to
take all necessary and reasonable steps to ensure HUBs maximum opportunity to participate as
subcontractors. Failure by a contractor or subcontractor to carry out the County HUB Procurement
Program shall constitute a breach ofcontract, and after notification of such breach by the Purchasing
Agent, may result in termination of this contract.

10.3 For purposes of HUB participation, Travis County shall count the dollar amount of all finn fixed
price/fixed quantity contracts, or the dollar amount ofPurchase Orders placed against “Estimated” or
“Not to Exceed” contracts.

10.4 The following section identifies the specific procedures to be followed with respect to this
solicitation for proposals in compliance with the HUB Procurement Program.

10.5 SECTION 1- HUB PURCHASES

10.5.1 To be eligible under this program, HUB Proposers and subcontractors must:

10.5.1.1 Be certified as HUB, MIWBE orDBE source by:

(A) City of Austin Municipal Government,

(B) Texas Unified Certification Program, or

(C) State of Texas Building and Procurement Commission

10.5.1.2 Have on file in the Travis County Purchasing Office a proper Bidder’s
Application.

10.5.1.3 Identify the certifying agency and Item/Service for which is certified.

ATTACHMENTD

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 6 OF 39 PAGES

10.5.1.4 Obtain County approval of all proposed HUB subcontractors through the
Purchasing Agent.

10.5.1.5 Complete the HUB Declaration form in this REP package.

10.5.2 Any third party may challenge a firm’s HUB status before or after certification. Such action
shall be in writing and submitted to the Purchasing Agent, including all relevant information
available. If no merit to the challenge is found, the challenging party will be notified by the
Purchasing Agent in writing and the matter will be considered closed. Ifmerit is found, the
finn in question will be notified by the Purchasing Agent of the challenge, who made it, and
a summary of the allegations. The challenged firm shall be required to submit, within a
reasonable period oftime, information in support of the firm’s HUB status. The Purchasing
Agent shall make an evaluation and notifythe parties of a proposed determination, citing the
basis for the decision, and providing an opportunity for an informal hearing to interested
parties and affording an opportunity for a written or personal response. The Purchasing
Agent shall make a recommendation to the Commissioners Court for a final determination.
The Purchasing Agent shall inform all interested parties of the Commissioners Court’s
determination and its reasons. A firm’s HUB status shall remain accurately certified during
the challenging procedure and shall not be changed unless or until a successful challenge is
finalized. (See also Par. 7.0, “CLARIFICATION OR OBJECTION TO PROPOSAL
REQUIREMENTS” in Part I, General Requirements, of this RFP.)

PART I, SECTION B -REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

1.0 The following documentation must be submitted with the proposal. Paragraph 2.0 describes documentation
that will be used in the evaluation of the proposals. Paragraph 3.0 lists other documents that must be
submitted. Please note this Section B may not address all documentation required by the RFP. The
Proposer is cautioned to read the entire RFP to determine all requirements. TRAVIS COUNTY
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT A PROPOSAL WHICH DOES NOT CONTAIN ALL
INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THIS RFP.

2.0 To achieve a uniform review process and to obtain a maximum degree of comparability, Travis County
requires that proposals be submitted with a master (marked original and with original signature) and
three (3) copies. They are to include the following:

2.1 Title Page

Title page must show the REP subject; the Proposer’s name; the name, address, and telephone
number of a contact person; and the date of the proposal.

2.2 Transmittal Letter

A signed letter must briefly address the Proposer’s understanding of the work to be done, the
commitment to provide the services required, and a statement explaining why the Proposer believes
itself to be best qualified to provide the services detailed within this RFP document.

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 7 OF 39 PAGES

2.3 Detailed Proposal

The detailed proposal must address the ability to provide each requirement as set forth in Parts II
through IV of this RFP. See especially Part I, Section C, item 3.0, Evaluation Factors and Award
Criteria for information required. The descriptionmust include the services the Proposer is proposing
to provide.

2.4 Proposer References

The Proposer must furnish at least three (3) references for whom the Proposer has performed similar
recycling services within the last five (5) years. These references must include the name, address and
telephone numbers of a representative to contact.

2.5 Description of Proposer

The description must include the full legal name of the Proposer, the number of employees both
inside and outside of Travis County, and description and location of service facilities and a
description of Proposer’s entity status.

3.0 Proposer must submit the following documents with the proposal:

3.1* Signed and Notorized Ethics Affidavit (Attachments 1 & 2)

3.2* Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Declaration (Attachment 3)

3 .3 List of Certified HUB Subcontractors (Attachment 3)

3.4 List of References

3.5 All other information required by this RFP

* These documents are included as attachments to this Part I, Section B.

NOTE: FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED MAY RESULT IN
DISQUALIFICATION OF THE PROPOSAL.

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 8 OF 39 PAGES

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF TRAVIS }

ETHICS AFFiDAVIT

Date:

________________

Name of Affiant:

______________________________________________

Title of Afflant:

___________________________________________________

Business Name of Proposer:
County of Proposer:

Afflant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proposer to make this affidavit for Proposer.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proposer has received the list ofKey Contracting Persons associated with this solicitation which is attached
to this affidavit as Exhibit “A”.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit “A” to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Exhibit “A” with whom Proposer is doing
business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose
name is not disclosed in the solicitation.

Signature of Affiant

Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by__________ on , 20_.

Notary Public, State of________

Typed or printed name of notary
My commission expires:

Attachment 1

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 9 OF 39 PAGES

EXifiBIT A
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

July 18, 2012

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name ofBusiness

Position Held Holdmg Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson Biscoe

Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez

Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala

Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital

Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt

Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP

Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired

Executive Assistant Garry Brown

Executive Assistant Lori Duarte
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingharn

Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter

County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browdert
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming

County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.*

County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.

Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg

Travis County Attorney David Escamilla

First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong

Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt

Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge

Director, Health Services Division Vacant
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 10 OF 39 PAGES

Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant Pt Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant Pt Lee Peny
Purchasing Agent Assistant Pt Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Vilareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter*
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant ifi Shannon Pleasant, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Waich
Purchasing Agent Assistant ifi Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill C.W. Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant ifi Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Jayne Rybak, CTP
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis
TNR Christina Jensen
TNR Keith Cobum
TNR Shaun Auckland

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB 07/31/12
County Executive, Planning & Budget Rodney Riioades 08/19/12
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez 12/16/12
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery 03/09/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant ifi Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M 03/14/13

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 11 OF 39 PAGES

Proposer acknowledges that Proposer is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period
immediately prior to the date on which this RFP is due with the following Key Contracting Persons and warrants
that these are the only such Key Contracting Persons:

If no one is listed above, Proposer warrants that Proposer is not doing business and has not done business
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this RFP is due with any key contracting person.

Attachment 2

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD
PAGE 12 OF 39 PAGES

HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION

The primary objective of the Travis County HUB Program is to ensure Historically Underutilized Businesses receive a fair and equal opportunity for

participation in the County’s procurement process. This fact holds true for Services (Professional & Non-professional), Commodities, and Construction

contracts and any subcontracts thereto. The program strongly encourages Prime Contractors to provide subcontracting opportunities to Certified HUE

Contractors/Vendors.

It is the policy of the Travis County Purchasing Office to ensure a good faith effort is made to assist Certified HUB vendors and contractors in receiving

contracts in accordance with the HUB Program policies and the Minority and Woman-Owned Business goals adopted by the Travis County

Commissioners Court. Our goals for HUB contractor/vendorparticipation, as well as HUB subcontractorparticipation, in the area of SERVICES are as

follows:

Overall MBE Goal: 14.1%; Szib-oals: 2.5% African-American, 9.9% Hispanic, 1.7% NativelAsian American Overall WBE Goal: 15.0%

To be considered as a “Certified HUB Contractor/Vendor” the contractor/vendor must have been certified by, and hold a current and valid

certification, with any of the three agencies listed below. Please attach copy of certificate.

Vendor/Contractor:

Certified as a HUB or an MBE/WBE/DBE source:_Yes_._ No HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity):

_________________________

If yes, by whom: _State of Texas Building and Procurement Commission _City of Austin _Texas Unified Certification Program

SUGGESTED DATABASE DIRECTORiES TO VIEW WHEN SOLICITING HUB SUBCONTRACTORS

State: www.tbpc.state. tx.us/cmbl; City: www.ci.austin.tx.us/purchasing TUCP: www.tucp.org

LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS
(DUPLICATE AS NECESSARY)

What percentage of the Bid or Proposal is to be subcontracted with Certified HUB sources: % (List HUB Subcontractor information below).

HUB Subcontractor Name:__________________________________ HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity):

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): .__Texas Building and Procurement Commission _.._City of Austin _Texas Unified Certification Program

Address:_________________________________________________ City:____________________________ State:___________ Zip:

____________

Contact Person:_________________________________________Title:_______________________________ Phone No.:
(__________________________________

Subcontract Amount: $u______________ Description of Work to be Performed:

___________________________________________________________

HUB Subcontractor Name:__________________________________ HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity):

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): Building and Procurement Commission of Austin Unified Certification Program

Address:_______________________________________________ City:__________________________ State:___________ Zip:

Contact Person:____________________________________ Title:____________________________ Phone No.:(

Subcontract Amount: $u______________ Description of Work to be Performed:

HUB Subcontractor Name:__________________________________ HUB Status (Gender & Ethnicity):

____________________________________

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): Texas Building and Procurement Commission City of Austin _Texas Unified Certification Program

Address:_________________________________________________ City:____________________________ State:___________ Zip:

Contact Person:___________________________________________ Title:_________________________________ Phone No.:

_____________________________________

Subcontract Amount: Su_______________ Description of Work to be Performed:

_______________________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 13 OF 39 PAGES

PART I, SECTION C - EVALUATION PROCESS

1.0 PRE-AWARD SURVEY: After proposal opening and prior to award, County reserves the right to make a
pre-award survey ofProposer’s facilities and its operations to be used in the services and performance ofthis
work. Proposer agrees to allow all reasonable requests for inspection of such facilities or operations with two
(2) working days advance notice. Failure to allow an inspection is cause for rejection of a proposal as non-
responsive. County reserves the right to reject facilities or equipment as unacceptable for performance as a
result of the pre-award survey.

2.0 PROPOSAL DISCLOSURE: Proposals will be opened so as to avoid disclosure of the contents to
competing Proposers. They will be kept secret during the process ofnegotiation. However, all proposals will
be open for public inspection after award. If identified by the Proposal, information that qualifies as trade
secrets and confidential information under the Texas Public Information Act will remain confidential.

3.0 EVALUATION FACTORS: Travis County will consider many evaluation factors, ofwhich revenue is only
one factor. Evaluation factors are listed in order of importance:

Points
3.1 Demonstrated experience in the recycling business and capacity to provide 15

all the required services

3.2 Competence, knowledge and experience of the individuals 10
of the firm indicated by the total number years of applicable experience
and the references provided

3.3 Equipment and resources for collecting, transporting and processing materials 20

3.4 Equipment and resources to provide repairs and necessary replacement of recycling receptacles
at the locations identified in Section 14.0 as pickup locations. 20

3.5 The type ofwaste streams accepted by the Contractor, including ease and convenience to the County
(for instance, degree of source separation needed) 20

3.6 Completeness and accuracy of the proposal in providing all information 10
specified in the RFP

3.7 Anticipated revenues to provide the purchase and transportation services of 5
recyclable materials

4.0 METHOD OFAWARD:

4.1 The award of the contract shall be made to the responsible Proposer whose proposal is determined to
be the best evaluated proposal resulting from negotiation taking into consideration the relative
importance of revenue and other evaluation factors in paragraph 3.0 above.

4.2 Prompt payment discounts will not be considered in evaluating proposals and making awards.

4.3 Tn considering the proposals, Travis County reserves the right to select one or more acceptable
Proposers who offer contractual terms and conditions most favorable to Travis County.

4.4 Travis County reserves the righ of the RFP.

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139.-LD PAGE 14 OF 39 PAGES

PART I, SECTION D - NEGOTIATIONS

1.0 NEGOTIATIONS:

1.1 The Purchasing Agent shall supervise all negotiations.

1.2 Discussions maybe conducted with responsible Proposers who submit proposals determined to be
reasonably susceptible ofbeing selected for award. Those Proposers will be accorded fair and equal
treatment with respect to any opportunity for discussion and revision of proposals. Revisions to
proposals may be permitted after submission and before award for the purpose ofobtaining best and
final offers.

1.3 Proposers may be required to submit additional data during the process of any negotiations.

1.4 Travis County reserves the right to negotiate the price and any other term with the Proposers.

1.5 Any oral negotiations must be confirmed in writing prior to award.

2.0 DEVIATIONS: Requirements stated in this RFP become part ofthe contract resulting from this. RFP tmless
the Proposer requests a deviation. Any requests for deviations from these requirements must be specifically
defmed by the Proposer in the proposal. If accepted, the deviation becomes part of the contract. Travis
County reserves the right to modify the requirements of this RFP.

3.0 REJECTION OF PROPOSALS: County may:

3.1 waive any defect, irregularity or informality in any proposal;

3.2 reject any proposal or any parts of any proposal;

3.3 accept proposals from one or more Proposers; or

3.4 procure the services in whole or in part by other means.

4.0 PROTESTS: Protests before award must be submitted in writing to the Purchasing Agent not later than six
(6) calendar days after proposal opening, and protests after award must be submitted within ten (10) calendar
days after award by Commissioners Court. The Purchasing Agent shall rule on the protest in writing, within
ten (10) calendar days from date of receipt. Any appeal of the Purchasing Agent’s decision must be made
within ten (10) calendar days after receipt thereofand submitted to the Purchasing Agent, who shall present
the matter for final resolution to Connuissioners Court. Appellant shall be notified ofthe time and place the
appeal is to be heard by Commissioners Court and afforded an opportunity to present evidence in support of
the appeal.

ATTACHMENTD

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 15 OF 38 PAGES

NOTE: PARTS II, III, IV, AND V, ALONG WITH TIlE CONTRACTOR’S PROPOSAL, AN]) ANY

DEVIATION TO WifiCH TRAVIS COUNTY HAS AGREED, IN WRITING WILL BECOME THE

CONTRACT.

PART II- SPECIFIC REOUIREMENTS

1.0 OBJECTIVE: Travis County’s goal is to reduce the amount of its waste stream that must be disposed into

area landfills by selling unsorted, sorted, or single stream recyclable materials to a Contractor who will pick

up and transport those materials from various County pick up points.

2.0 REQUIREMENTS FOR PROPOSAL:

2.1 The Contractor shall be required to meet the following minimum qualifications. Failure to meet

these requirements shall deem the respondent non-responsive and no further consideration for the

award will be given. The Contractor shall:

2.1.1 Have been in the recycling business for a minimum of three (3) years.

2.1.2 Accept pick up or delivery ofrecycling materials and recycling receptacles between the hours

of 7:30 a.m. and 5:30p.m., Monday through Friday, and from 8:00 a.m. till 11:30 a.m. on
Saturdays.

2.1.3 Provide the County the Contractor’s emergency procedure policy, including vehicle

breakdown back-up support.

2.1.4 Provide information about other jurisdictions or businesses served (with contact persons).

2.1.5 Show proof of license to transport recyclable materials, within the State ofTexas.

2.1.6 Provide current insurance certificates evidencing Contractor’s insurance coverage.

2.1.7 Provide information on whether it is or has been subject to any past or current law suits (and

judgements), criminal charges (and dispositions), or notices of violation (and their

disposition) connected to their performance of material recycling services.

2.1.8 Provide a copy of its procedures and regulations manuals as these relate to the services to be

provided to Travis County

2.1.9 Provide an inventory of its vehicles and maintenance operations to be used to provide

services to Travis County.

2.1.10 Submit proposals for materials in any or all of the listed categories (7.1.1 - 7.1.2) on the

attached Revenue Schedules.

2.1.11 Submit a description of its material handling operations with particular reference to vehicles

and personnel.

2.1.12 Submit the location of Contractor’s facility(s) for collection, processing, storage, recycling,

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 16 OF 38 PAGES

waste disposal, and description ofthe degree ofrecyclable material separation and processing
required of the County by the Contractor. Single stream options may also be considered.

2.1.13 Have the ability to provide replacement recyclable material receptacles or to repair existing
recyclable material receptacles at each pickup location (Section 14.0), on an as-needed basis
relating to reported problems with the functioning or capacity and wear and tear that occurs
with existing recyclable material receptacles. The receptacles must include signage or
stickers in English and Spanish. At the option of the Contractor, receptacles may collect
either single-stream or source-separated recyclables. Any receptacles provided at the Travis
County Correctional Complex must be ofplastic construction, no metal or wire.

2.1.14 Follow the specific aspects of the City of Austin Universal Recycling Ordinance (URO)
Rules. On November 4, 2010, the Austin City Council unanimously approved the
modification of the current Commercial Multi-Family Recycling Ordinance (CMFRO)
passed in 1999 and established the Universal Recycling Ordinance (URO) which becomes
effective October 1, 2012.

The Universal Recycling Ordinance is designed to increase access to recycling and encourage
waste reduction for businesses and multi-family properties within the Austin city limits.
Benefits may include increasing the life of local landfills, decreasing trash disposal costs for
businesses and multi-family properties, reducing the impact on the environment, and helping
the City of Austin move towards the Zero Waste goal of reaching 75% diversion from
landfills by 2020 and 90% diversion by 2040.

The URO requires that property owners provide convenient access to on-site recycling for
residents, tenants, customers, and employees. Participation of each individual resident,
tenant, customer or employee is voluntary but should be encouraged through regular
education, proper signage, and conveniently located containers.

Convenient Access - Recycling dumpsters, carts, or other containers shall be located within
25 feet of existing trash collection containers to provide convenient access by tenants and
facility maintenance personnel.

Containers located outdoors shall be covered or otherwise secured to prevent material from
blowing, lealcing or falling out, being stolen, and to protect the materials from vector
populations and the elements.

Service providers and haulers supplying containers shall affix signs, stickers, or other
placards to the containers provided to clearly differentiate recycling, landfill waste, and
compost containers. These affixed labels shall not be removed by residents, tenants, or
facility managers.

Containers larger than one (1) cubic yard shall include two types of signs or stickers affixed
to the container:

18-inch round sticker or placard indicating “Landfill Trash”, “Compostable” or
“Recyclable”
materials accepted.

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 17 OF 38 PAGES

24-inches by 18-inches sticker or placard that visually indicates the common types of
materials accepted in each container.

Volume Reports — Due on or before Jan30 (for reporting period July 1 — Dec 31) and July30
(for reporting period Jan 1 — June 30) of each year. When the specified semi-annual report
dates fall on a Saturday, Sunday or City holiday, the report is due on the next business day.

Containers used to collect materials should have adequate capacity and durability to function

and meet the spatial constraints of the affected facility

All containers provided by the service provider for recyclables, including compactors, shall
be clearly labeled in at least English and Spanish.

2.2 In Fiscal Year 2011, Travis County collected approximately 13.3 tons of mixed office paper and
corrugated cardboard monthly and the Del Valle Correctional Facility generated approximately 3.8
tons of corrugated cardboard monthly. Travis County also generates approximately 189 pounds of
aluminum monthly. The following list includes categories ofmaterial that may be collected. Actual
collection will be based on a combination that maximizes both material diversion and revenues. The

County estimates the weight of materials to be sold per month under the contract as follows:

2.2.1 Mixed Office Paper and Corrugated Containers - 17 to 28 tons per month

2.2.2 Shredded Paper— 18 to 22 tons per month

2.2.3 Aluminum — 100 to 200 pounds per month.
** Contractor must note if credit will be given for loose aluminum from bins.

2.3 Travis County will select only one contractor; however the County makes no guarantee regarding

quantity of material to be sold.

2.4 Contractor who cannot reasonably accommodate material deliveries as specified in Section 5.0 will

not be considered for contract award.

2.5 The Contractor’s facility shall be located within the Travis County limits. Travis County desires a

facility located within this area to provide a cost-effective means of disposing of the recyclable
materials collected.

2.6 The contractor shall provide a standard vertical bailer to Del Valle facilities. The bailer shall make a
bale that weighs over 800 pounds and is 60” x 30” in dimension. This will facilitate the collection of
corrugated cardboard at Del Valle facilities.

2.7 The contractor shall provide a compactor box for the 700 Lavaca facility.

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 18 OF 38 PAGES

3.0 TRAINING:

3.1 All employees of the Contractor involved in the pickup and transport of recyclable materials shall
have a recycling background or have successfully completed a training program that focused on the
proper handling of recyclable materials, the requirements of waste handling, and proper waste
management, necessary to perform the duties specified herein.

3.2 Contractor shall provide documentation to show transporting agents have received complete training
in all phases ofrecycling transport, and are properly licensed in accordance with all state and federal
requirements.

3.3 Contractor shall provide the specific qualifications of its individual personnel.

4.0 IDENTIFICATION:

4.1 All employees of the Contractor involved in the pickup and transport of recyclable materials are
required to dress in a professional manner.

4.2 All employees of the Contractor involved in the pickup and transport of recyclable materials must
carry an D that indicates information including, but not limited to: the company name, employee’s
name, photo, and physical description.

4.3 The Contractor shall furnish Travis County Correctional Facility and Gardner-Betts Juvenile Facility
authorities complete identification (photocopies of Driver License, Social Security Number and
Company I.D.) of all Contractor service representatives servicing the correction facilities systems.

Contractor’s service representatives will be required to sign in and out with the on-duty supervisor
when entering and leaving the Travis County Correctional Facilities and Gardner-Betts Juvenile
Facility

Contractor should be aware that special rules and regulations might apply to work performed at
correctional facilities and juvenile facility. Contractor should endeavor to familiarize himselfwith
procedures.

5.0 NOTIFICATION OF TRANSPORT: The Travis County Recycling Coordinator will notify the Contractor
via email or fax of a scheduled/needed pickup. Upon receipt of the notification, the Contractor shall
schedule the transport within the time period specified in the contract. The Contractor shall transport
recyclables in the most appropriate mode of transportation.

6.0 REQUIREMENTS: On a monthly basis, the Contractor shall submit the following information to the
Travis County Recycling Coordinator. The information will be provided prior to payment to Travis County
for sale of recyclables.

1. Monthly Activity
2. Running Totals
3. Quantity of Materials Processed (Volume Report)
4. Breakdown of Paper Stock, Aluminum and other materials
5. Costs and Net Earnings

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 19 OF 38 PAGES

6. Del Valle Correction Facility recycling weights

7.0 REVENUE SCHEDULE: Contractor agrees to provide Travis County’s requirements for Collection and
Transportation of Recyclable Material from Travis County Facilities in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this RFP at the stated prices. Proposals that include a percentage of market price will be
evaluated based on the most recent one (1) year history for the index specified in Section 7.1.1.2 of the
Revenue Schedule.

If the Contractor elects to use other markets than those specified in Part II - Section 7.1.1.2, a one year
history of the prices ofeach market for use as an index must be provided. This history will then be averaged
and compared to the average ofthe specified markets. If floor price represents a flat rate to be paid during the
contract term, mark “not applicable” in section 7.1.1.2 in the offer sheet below.

PROPOSE ON ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING OPTIONS:

7.1 MIXED PAPER, ALUMINTJM, CORRUGATED CONTAINERS, PLASTIC, AND GLASS

7.1.1 Offered Price

7.1.1.1 Indicate in dollars per ton the price to be paid to the County for each type of
recyclable material, AND/OR

7.1.1.2 Indicate in percentage of market price to be paid to the County for each type of
recyclable material.

7.1.1.1 7.1.1.2
ITEM PRICE PER TON PERCENTAGE OF MARKET PRICE

A. Mixed Office Paper $

___________%

B. Shredded Paper $_________ %

C. Aluminum
C.1. Bins (loose) $___________

____________%

C.2 Bagged $___________

____________%

D. Baled Corrugated Containers $____________

____________%

(Del Valle)

E. Loose Corrugated Cardboard $___________
%

F. Plastic l# and 2# $

___________%

ci Glass $____________ %

Market Quotations - Indicate the markets upon which your proposal is based and their current prices for

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 20 OF 38 PAGES

each recyclable material.

8.0 SCOPE AND CLASSIFICATIONS:

8.1 Scope

The scope establishes the minimum requirements for the Receptacle Placement, Collection, and
Transportation of Recyclable Materials collected from Travis County facilities. Included in these
specifications are sections on Material Requirements, Material Delivery; Recording and Payment
Requirements, and Performance Requirements.

8.2 Classification

The Contractor will be required to place recyclable material receptacles, transport (pick up), purchase
and accept delivery ofpaper and containers generated by Travis County facilities.

Any variance to this specification shall be detailed in the responsive RFP submittal. Failure to do so
shall be adequate grounds for rejection of the RFP. All deviations and alternatives shall be evaluated;
however, failure to specifically comply with the RFP document shall be adequate grounds for RFP
rejection.

9.0 OBJECTIVES:

9.1 Travis County’s primary objective is to divert as much material as possible from landfills and reduce
its disposal costs to the greatest possible extent. Therefore, consideration will be given to the types of
material accepted by the Contractor(s), as well as the offered price.

9.1.1 If the Contractor wishes to guarantee revenue to the County for any material, a floor price
may be specified. If a Contractor wishes to enter into a revenue sharing agreement with the
County, an escalator price may be proposed under Column 7.1.1.2 with or without a floor
price. Market references (7.1.2) must accompany all proposals under column 7.1.1.2.

10.0 MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS:

10.1 Available for purchase are the following materials collected by the County Facilities Recycling
Program:

10.1.1 Mixed Office Paper - includes white and colored papers, coated and uncoated, including
sorted white ledgei newspapers, magazines, kraft paper, envelopes with labels and plastic
window, folders, note pads, adding machine and cash register tapes, ream wrappers, soft
cover books and bound reports, NCR forms, posters, miscellaneous correspondence and blue
print. Staples, paper clips, and rubber bands will be present. Other non-paper materials will
not exceed one percent (1%).

10.1.2 Corrugated Cardboard (unbaled)

10.1.3 Aluminum - aluminum shall include aluminum cans and foil. Cans will usually not be

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 21 OF 38 PAGES

flattened. Aluminum will contain less than two percent (2%) by weight ofcontaminants such
as glass, paper plastic, and food.

10.1.4 Plastic- Includes but not limited to PET 1# and 2#

10.1.5 Glass- All types of glass.

10.1.6 Other materials in the County waste stream that the Proposer identifies to recycle, consistent
with the objectives of Section 9.0.

11.0 MATERIAL DELIVERY:

11.1 All Materials to be transported by Contractor from County facilities shall be dumped or unloaded at
Contractor’s site. Unless otherwise specified, aluminum cans alone or commingled with other
containers will be delivered in plastic bags and unloaded separately from the papers to be sold.

11.2 Materials shall be weighed at the Contractor’s facilities upon delivery, using scales certified for
commercial transactions. Scale tickets for each material purchased shall be provided to the County
Recycling Coordinator and Contract Manager as instructed by County

11.3 Contractor shall accept material deliveries between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 5:30 p.m. Monday
through Friday, and from 8:00 a.m. until 11:30 a.m. on Saturdays.

11.4 Contractor may utilize the existing receptacles provided by the County at the pickup locations but
shall provide for the repair or replacement ofthe recyclable material receptacles when needed during
the term of this contract.

11.5 The Contractor shall provide outside bins for collection of paper. All outside bins shall be secured
and resist paper littering.

12.0 RECORDING AN]) PAYMENT REQuIREMENTS:

12.1 The Contractor shall pay the County for the material transported from County facilities based on tons
delivered per month, with weights substantiated by certified scalp tickets.

12.2 The Contractor shall assume responsibility for the disposal ofall non-recyclable material delivered to
the Contractor.

12.3 With each payment, the Contractor shall provide the following:

12.3.1. A tabulation of the quantity and price paid for each material purchased;

12.3.2. A tabulation of weights from certified scale tickets; and

12.3.3 A copy of the applicable market quotes to include the page header or footer with thejournal
name, date and page number.

12.4 Payment for each month’s deliveries shall be due on or before the fifteenth of the following month.

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 22 OF 38 PAGES

12.5 The Contractor may have a floor escalator pricing structure. The floor price will be set for the length
ofthe contract. The escalator price will be a percentage ofthe market quotations ofpublished, public,
or advertised market prices effective on the 10th day ofthe month. If the escalator price exceeds the
contracted floor price, the escalator price will be the purchase price for that month. Under no
circumstances will the purchase price drop below the floor price bid. Unless otherwise indicated in
the RFP response, the escalator price will be based upon the following market prices:

12.5.1 Ivlixed Office Paper — Mill Trade Journal (MTJ) for the Recycled Market.

12.5.2 Corrugated Containers - Mill Trade Journal (MTJ) for the Recycled Market.

12.5.3 Aluminum - American Metal Market’s average price per pound for Used Beverage Cans.
Clean and Dry in the Houston area.

12.5.4 Plastic- average price per pound

12.5.5 Glass- average price per pound.

13.0 PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS: The Contractor will designate a contact person or persons who
will be available during normal County business hours (Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.) to address
any questions, problems or complaints associated with this contract. The Travis County Recycling
Coordinator and Contract Manager will communicate with the Contractor.

14.0 PICK UP LOCATIONS: (Pick-up frequency may change)

Downtown: Twice a week pick up.

Counseling Services - 1101 Nueces St.

Criminal Justice Center - 509 W. 11th Street

Ned Grainger (formerly Stokes)- 314 W. 11th St.

County Jail 500 W. 10th St.

Gault Building - 505 W. 11th St.

Courthouse - 1000 Guadalupe St. (behind building)

700 Lavaca - 700 Lavaca St.

Rusk Building - 910 Lavaca St.

USB Building - 1010 Lavaca

Executive Office Building - 411 W. 13th St.

ATTACHMENT 0

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 23 OF 38 PAGES

Holt Building - 1001 Guadalupe St.

Medical Examiner’s Office - 1213 Sabine St.

HHS - 5021 East Caesar Chavez

Austin Area: Once a week pick up.

Health & Human Services - 2201 Post Road

Palm Square - lOON. III 35

Juvenile Probation - 2515 S. Congress Ave.
(Gardner Betts)

South Congress Building - 2501 S. Congress Ave.

Smith Road Facility - 1600 Smith Rd.

Precinct One Tax Office - 4705 Heflin Ln

Airport Blvd. -

Tax Office - 5501 AirportBlvd.
TCSO Ruiz Bldg. - 5515 Airport Blvd.

Del Valle Area: Once a week pick up except for Del Valle Correctional Complex which requires twice a
week.

Del Valle Correctional - 3614 Bill Price Rd.
Complex (twice a week with separate pick-up for cardboard)

Smart Facility - 3404 S. FM 973

South Rural Community Center- 3518 5. FM 973

Precincts and Satellite Offices: Once a week pick up.

Precinct 1 - 4717 Heflin Ln

Precinct 2 - 10409 Bumet Rd

Precinct 3 - 8656-B. Hwy 71 West

Precinct 4 - 4011 McKinney Falls Parkway

East Service Center - 6011 Blue Bluff Road

West Service Center - 4501 FM 620 North

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 24 OF 38 PAGES

Satellite 3 - 14624 Hamilton Pool Road

Pflugerville

North Rural Community Center - 15822 Foothills Farm Loop

East Locations
East Rural Community Center - 600 W Carrie Manor Road
Starlight - 7800 Old Manor Rd.
East Command Center - 7811 Burleson-Manor Road

West Locations
West Command Center - 3800 Hudson Bend Road
Nootsie House - 9512 FM 620 N

Exposition Center: Once a week pick-up. (Separate pick-up for cardboard)

Exposition Center - 7331 Decker Lane.

*Addftjonal facilities, locations and pick up times may be added by the County.

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 25 OF 38 PAGES

PART III - SPECIAL PROVISIONS

1.0 TERM OF CONTRACT: This contract will be for a twelve (12) month period, with three (3) additional
one (1) year periods, commencing upon award by the Travis County Commissioners Court, or September 2,
2012, whichever is later.

2.0 OPTION TO EXTEND: County may unilaterally extend this Contract for(i) three (3) additional one (1)
year periods and (ii) three (3) additional one (1) month periods (individually, an “Option to Extend” and
collectively, the “Options to Extend”), and all provisions of this Contract, except for term and price, shall
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. County shall exercise an Option to Extend no sooner than
ninety (90) days prior to expiration of the then cuent term. The total term of this Contract, including the
Options to Extend, shall not exceed fifty-one (51) months. County shall have the right to exercise all or a
portion of the Option to Extend in any combination it deems necessary.

3.0 SCOPE OF CONTRACT: This is an Estimated Requirements contract. Award against this solicitation
obligates the contractor to pick up the items ordered at the bid prices indicated for one (1) year from date of
award. Pick-up of items under this contract may only be made within Travis County and only for the items
covered by this contract.

4.0 METHOD OF AWARD: Travis County reserves the right to award on an “all or none” or “line item” basis
to the responsible Proposer(s) submitting the highest revenue for the item(s) as specified in the Revenue
Schedule.

5.0 SAFETY QUESTIONNAIRE: Proposer is required to complete the safety questionnaire (Attachment B)
and return with proposal as a condition of consideration.

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 26 OF 38 PAGES

PART IV - GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS:

1.1 “Auditor” means the Travis County Auditor or her designee.

1.2 “Commissioners Court” means Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.3 “County Building” means any County owned buildings and does not include buildings leased by
County

1.4 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.4.1 Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or other valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for purchase of any
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or

1.4.2 Loaning or receiving a loan ofmoney; or goods or otherwise creating or having in existence
any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a calendar
year;

1.4.3 but does not include any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting
Person at a posted, published, or marked price available to the general public.

1.5 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit A to Affidavit.

1.6 “Purchasing Agent” means the Travis County Purchasing Agent or her designee.

1.7 “County” means Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State ofTexas.

1.8 “Historically Underutilized Business” or “HUB” means any entity or association formed to make a
profit in which one (1) or more persons who are educationally or economically disadvantaged
because of their identification as members of one of the following groups: African Americans,
Hispanic Americans, Asian PacificAmericans, NativeAmedcans or Women ofany ethnicity have the
following rights:

1.8.1 own at least fifty-one percent (51%) of all classes of shares or other equitable securities and
have incidents of ownership, including an interest in profit and loss, equivalent to the
percentage of capital, equipment or expertise contributed to the business where ownership is
measured as though the community property interest of a spouse is the separate property of
that spouse, ifboth spouses certify in writing that the non-participating spouse relinquishes
control over his or her spouse, and his or her community property, and not as ifit is subject to
the community property interest of the other spouse; and

1.8.2 have a proportionate interest and demonstrated active participation in the control, operation
and management of the business’s affairs; where control means having recognized ultimate
control over all day-to-day decisions affecting the business, and is be known to, and at least
tacitly acknowledged in day-to-day operations by employees of the business and by those

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 27 OF 38 PAGES

with whom business is conducted, and holding a title commensurate with that control.

1.9 “Recycling Coordinator” means the person identified by the Transportation & Natural Resources
Department who acts as the primary point of contact with the Contracting Manager on carrying out
day-to-day collection, receptacle placement, and reporting associated with the Contract.

2.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS: Contractor represents that it has thoroughly examined the drawings,
specifications, schedule, instructions and all other contract documents. Contractor has made all
investigations necessary to be thoroughly informed regarding plant and facilities for delivery of coverage,
and services as required by the contract conditions.

3.0 CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS:

3.1 Contractor certifies that he is a duly qualified, capable, and otherwise bondable business entity, that
he is not in receivership or contemplates same, and has not filed for bankruptcy. He further certifies
that the company, corporation or partnership is not currently delinquent with respect to payment of
property taxes within County.

3.2 Contractor warrants that all applicable copyrights, patents, and licenses which may exist on materials
used in this contract have been adhered to and further warrants that County shall not be liable for any
infringement of those rights and any rights granted to County shall apply for the duration of the
contract. Contractor shall indemnify County, its officers, agents and employees from all claims,
losses, damages, causes of action and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, and
court costs and attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any
alleged or actual infringement ofexisting licenses, patents, or copyrights applicable to materials used
in this contract.

4.0 DISPUTES AND APPEALS: The Purchasing Agent acts as the County representative in the issuance and
administration of this contract in relation to disputes. Any document, notice, or correspondence not issued
by or to the Purchasing Agent in relation to disputes is void unless otherwise stated in this contract. If the
Contractor does not agree with any document, notice, or correspondence issued by the Purchasing Agent, or
other authorized County person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent within
ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice, or correspondence, outlining the exact point of
disagreement in detail. If the matter is not resolved to the Contractor’s satisfaction, Contractor may submit a
written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court, through the Purchasing Agent, if the Notice is
submitted within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the unsatisfactory reply. Contractor then has the
right to be heard by Commissioners Court.

5.0 FUNDING OUT: Despite anything to the contrary in this contract, if, during budget planning and adoption,
Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the following fiscal year of County,
County may terminate this contract after giving Contractor thirty (30) days written notice that this contract is
terminated due to the failure to fund it.

6.0 FUNDING: Funds for payment on this contract have been provided through the county budget approved by
Commissioners Court for this fiscal year only. State of Texas statutes prohibit the obligations and
expenditure ofpublic funds beyond the fiscal year for which a budget has been approved. However, the cost
of items or services covered by this contract is considered a recurring requirement and is included as a
standard and routine expense ofTravis County to be included in each proposed budget within the foreseeable

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 28 OF 38 PAGES

future. County Commissioners expect this to be an integral part of future budgets to be approved during the
period of this contract except for unanticipated needs or events, which may prevent such payments against
this contract. However, county cannot guarantee the availability of funds, and enters into this contract only
to the extent such funds are made available. The Fiscal Year for County extends from October 1St of each
calendar year to September 30th of the next calendar year.

7.0 RESERVED

8.0 INVOICING/PAYMENTS:

8.1 Contractor shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form W-9, Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification, that is completed in compliance with the Internal
Revenue Code and its rules and regulations before any Contract funds are payable.

8.2 Payment shall be made by check or warrant by County upon satisfactory delivery and
aëceptance of products and services and submission of an invoice to the address below:

County Auditor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

8.3 As a minimum, invoices shall include: (i) name, address, and telephone number of
Contractor and similar information in the event payment is to be made to a different address;
(ii) County Contract or Purchase Order number; (iii) identification ofproducts or services as
outlined in this Contract; (iv) quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and
total amount; and (v) any additional payment information called for by this Contract. County
will not pay invoices that are in excess of the amount authorized by the Purchase Order.

8.4 Payment shall be deemed to have been made on the date of mailing of the check or warrant.
For purposes ofpayment discounts, time will begin upon satisfactory delivery of products
and services and/or submission of acceptable invoice, whichever is last. Partial payments
will not be made unless specifically requested and approved by County prior to Contract
award.

8.5 Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall be governed by TEx. GovtTCoDE ANN.,
ch. 2251.

9.0 DISCOUNTS: Prompt payment discounts will not be considered in determining low proposals and making
awards. In connection with any discount offered, time will be computed from the date ofreceipt of supplies
or services or from the date a correct invoice is received, whichever is the later date. Payment is deemed to
have been made on the date ofmailing of the check or warrant.

10.0 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT: If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs to a cooperative
association, the county may purchase services from the association only ifno member ofthe Commissioners
Court will receive a pecuniary benefit from the purchase, other than as reflected in an increase in dividends
distributed generally to members of the association.

11.0 COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES: The Contractor warrants that no persons or selling

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 29 OF 38 PAGES

agency has been retained to solicit this contract upon an understanding for a commission, percentage,
brokerage, or contingent fee, excepting bona fide employees or bona fide established commercial selling
agencies maintained by the Contractor to secure business. For breach or violation ofthis warranty, County
shall have the right to terminate this contract without liability; or in its discretion, as applicable, to add to or
deduct from the contract price for consideration, or otherwise recover, the full amount of such commission,
percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee.

12.0 ASSIGNMENT:

12.1 Assignment. The parties to this contract shall not assign any of the rights or obligation under this
contract without the prior written consent ofthe other party; No official, employee, representative or
agent of County has the authority to approve any assignment under this contract unless that specific
authority is expressly granted by Commissioners Court.

12.2 Successors Bound. The terms, provisions, covenants, obligations and conditions of this contract are
binding upon and inure to the benefit ofthe successors in interest and the assigns ofthe parties to this
contract if the assignment or transfer is made in compliance with the provisions of this contract.

12.3 If a change ofname is required, the Purchasing Agent shall be notified immediately. No change in
the obligation of or to Contractor will be recognized until it is approved by Commissioners Court.

13.0 FORCE MAJEURE: If the performance by either party of any of its obligations under this Contract is
interrupted or delayed due to an act of God or the common enemy or as the result of war, riot, civil
commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party to this Contract,
then it shall be excused from performance for such period oftime as is reasonably necessary to remedy the
effects thereof.

14.0 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: County reserves the right to terminate this Contract upon thirty
(30) calendar days written notice for any reason deemed by Commissioners Court to serve the public interest,
or resulting from any governmental law, ordinance, regulation, or court order. Termination for Convenience
shall not be made when termination is authorized under any other provisions of this Contract, and
termination for convenience shall not be taken with the intention of awarding the same or similar contract
requirements to another source. In the event of such termination the County shall pay the Contractor those
costs directly attributable to work done or supplies obtained in preparation for completion or compliance
with this Contract prior to termination; provided, however, that no costs shall be paid which are recoverable
in the normal course of doing business in which the Contractor is engaged. In addition, no costs which can
be mitigated through the sale of supplies or inventories shall be paid. IfCounty pays for the cost of supplies
or materials obtained for use under this Contract, said supplies or materials shall become the property of
County and shall be delivered to the FOB point shown herein, or as designated by the Purchasing Agent.
County shall not be liable for loss of any profits anticipated to be made hereunder.

15.0 TER1V[INATION FOR DEFAULT: Failure by either County or Contractor in performing anyprovisions of
this Contract shall constitute a breach ofContract. Either party may require corrective action within ten (10)
calendar days after date of receipt of written notice citing the exact nature of the other’s breach. Failure to
take corrective action or failure to provide a satisfactory written reply excusing such failure within the ten
(10) calendar days shall constitute a default. The defaulting party shall be given a twenty (20) calendar day
period within which to show cause why this Contract should not be terminated for default. Commissioner’s
Court may take whatever action as its interest may appear, resulting from such notice. All notices for
corrective action, breach, default or show cause, shall be issued by the Purchasing Agent or County Attorney

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 30 OF 38 PAGES

only and all replies shall be made in writing to the Purchasing Agent at the address provided herein. Notices
issued by or to anyone other than the Purchasing Agent or County Attorney shall be null and void, and shall
be considered as not having been issued or received. County reserves the right to enforce the performance of
this Contract in any manner prescribed by law in case ofdefault and may contract with another party with or
without competition or further notification to the Contractor. As a minimum, Contractor shall be required to
pay any difference in the cost of securing the products or services covered by this Contract, or compensate
for any loss or damage to the County derived hereunder should it become necessary to contract with another
source because of his default, plus reasonable administrative costs and attorney’s fees. In the event of
Termination for Default, County, its agents or representatives, shall not be liable for loss of any profits
anticipated to be made hereunder.

16.0 CHANGES:

16.1 Unless specifically provided otherwise in this contract, any change to the terms of this contract or
any attachments to it shall be made by written change order signed by both parties. The Purchasing
Agent may at any time, by written document, make changes within the general scope ofthis contract
that do not result in premium changes in any one of the following:

16.1.1 Description of services;

16.1.2 Place of delivery or pickup locations;

16.1.3 Any aspect of contract to correct errors of a general administrative nature or other mistakes,
the correction of which does not affect the scope of the contract and does not result in
expense to the Contractor.

16.2 It is acknowledged by Contractor that no officer, agent, employee or representative ofCounty has any
authority to change the scope of this contract or any attachments to it unless expressly granted that
specific authority by the Commissioners Court.

16.3 Ifany change under 16.4 causes an increase or decrease in the cost, or time required forperformance
of any part of the work under this contract, the Commissioners Court shall make an equitable
adjustment in the contract price, the delivery schedule, or both, and modify the contract. The
Contractor must submit any “proposal for adjustment” within 30 days after the date ofreceipt of the
written order.

16.4 Contractor shall submit all requests for alterations, additions or deletions ofthe terms ofthis contract
or any attachment to it to the Purchasing Agent. The Purchasing Agent shall present Contractor’s
requests to Commissioners Court for consideration.

17.0 COUNTY ACCESS: Contractor shall maintain and make available all books, documents, and other
evidence pertinent to the costs and expenses of this contract for inspection, audit or reproduction by any
authorized representative of County to the extent this detail will properly reflect these costs and expense.
These include all costs; both direct and indirect costs, cost of laboi material, equipment, supplies, and
services, and all other costs and expenses ofwhatever nature for which reimbursement is claimed under this
contract. All required records shall be maintained until an audit is completed and all required questions
arising there from are resolved, or 3 years after completion of the contract term, whichever occurs first;
however, the records shall be retained beyond the third year if an audit is in progress or the findings of a

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 31 OF 38 PAGES

completed audit have not been resolved satisfactorily.

18.0 RESERVED

19.0 MONITORING: County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of Contractor’s
compliance with the terms ofthis contract, and of the adequacy and timeliness ofContractor’s performance
under this contract. After each monitoring visit, County shall provide Contractor with a written report of
the monitor’s findings. Ifthe report notes deficiencies in Contractor’s performances under the terms ofthis
contract, it shall include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Contractor.
Contractor shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified.

20.0 ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT OR MORTGAGE: Contractor must not transfer or assign anypart ofor
right or interest in this Contract, directly or indirectly, voluntary or involuntary without the express written
approval of the Commissioners Court. Contractor must not execute any mortgage, or issue any bonds, shares
of stock, or other evidence of interest in County buildings.

21.0 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE: Contractor shall provide all services and activities required in a
manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990,
Public Law 101-336 [S.933] ifContractor were an entity bound to comply with these laws. Contractor shall
not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment based on race, religion, coloi sex,
national origin, age or handicapped condition.

22.0 GRATUITIES: County may terminate this contract if it is found that gratuities of any kind including
entertainment, or gifts were offered or given by the Contractor or any agent or representative of the
Contractor to any County Official or employee with a view toward securing favorable treatment with respect
of this contract. If this contract is terminated by the County pursuant to this provision, County shall be
entitled, in addition to any other rights and remedies, to recover from the Contractor at least three times the
cost incurred by Contractor in providing the gratuities.

23.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT: Contractor must forfeit all benefits of the Contract and County must
retain all perfonnance by Contractor and recover all consideration or the value of all consideration, paid to
Contractor pursuant to this contract if:

23.1 Contractor was doing business at the time of submitting its proposal or had done business during the
365 day period immediately prior to the date of which its proposal was due with one or more Key
Contracting Persons if Contractor has not disclosed the name of any such Key Contracting Person in
its proposal which is expressly incorporated in this Contract; or

23.2 Contractor does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date on which the proposal that
resulted in this Contract and prior to full performance ofthe Contract and fails to disclose the name
of that Key Contracting Person in writing to each member of the Commissioners Court and to the
County Clerk within ten (10) days commencing business with that Key Contracting Person.

24.0 NOTICES:

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 32 OF 38 PAGES

24.1 Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the other shall be in
writing. The notice is deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the party to
whom the notice is given. The notice is deemed to have been given on the third day following
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with
return receipt requested, addressed to the party to whom the notice is to be given at the address set
forth in this section.

24.2 The address of County for all purposes under this contract shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO (or her successor in office)
Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

24.3 The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this contract shall be the address shown in the
Notice of Contract Award.

24.4 Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice ofthe change in compliance with
this section.

25.0 CONSTRUCTION OF CONTRACT:

25.1 Law and Venue. This Contract is governed by the laws of the United States ofAmerica and Texas
and all obligations under this contract are performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue for any
dispute arising out of this contract is in Travis County, Texas.

25.2 Severability. If any portion of this contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect
by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of it shall remain valid and binding.

25.3 Headings. Headings and titles at the beginning ofthe various provisions of this contract have been
included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that provision or subsection
and shall not be used in construing this contract.

25.4 Computation ofTime. When any period oftime is stated in this contract, the time shall be computed
to exclude the first day and include the last day of period. If the last day of any period falls on a
Saturday, Sunday, or a day that Travis County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days
shall be omitted from the computation. All hours stated in this contract are stated in Central
Standard Time from 2:00 o’clock a.m. on the first Sunday ofNovember until 2:00 o’clock a.m. on the
second Sunday ofMarch and in Central Daylight Saving Time from 2:00 o’clock a.m. on the second
Sunday ofMarch until 2:00 o’clock a.m. on the first Sunday ofNovember or such other dates as may
be adopted for the activation of Daylight Savings Time in the United States in future years.

25.5 Gender and Number: Words of any gender in this contract shall be construed to include any other
gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other unless the context in the
contract clearly requires otherwise.

26.0 ENTIRE CONTRACT: All oral and written agreements between the parties to this contract relating to the
subject matter of this contract that were made prior to the execution of this contract have been reduced to

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120l39-LD PAGE 33 OF 38 PAGES

writing and are contained in this contract.

27.0 CONTRACTOR LIABILITY, INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION:

Contractor shall indemnify County, its officers, agents, and employees, from and against any and all third
party claims, losses, damages, causes of action, suits, and liability of every kind whether meritorious or not
and, including all expenses of litigation, court costs, and reasonable attorney’s fees, arising in connection
with the services provided by Contractor under this Contract. It is the expressed intention of the parties to
this contract, both Contractor and County, that the indemnityprovided for in this paragraph is indemnity by
Contractor to indemnify and protect County from the consequences of Contractor’s actions.

4;

28.0 INSURANCE AN]) LIABILITY: During the period of this contract, contractor shall maintain at his
expense, insurance with limits not less than those prescribed below. With respect to required insurance,
Contractor shall;

(i) Name County as additional insured, as its interests may appear.

(ii) Provide County a waiver of subrogation.

(iii) Provide County with a thirty (30) calendar days advance written notice of cancellation or material
change to said insurance.

(iv) Provide the County Purchasing Agent at the address shown on Page 1 of this contract, a Certificate
of Insurance evidencing required coverage within ten (10) calendar days after receipt ofNotice of
Award. Also, please assure your certificate contains the contract number as indicated on the
Contract Award form when issued by Travis County.

(v) Submit an original certificate of insurance reflecting coverage as follows:

Automobile Liability:

Bodily Injury (Each person) $500,000.00
Bodily Injury (Each accident) $1,000,000.00
Property Damage $300,000.00

General Liability (Including Contractual Liability):

Bodily Injury $1,000,000.00
Property Damage $300,000.00

Excess Liability:

Umbrella Form Not Required

Worker’s CompensationS Statutory

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 34 OF 38 PAGES

29.0 ADDITIONAL GENERAL PROVISIONS:

29.1 County may assign any of its obligations under this contract.

29.2 Contractor must comply with all Federal and State laws and regulations, City and County ordinances,
orders, and regulations, relating in any way to this contract.

29.3 Contractor must secure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, and give all notices
necessary for lawful operations.

29.4 Contractor must pay all taxes and license fees imposed by the Federal and the State Governments and
their agencies and political subdivisions upon the property and business of Contractor.

29.5 Despite anything to the contrary in this contract, if the Contractor is delinquent in payment of
property taxes at the time ofproviding services, Contractor hereby assigns the portion ofthe amount
owing to it under this contract that is equal to the amount Contractor is delinquent in property tax
payments to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of the delinquent taxes.

30.0 DESIGNATED COUNTY HOLIDAYS 2012: No deliveries will be accepted on designated holidays,
unless specific prior arrangements have been made. Below is the approved holiday schedule. Future
schedules are expected to be similar.

HOLIDAY 2012

New Year’s Day Monday Jan 2 2012
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Monday Jan 16 2012
President’s Day Monday Feb 20 2012
Memorial Day Monday May ....28 2012
Independence Day Wednesday Jul 04 2012
Labor Day Monday Sep 03 2012
Veteran’s Day Monday Nov 12 2012
Thanksgiving Day Thursday Nov 22 2012
Friday after Thanksgiving Friday Nov 23 2012
Christmas Season Monday Dec 25 2012
Christmas Season Tuesday Dec 26 2012

31.0 MEDIATION: When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this
Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person appointed by a court of
competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and
Remedies Code. Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not
constitute a fmal and binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the
mediation shall remain confidential as described in section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and
Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

32.0 TIN REQUIRED: Contractor shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form W-9, Request For
Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, that is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 35 OF 38 PAGES

Code, its rule and regulations, before any contract funds are payable.

33.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT:

33.1 The waiver of a breach of any tenn or condition of this contract is not a waiver of a subsequent
breach ofthat term or condition, or a breach or subsequent breach ofany other term or condition. No
official, agent, employee or representative ofCounty may waive any breach ofany term or condition
of this contract unless expressly granted that specific authority by Commissioner Court.

33.2 All rights of County under this contract are specifically reserved and any panent, act or omission
shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right of County under it. Any right or remedy in this
contract shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this contract or under any
law, nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver ofany other
rights or remedies.

34.0 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY: Contractor certifies that at the time of submission of its offer, it
was not on the Federal Government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred contractors and that
Contractor has not been placed on this list between the time of that its offer was submitted and the time of
execution ofthis contract. IfContractor is placed on the list during the term ofthis contract, Contractor shall
notify the Travis County Purchasing Agent. False certification or failure to notify may result in terminating
this contract for default.

35.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE: If required, Contractor shall complete, file and
update a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire in compliance with Chapter 176 of the Texas Local
Government Code. Contractor acknowledges that the law requires that the County provide access to this
questionnaire on the official Travis County website.

ATTACHMENTD

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 36 OF 38 PAGES

CONTRACTOR:

By:_______________________________
Printed Name:
Its Duly Authorized Agent

Date:_________________________________________

TRAVIS COUNTY:

By:_______________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Date:___________________________________________

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

County Attorney

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS CONFIRMED:

Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor

Date:_________________________________________

COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND POLICY CONFIRMED AND APPROVED:

Cyd V Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent

Date:_______________

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 37 OF 38 PAGES

ATTACHMENT A
SAFETY RECORD OUESTIONNAIRE

(must be submitted with bid fonn)

The Travis County Commissioners Court desires to avail itself of the benefits of Section 262.0275 of the Local Government
Code, and thereby consider the safety records of potential contractors prior to awarding bids on County contracts. Pursuant to
Section 262.0275 of the Local Government Code, Travis County has adopted the following written definition and criteria for
accurately determining the safety record of a bidder prior to awarding bids on County contracts.

The definition and criteria for determining the safety record of a bidder for this consideration shall be:

If the bidder in response to the questions in this Questionnaire reveals more than two (2) cases in which final
orders have been entered by the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission (OSHRC) against the
bidder for serious violations of OSHA regulations within the past three (3) years, County will, at its discretion,
determine whether to disqualify the bidder.

If the bidder in response to the questions in this Questionnaire reveals more than one (1) case in which bidder
has received a citation from an environmental protection agency for violations within the past five (5) years,
County will, at its discretion, determine whether to disqualify the bidder. Environmental Protection Agencies
include the U.S. Army Corps of Engineer (USACOE), the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS), the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ), and its
past associated agency: the Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission (TNRCC), the Texas
Department of Health, the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD), the Structural Pest Control Board
(SPCB), agencies of local governments responsible for enforcing environmental protection laws or regulations,
and similar regulatory agencies of other states of the United States. Citations include notice ofviolation, notice
of enforcement, suspension/revocations of state or federal licenses or registrations, fines assessed pending
criminal complaints, indictments, or convictions, administrative orders, draft orders, final orders, judicial final
judgements. Notice of Violations and Notice of Enforcement received from TCEQ shall include those
classified as major violations and moderate violations under TCEQ’S regulations for documentation of
Compliance History, 3OTAC, Chapter 60.2 (c) (1) and (2).

If the bidder in response to the questions in this Questionnaire reveals that the bidder has been convicted of a
criminal offense within the past ten (10) years which resulted in serious bodily harm or death, County will
determine whether to disqualify the bidder.

In order to obtain proper information from bidders so that Travis County may consider the safety records ofpotential contractors
prior to awarding bids on County contracts, Travis County requires that bidders answer the following three (3) questions and
submit them with their bids:

OUESTION ONE

Has the bidder, or the firm, corporation, partnership, or institution represented by the bidder, or anyone acting for such firm,
corporation, partnership or institution, received citations for violations of OSHA within the past three (3) years?

YES______ NO_______

If the bidder has indicated YES for question number one above, the bidder must provide to Travis County, with its bid
submission, the following information with respect to each such citation:

Date of offense, location of establishment inspected, category of offense, fmal disposition of offense, if any, and penalty
assessed.

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



RFP P120139-LD PAGE 38 OF 38 PAGES

OUESTION TWO

Has the bidder, or the firm, corporation, partnership, or institution represented by the bidder, or anyone
acting for such firm, corporation, partnership or institution, received citations for violations of
environmental protection laws or regulations with the past five years? Citations include notice of violation,
notice of enforcement, suspension/revocations of state or federal licenses, or registrations, fines assessed
pending criminal complaints, indictments, or convictions, administrative orders, draft orders, final orders,
judicial final judgements. Notice ofViolations and Notice of Enforcement received from TCEQ shall include
those classified as major violations and moderate violations under TCEQ’S regulations for documentation of
Compliance History, 3OTAC, Chapter 60.2 (c) (1) and (2).

YES______ NO X
If the bidder has indicated YES for question number two above, the bidder must provide to Travis County, with its bid
submission, the following information with respect to each such conviction:

Date of offense, location where offense occurred, type of offense, final disposition of offense, if any, and penalty assessed.

OUESTION THREE

Has the bidder, or the firm, corporation, partnership, or institution represented by bidder, or anyone acting for such firm,
corporation, partnership, or institution, ever been convicted, within the past ten (10) years, of a criminal offense which resulted
in serious bodily injury or death?

YES______ NO_______

If the bidder has indicated YES for question number three above, the bidder must provide to Travis County, with its bid
submission, the following information with respect to each such conviction:

Date of offense, location where offense occurred, type of offense, final disposition of offense, in any, and penalty assessed.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

I certifi that I have made no willful misrepresentations in this Questionnaire nor have I withheld information in my statements
and answers to questions. I am aware that the information given by me in this questionnaire will be investigated, with my full
permission, and that any misrepresentations or omissions may cause my bid to e rejected.

Siy6re

( a(‘
Title

ATTACHMENT D

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT E

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF TRAVIS }

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date:

_______

Name ofAffiant: SJa gj £4
Title of Affiant: .Lcycl1k, *.ct
Business Name of Proposer: 7a t)Zt.3 C
County of Proposer: T2.f-v
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proposer to make this affidavit for Proposer.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proposer has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this solicitation
which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit “A”.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit “A” to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Exhibit “A” with whom
Proposer is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately
before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclose the solicitation.

Signa7reof Affiant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

3(co(c j:{ LXT
Address

Typed or printed name ofnotary

My commission expires: _7 —

•J OF TEXAS
Comm iSson Exp, 02.07-2015

Notary Public, State of I

/ e. k.

Attachment 1

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT E

EXHIBIT A

LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
January 16, 2013

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Vacant
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Gerald Daugherty*
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Charyin Daugherty Consultant
Executive Assistant Bob Moore*
Executive Assistant Martin Zamzow*
Executive Assistant Barbara Smith*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley*
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Interim Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Interim Chief Information Officer Rod Brown
Interim Chief Information Officer Walter Lagrone
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Lend Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hue
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Elizabeth Winn
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT E

Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Pwchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Angel Gomez*
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Shannon Pleasant, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant ifi Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Sydney Ceder*
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis*
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
}{UB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis
TNR Christina Jensen
TNR Keith Coburn
TNR Shaun Auckland

FORMER EMPLOYEES
Name of Individual

Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant HI Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M 03/14/13
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 03/30/13
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte 06/15/13
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow 07/3 1/13
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA 08/31/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P 09/26/13
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker 10/05/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Jayne Rybak; CTP 12/14/13
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 0 1/01/14
Executive Assistant Garry Brown 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Julie Wheeler 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham 0 1/01/14

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

Created 02-14-2013



ATTACHMENT E

Proposer acknowledges that Proposer is doing business or has done business during the
365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this RIP is due with the following Key
Contracting Persons and warrants that these are the only such Key Contracting Persons:

If no one is listed above, Proposer warrants that Proposer is not doing business and has
not done business during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this RFP is
due with any key contracting person.

Attachment 2

Created 02-14-2013



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  February 19, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Letter of Agreement with Texas Facilities 
Commission for provision of recycling services for Travis County facilities in 
downtown Austin. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

 TNR request the Court approve letter of agreement with Texas Facilities 
Commission for the provision of single stream recycling services at 
specified Travis County facilities located in downtown Austin.  Texas 
Facilities Commission will provide recycling services at no cost to the 
County.  County understands that TFC will generate income from the 
recycled materials. TNR has reviewed the agreement and recommends 
approval.  Single stream recycling services for Travis County facilities 
not covered under this letter of agreement will be provided by County 
awarded commercial provider. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  N/A 
Contract Type:  Letter of Agreement 

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments:  N/A.  No funding required.  No cost to County. 

 
 

 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 9



Created 02-14-2013



.,d

Chair
Betty Reinbeck

Commissioners
William D. Darby
Douglas Hartman
Virginia Herenosa
Brant C. Ince
Mike Novak
Alvin Shaw

Executive Director
Terry Keel

Mailing address:
P. 0. Box 13047

Austin, TX 78711-3047

(512) 463-3446
www.tfc.state.tx.us

January 31, 2013

Travis County, Austin Texas
ATTN: Loren Breland
700 Lavaca Street, Suite 800
Austin, Texas 78701

Re: Letter Agreement (Agreement) pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code Ann. §2165.004; Recycling
Pickup; TFC Contract No. 13-046-000

Dear Mr. Breland:

This letter will confirm the Agreement between the Texas Facilities Commission (TFC) and Travis
County (the County) for recycling services at Travis County Facilities in downtown Austin, Texas.

I. SERVICES To BE RENDERED

TFC agrees to collect recycling material from specified exterior collection sites as listed in Exhibit
A — Property List, attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes.

TFC will supply ninety-six (96) gallon poly carts for collection and the County agrees to stage the
carts at agreed upon locations.

The County agrees to monitor the recycling stream for compliance with the single stream
description as provided by TFC.

II. FEE

There shall be no fee associated with the pickup of recycling materials; however, the County
understands TFC will generate income on the recycled materials.

III. TIMELINE

The Agreement shall be effective as of the date executed by the last party and shall remain in effect
until rescinded by formal action of either party. Either party may, in its sole discretion, withdraw
from this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

Initial frequency of pickup will be weekly. Frequency is subject to change based on volume.

Texas Facilities Commission
Physical address: 1711 San Jacinto Blvd. Austin, Texas 78701

* Plannincy and adniini.cieriny theilitip.c in erviep ta the .S’tate nfTeac* •.

Created 02-14-2013



TFC Contract No. 13-046-000

Texas Fá ilities Commission Travis County

Kay Molina Print Name: Samuel T. Biscoe

General Counsel Title: County Judge

Date of execution: 1// /1 Date of execution:

L

Created 02-14-2013



TFC Contract No. 13-046-000

Travis County - Downtown
Locations

Legend-

EXHIBIT A

Property List

FL= Front Load Container

FQ= Frequency

$ Each= Price per unit

$1 M0 Monthly Price

#= amount
* including inmates.

Reauired Carts Cardboard

Pick-up
CUSTOMER ADDRESS Pop. Docks Day 96 Gal Total jq_ # Fg Misc.

Rusk Building 910 Lavaca 18 No 4 4 1X —

University Savings Building 1010 Lavaca 309 No 12 12 1X —

Herman Marion Sweatt County
Courthouse 1000 Guadalupe 254 No 12 12 2X 2 1
Holt Building 1004 Guadalupe 55 No 5 5 IX —

CPS Office 209 West 9th St. 30 No 6 6 1X —

GualtBuilding 505 WestllthSt. No 18 18 1X 1 1X
778

Blackwell-Thurman Criminal
Justice Center 509 West 11th St. No 10 10 IX 1 IX
Ned Granger Building 314 West 11th St. 71 No 10 10 2X 1 1X

County Jail 500 West 10th St. 530 Yes 10 10 IX 1 1X
Executive Office Building 411 West 13th St. 182 No 20 20 IX 1 1X
Palm Square 100 North lH 35 51 No 15 15 1X —

Forensic Center 1213 Sabine St. 28 No 8 8 lx 1 EOW

2306 130

Created 02-14-2013



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve twelve-month extension (Modification 
No. 13) to Contract No. 4400000001 (HTE Contract No. 01T0069-OJ), 
Forte, Inc., for medical audit services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The contract provides Medical Audit Services for HRMD.   The 
Commissioners Court approved the award of this contract on February 
27, 2001. On February 8, 2005, the Commissioners Court approved an 
Exemption Order exempting this contract from the competitive bidding 
requirements of the County Purchasing Act as a professional service. 

This Modification No. 13 will extend the contract period for an additional 
twelve months, through March 1, 2014, and will increase the contract 
amount by 3%, which is permitted pursuant to Section 16.0, Changes, of 
the contract. 

Modification No. 12 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2012. It also amended the contract to disallow 
the use of Preferred Provider Organization services for Workers’ 
Compensation benefits after December 31, 2010. The modification was 
approved by the Commissioners Court on December 21, 2010. 

Modification No. 11 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2012. It also amended the contract to disallow 
the use of Preferred Provider Organization services for Workers’ 
Compensation benefits after December 31, 2010. The modification was 
approved by the Commissioners Court on December 21, 2010. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 10



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification No. 10 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2011. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 16, 2010. 

Modification No. 9 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2010. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 24, 2009. 

Modification No. 8 changed the contractor’s name from Forte Managed 
Care to Forte, Inc.  It was approved by the Purchasing Agent on July 18, 
2008. 

Modification No. 7 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2009. It was approved by the Purchasing 
Agent on February 13, 2008. 

Modification No. 6 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2008. It was approved by the Purchasing 
Agent on February 20, 2007. 

Modification No. 5 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2007. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 14, 2006. 

Modification No. 4 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2006. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 22, 2005. 

Modification No. 3 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2005. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 10, 2004. 

Modification No. 2 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2004. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 18, 2003. 

Modification No. 1 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through March 1, 2003. It was approved by the Commissioners 
Court on February 12, 2002. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $283,332.00 (Estimate) 
Modification Type: Bilateral  
Modification Period: March 1, 2013 – March 1, 2014 

Created 02-14-2013



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart # / Funds Reservation #: 3000000502 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

Created 02-14-2013



 
        February 11, 2013 
 
TO:  C.W. Bruner, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
 
FROM : William Paterson, Risk Manager, HRMD 
   
 
Re;   Contract No. 01T0069-OJ 

Case Management, Utilization Review and Medical Bill Audit 
Services 

  Forte Managed Care 
 
Vendor services related to the above contract have been performed to the 
County’s satisfaction. Please initiate the extension of their contract to the last 
option period. The contract pricing for Case Management and Utilization Review 
is $232,416.00 and $50,916.00 for Medical Bill Review annually. 
 
Contract No. 01T0069-OJ is funded from GL line 516700 and cost center 
1110048955. 
 
If you have any questions please call me at X49650. 
 
CC:  Leslie Browder, County Executive for Planning & Budget Office 
 

 

HRMD 
 

Human Resources Management Department 

700 Lavaca St.  4th Floor P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-3128 • • • 
 

Created 02-14-2013



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 01T0069-OJ,  Medical Audit Services                            PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES 

                                                                                 (SAP Contract # 4400000001) 
 
ISSUED BY: 
 

PURCHASING OFFICE 

700 Lavaca Street 

8
th

 Floor 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:   

 

C.W. Bruner 

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9760 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-4211 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

 

February 8, 2013 

 
ISSUED TO:                       1000002659 

Forte Managed Care, Inc. 

Attn: Mr. Mark McCarthy 

P.O. Box 182364 

Columbus, Ohio 43218-2364 

MODIFICATION NO.: 

 

13 

EXECUTED DATE OF 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT: 

 

February 27, 2001 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1, 2001 through March 1, 2002 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  March 1, 2013 through March 1, 2014 
 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY: Original Contract Amount: $25,000 (NTE)  Current Modified Amount:  $283,332.00 (Estimate) 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as 

heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Recitals 

County Commissioners Court has reviewed the medical audit services for workers compensation claims without the claims administration 

services provided under this contract and found that the services are professional services.  On February 8, 2005, Commissioners Court 

ordered this contract exempt from the County Purchasing Act as professional services.  

 

This contract currently extends to March 1, 2013. Travis County, Texas (“County”) wants to extend this contract until the end of the 

eighth option period.  

Agreement 

1.0 By this modification, Travis County exercises its eighth annual option under subsection 2.04 to extend the following services for 

one (1) additional year beginning March 1, 2013 12:00 A.M. Central Time.  This contract is for the medical audit services for 

workers compensation claims without the claims administration services provided. 

 

2.0 As consideration for the telephonic case management services to be provided by Medical Auditor under this Contract, County shall 

pay Medical Auditor the total of $232,416 for the first four hundred (400) claims occurring in the eighth option period based on date 

of injury.  County shall pay this amount in twelve (12) equal monthly installments of $19,368 at the end of each month commencing 

March 31, 2013. For each claim after the first four hundred (400) occurring in the eighth option period, County shall pay Medical 

Auditor the fee of $564 within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice in compliance with 13.0. The services are "life of the 

contract" and all services will continue as long as there is a contract between Travis County and Forté Managed Care. 

 

 

 

 
Note to Vendor:  

[ X ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[   ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:            

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

 

 

Created 02-14-2013



 

MODIFICATION NO. 13 OF CONTRACT NO. 01T0069-OJ      PAGE 2 OF 2 PAGES 

 
 3.0 As consideration for the medical bill review services to be provided by Medical Auditor under this Contract, County shall pay 

Medical Auditor the monthly fee of $4,243 during the eighth option period within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice in 

compliance with 13.0. The maximum payable for medical bill review for this option period is $50,916. 

 

4.0 All terms and conditions related to the services remain unchanged and in full force and effect except for the end of the 

contract period and those amended in Modifications 4, 8, and 10. 

 

5.0 EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

5.1 The changes in this modification are effective March 1, 2013 

 

 

Created 02-14-2013



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 2/19/13 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Paul Scoggins/854-7619 

Division Director/Manager: Don W. W rd, P.E., Division Director, Road and 

Bridge 


Department Head: Steven . Manilla, . 0, County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance 

of dedication of street and drainage facilities for the Lakes at Northtown, Section 

Five in Precinct One. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

The Lakes of Northtown, Section Five plat was recorded on August 26, 2011 at 

Document #201100146. This subdivision has been inspected for conformance with 

approved plans and specifications as listed. This subdivision will be accepted under 

the regulations of the Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 

Subdivisions approved by Commissioners Court August 28, 1997, in which the 

subdivision is accepted before the one-year performance period has ended. 


The completed sidewalks within this subdivision have been inspected by a 

Registered Accessibility Specialist and found to be in substantial compliance with the 

Texas Architectural Barriers Act. The stop signs are in the process of being 

approved under Chapter 251 of the Texas Transportation Code. 


The Lakes of Northtown, Section Five subdivision is accessed from a portion of Lake 

Victor Drive within Section Four, a portion maintained by Travis County. This action 

will add a total of 0.36 miles to the Travis County road system. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

TNR staff recommends approval of the proposed motion. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

N/A 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 


Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 13



Attachments: 
TNR Approval Letter 
RAS Inspection Approval 
List of streets 
Requirements for Approval 
Location Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
Don W. Ward, P.E. Division Director Road and Bridge 854-9317 

cc: 

Lucious Henderson TNR Inspector Development Services 854-7757 

SM:DW:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Lakes at Northtown, Section Five 

Created 02-14-2013



TRAlvSPORTATIOiVAND Nil TURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. 1U~NTJ.lA, P.E., COUN~!.:..!~yECUI1VE ....'-.._...._._.."....._ _ ..._......._------ 
41 J West Hth Street 
Executh'c Officc BlliltJing 
P.O. Box 1748 
A.l4still, Texas 78767 
It'! 5J2-854-9383 
fax 512-854--1649 

APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION 

DATE: December 10, 2012 

DEVELOPER: ENGINEER: 
KB Home Longaro & Clarke, LP 
Attn: John Zinsmeyer Attn: Alex Clarke, P .E. 
11911 Burnet Road 7501 Capitol of Texas Hwy North #A-250 
Austin, TX 78758 Austin, TX 78731 

SUBJECT: Lakes at Northtown, Section Five 

Effective this date, street and drainage construction within this project appears to be in conformance with 
the approved Construction Documents. Once approved by Commissioners Court, this construction will 
start a one (1) year Performance Period. Prior to the end of this Period, Travis County will inspect the 
streets andior drainage construction to determine if the subdivision appears to he in a condition 
substantially equal to that at the beginning of the Performance Period. If not, the developer/owner shall 
take corrective actions, which are acceptahle to lhe County. 

The Developer is required to maintain Performance Period fiscal of 1()(Jr, of the actual street and drainage 
cost, until the end of lhe Performance Period, plus 100% of the un-constructed residential sidewalks until 
all of the sidewalks are constructed and have a positive inspection by a Registered Accessibility Specialist. 

/.\11 ite~s have be~n J.. eceivecL , 

BY, 12-y~tl b"'- \2 Ie 
'i'NR Construction Inspector - Lucious Henderson 

."",-" / / 

~ /'f4Jltq,~ ;,j4/; 3 
TN R Engineerin't1~cialist - PhuVsCoggins 

1102 fiscal file 

1105 Subdivision File 


Created 02-14-2013

http:1U~NTJ.lA


ADA Assistance 
107 Meadow Woods, Kyle TX 78640 (512) 787-3687 Fax (866)268-1810 

Email: robert@adaassistance.com Internet: www.adaassistance.com 

TO: Walter Hoysa 
Longaro & Clarke 
7501 N Cap Tx Hwy A250 
Austin TX 78731 
whoysa@longaroclarke.com 

DATE: January 25,2013 

FROM: Robert Ronson, RAS 

PROJECT: Lakes @ Northtown Sect 5 
Strikling Dr & Lake Victor Dr 
Austin TX 78753 

AB Number: BIOOOIOO 

Inspection performed: 1125/2013 

SUBJECT: INSPECTION COMPLETED - NO VIOLATIONS 

We are pleased to inform you that the referenced project has been inspected and no non
compliant items were found so the project appears to be in substantial compJiance with provisions 
of the Texas Government Code, Chapter 469. Specifically inspected were pedestrian elements 
within the scope of the referenced project that were constructed at the time of the inspection. 
Curb ramps across Stub St & Strickling Dr at their intersection plus sidewalk at lot 14 Block H. 

Please note, this detennination does not address the requirements of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA), (P.L. 101-336), or any other state, local, or federal requirements. For 
information on the ADA, please contact the United States Department ofJustice, Civil Rights 
Division at (202) 514-0301. 

Also note, this project is not subject to review andlor inspection under current state law, there 
fore this report is advisory in nature only and does not constitute a requirement under the Texas 
Architectural Barriers Act. 

Ifyou have any questions concerning the results ofthe inspection, or the requirements ofthe 
Architectura1 Barriers Act, or ifyou are not the owner of record for this facility, contact Robert 
Ronson at (512) 787-3687. 

NOTE: The review ofdocllments as contract documents and field inspections by this accessibility specialist for the Texas Department ofLicensing and Reglliation 
(fDLR) is based on a besl efforts endeavor following ins/rllction and certification by TDLR. Plan review and inspection in no way warrants complete compliance wilh 
the Texas Accessibility Standards. The bllsiness. the professional, his employees. engineers. and client for whom the review or Inspection is made agrees to hold 
harmless and indemnifY lhis accessibility speciaiislfroJ1l and against any liability arisingfrom performance ofthe work. 

Created 02-14-2013

http:www.adaassistance.com
mailto:robert@adaassistance.com


TAS Plan Review & Inspection Report 
ADA Assistance (512) 787·3687 

www.adaassistance.com 

- P;J , ~ctris~~~~p~t~: ;. i/}i' ....... I , .,'• .,).;>yJ'i ,i/·'···,······./·i .','. ..• ,·,·.".,-i ·.::i<·, ··y:'.··••••••.·•. " ·. ,.···,··.E~~iJ1i~t~~~~~t~: / ~""""'" ..... 1; .•....••••. ''•...,... •.••.• ,.'....•'...••••• 

,·•.~...t,~~,e~tio'~J.)~t~: ~(;/; I · J/?~,'?r'i .)/ . ;/: •• >......... ..;, .'•.',>' ,.• : .'.•.•..••."...'.'.'•.•.....'. •.•••'.',•••,.•.• .,..'••.•.•..••. " .•. ···.i·.·...•.• :,· ' •. ii ..·;:'·"·" .·'·i"··••··,.·.·.' .,·i>........'i< 
12ri> }···\i".·.,·....••', ....:., .. > ,' ". '," ';"';"'{,i" :}<if ~ "'.' .'.' ··"·i_U'L,~.> •• ··'.• :i ••'..• ,.•. ,· ••••.··.'·.. i '.. j'(,·~> i"." .•'J/ ,.. / .•...•...•.'...,••••• 

.rt~n,~~ :N4r#~: '<,~~#'Hkf1.9ftP.~~~ , ~~~ti9h~~~~!ri~, ~]~§~p'~ ;· ..' \~~~ . ~l~s$:;:: . public".R,OW 

•• f.#~Uiff'.N#fu~:'< ·'· ••••• !.~~#f:~~ttNp).fu . ~~i,~€~ -.··' '.'" .. ,/":'i::' .'.···'•.I:;':{\::'r\:. .•.• Xh r-.·/ ..··;-:",., ....·.. 
·;:f. ~~J~#t..,..d~r~~:.( . : $tr,i.#~~~ ,1?f~~#' 'Y~4t?~Rr i r>·)' ''jqi,tjr: ,>J.'. ~-,: ..! >' . •,.i e 

• U·\ Ht.i~:\ I ·T~H~ y:: 

~ p~t~il~~ !~~~#r:ipt~§~~fS9~~~t~~~~M~;#~ti~lfi~I(: :· t¥4¥s~fi~,~Je#1~htsj#~i: ..!?~ .~~#~#:[#}~l~ ,¥@d!yWR#. '/' -"'.. ,', ._ 

". "., ." . 
,"., 

4 ACCESSIBLE ELEMENTS AND SPACES: TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS 

4.3 ACCESSIBLE ROUTE 

4.4 PROTRUDING OBJECfS 

4.5 GROUND AND FLOOR SURFACES 

4.6 PARKING AND PASSENGER LOADING ZONES 

4.7 CURB RAMPS 

4.8 RAMPS 

4.9 STAIRS 

4.10 ELEVATORS 

4.11 PLATFORM LIFTS (\Vbeclcbair Lifts) 

4.12 WINDOWS 

4.13 DOORS 

COMMENTS 

ACCEPTABLE 

ACCEPTABLE 

ACCEPTABLE 

NONE NOTED 

ACCEPTABLE 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

RESERVED 

NONE NOTED 

4.14 ENTRANCES NONE NOTED 

• See corresponding sections in TAS for additional infonnation. httD./fwww.licensc.state.tx.us/ab/abtas.htm 

Page: 

Created 02-14-2013

http:www.adaassistance.com


4.15 DRINKING FOUNTAINS AND WATER COOLERS NONE NOTED 

4.16 WATER CLOSETS NONE NOTED 

4.17 TOILET STALLS 

4.18 URINALS 

4.19 LAVATORIES AND MIRRORS 

4.20 BATHTUBS 

4.21 SHOWER STALLS 

4.22 TOILET ROOMS 

4.23 BATHROOMS. BATHING FACILITIES. AND SHOWER ROOMS 

4.24 SINKS (outside restrooms) 

4.25 STORAGE 

4.26 HANDRAILS, GRAB BARS. AND TUB AND SHOWER SEATS 

4.27 CONTROLS AND OPERATING MECHANISMS 

4.28 ALARMS 

4.29 DETECTABLE WARNINGS 

4.30 SIGNAGE 

4.31 TELEPHONES 

4.32 FIXED OR BUILT-IN SEATING AND TABLES 

4.33 ASSEMBLY AREAS 

4.34 AUTOMATED TELLER MACHINES 

4.35 DRESSING AND FIITING ROOMS 

5 RESTAURANTS, CAFETERIAS, SNACK BARS. ETC. 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

ACCEPTABLE 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

NONE NOTED 

6 MEDICAL CARE FACILJTIES NONE NOTED 

• See corresponding sections in TAS for additional infonnation. http://W\\.w.license.state.tx.us/ab/ablas.htm 

Page: 2 

Created 02-14-2013

http://W\\.w.license.state.tx.us/ab/ablas.htm


7 BUSINESS AND MERCANTILE NONE NOTED 

8 LlBRARIES NONE NOTED 

9 ACCESSIBLE TRANSIENT LODGING NONE NOTED 

10 TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES NONE NOTED 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 

.. See corresponding sections in TAS for additional information. hnp:llwww.license.statetxusJabtab!as.htm 

Page: 3 

Created 02-14-2013



ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE 

SUBDIVISION Lakes at Northtown, Section Five Pct.# 1 

Mapsco No. 467E Atlas No. N-09 

SECTION FIVE - RECORDED AT DOC #201100149 IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY - 8/26/2011 

THIS SUBDIVISION CONTAINS 4 STREETS AS LISTED BELOW: 
TYPE OFWIDTH OF CURB & 

# STREET NAME FROM - TO L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTTER 

ISECTION FIVE I 
1 Stricklin~ Drive Intersection w/Lake Victor Drive southeasterly to intersection 1259 0.24 50' HMAC 30' F-F YES 

with Fairland Drive 

2 Fairland Drive Northwest corner of Lot 17. Blk H northeasterly to intersection 145 0.03 50' HMAC 30' F-F YES 
with Strickling Drive 

3 Lake Victor Drive Southwest corner of Lot 3, Blk G northerly to intersection 340 0.06 50' HMAC 30' F-F YES 
with Strickling Drive 

4 Scobee Street Intersection w/Stricklin9 Drive northerly to northeast corner 149 0.03 50' HMAC 30' F-F YES 
of Lot 48, Blk A 

Total Footage/Mileage 1893 0.36 

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION - 63 _N_/A__ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMENT 

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1-4 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1-3 TOTALING 
THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT IN PRECINCT 1. 

19-Feb-13 


DATE 


DP =DOUBLE PENETRATION 
HMAC =HOT MIX ASPHALT 

C =CONCRETE 

UPP = UNPAVED, PIT RUN 

UPS:: UNPAVED, SELECT 


0.36 MILES BE ACCEPTED BY 

Donald W. Ward, PE 
Division Director 

Road Maintenance & Fleet Services 

DATE APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

Created 02-14-2013



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M 	 M ANI! ! APE roT INry EXEC! ITOlf 

700 Lavaca Street 
Travis County Administration Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854·9383 

LAKESATNORTHTOWN, SECTION FIVE 
REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION 


PUBLIC STREET SUBDIVISIONS PER STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 

STREETS AND DRAINAGE IN SUBDIVISIONS - AUGUST 28, 1997 


12/5/12 1. Professional Engineer's certification ofquantities ofwork completed (Engineer's 
Concurrence Letter). § 82.401(c)(1)(A) § 82.604(c)(2) 

1114/13 2. Construction Summary Report, ifin COA ETJ, signed byeOA 
inspector.§82.604(c)(l) 

12/5112 3.. Contractor's (signed) invoice or receipt ofpayment for work completed. §82.401(a)(1)(B) 

Rcv'd 4. Reproducible Plans, certified as "Record Drawings" or "As-Builts", by 
The Owner's Consulting Engineer [§ 82.604(c)(3)] including a Signage and Striping 
Plan [§82.303] and accompanying Stop Sign Warrants sheets for each sign. 

TC will 
reduce 

5. Performance Period Fiscal for 10% ofthe actual construction cost of street and 
drainage construction plus fiscal for residential sidewalks, ifapplicable. Ifbond, it 
must be in a form acceptable to Travis County and dated near the time ofthe ThTR 
inspection report. Must be posted by owner/developer. § 82.604(c)(4) 

6. If applicable, a copy of the Conditional Letter of Map Amendment or Revision 
from FEMA to begin Perfonnance Period and the completed Letter ofMap 
Revision (LOMR) to accept streets for maintenance. § 82.604(c)(5) 

7. A letter from a Registered Accessibility Specialist approving sidewalk 
construction, within the subdivision. Plan approval required at time of issuance ofBasic 
Development Pennit. Substantial compliance (inspection) required at time ofstreet 
acceptance for maintenance. § 82.202( q)(2) 

""'-='-~'-= 8. A TNR inspection report, indicating the completion ofthat portion ofthe work 
represented by the reduction offiscal (streets and drainage, including detention 
ponds, and sidewalks). § 82.401 (c)(2)(C) Road Maintenance will have to approve 
construction before recommending acceptance to Commissioners Court. 

1114113 	 9. Approval ofother agencies and/or cities, if in their ETJ; Municipal or other Utility 
Districts. 

NA 10. License Agreement (If there are private improvements in Public ROW). 

Created 02-14-2013



(Page 1 of 3) 

IIIIIIIIIIIIII~1IIIIIIIImi~1111~lllll~I!J~ 
TRV 

201100146 
2 PGS 

PLAT DOCUMENT # ___ 

PLAT 

SUB 

E LONE STAR, INC. 

RESUBDIVISIO NO~ 

~'MMENTS: 
2011124598 , 

RETURN: 

.

PLAT FILE STAMP ~ 
RECORDED ~FILED AND 

~ug 26, 2011 09:59 AM 201100146 
GONZALESM: $65.00 

Dana DeBeauvair, County Clerk 

Travis County TEXAS 

Created 02-14-2013



(Page 2 of 3) 

f>~ :A~ ~ ~ 
p~ 

~~~~~ !~i<; ;.~"G~ " ~ '" ~~ 'l ~ .... ~~~£
"
i: i ~~ !i' ~~~~ 

:';:~Q ~E ~ §~ ~ 1a ;.:!~ 
i.~ " i ~~~ ' 

!~~ :~~ fl:S~~ ~~~~~I ~~ ~ ~ ~ 
t~>~ 

~, ~~~ ! ~ ~ i-:. 
y. i j 

;:. ~~ i~ 
< I;,~~ f'[~~ n ...., ..; 

;:; j§ 

'" 
~ 

~.- b,- t~M 

~ ,~§ .. t~ §
i 

;n 

~ 

".I ., "d'::": 'a"r~~,,~! ·Ut 
; "rl:-.1(}-i<·~:~" lN~-"t'l:; 

:id:'¥ {(rr'O 
·l·~ ·.i·d-d·~ 

" '''Ol''''o:: ~ 
'~~ >5"~:l$. ~~JU OOl'·ae,~ j:lS 

ll ,)~'" CQ!.' ,"z l 

\ 
\ 

~I") 

r-:::,~ THE LAKES AT NORTHTOWN SECTION FIVE 
~~ 

1',.) 

Created 02-14-2013



-1 
~ 

",_lII< '!HI.T lUI HIQoC ,_ .,AII. INC•• _ 01 11....' 11.1<" 
~ IN ~ IIQ. *0121*7 rs '!!IE (F1lCI.\I. I'IlIIt.IC fl[C(R)I (F 

lItA'" CCUIII"1'. Jf.XI\$. AClII«I .., AMI ~ III I<QIII; I.QIiE Sfjlj!. lIIt.. " llXM torII'OItA'llOH,m _ ~JI,!I'IQ, DO I!CJIII:IY ~ 171<11 A(II£S I.£IC<I.lI!II .. 11€ Lc.. CUIiHINIitIAW 
lIIoIIM1' ...... til. .IR'lMCf 16,), 'IIIA~ _1"1'. IDA$, IN ~ III1li lie "",,tie
Mr. ~ TO OW'1l'II It:r. tI 'lilt If.)C.oo$ I.DCN. OO\I1IIINMbIT COIlE NIl! 11M JD fS 'lilt 
OlY II!Ir H.IS1IH CCXIC', TO IE IINOW .1$ \N(.£$ AT _IM_ src_ nl£' _ 00 ItOIdY 
CIUIICJIll; 111 H "UIILlC 1HE U!i( <:IT S'IIIU:11I NIl! fASOIOfflI ~ 1lilltOlH, su~el TO />X't 
Po'!lDll)llS 011 1Il1lJIIC1I!HIi HElll!torCK IIWIfED lIMO HOT IInt"SIl), 

__ MlIlOIoIf UNt SfM. /fII;. ~ 1I:XAS I.MlIiIl PAQ1'll:_ 

''1'\ III I001I: LCOif S7N1. 1He. " 11:111.$ CX»/I'CMAOOH.
GUll:llH,.I'IIlI\WElI 

~~ 
101:l0rec.A,.-':80UUVAJIO ..;rou 
NSI'IIi. ltXAt ~ 

5r,.T£ or TtXAS It 
CO\.INTY Of TRAVIS H 
NOTAlff"S STA.T£W£HT 
l(IOII£ wt. 1111: ....UCIU AUlHOIII'Y. cw 1HIS IIAY I'(RSCNJU.Y JII'9(NH',O JOIIH !11C1OO0I. 
~ 11) I;t yoe"M1:,.pscw __ IS ~ 7D 'lMt rmEl:W$ ws_r tI 
WIII-. AIIIIIC ~ TO M[ nt~r ~ £![QllC) 111( s.wt f1lR 1141: ~ -
_~1IIJ4 1HUICIM ~ _ It IHE CIi#,.qT't 'HJD/ SUltD. 

lIoI1ICS HTIWiIt, 111&5 n1£.1!!... Il4YfJ' ¥-_ ~oU 

~"1~__ ~ III.rA ., 
IIY ~ bPIIIaI .,..,I-llj 

LAND SURVEYQa'S STAT£WEHT 
I, .-rot 1IU'tOS. "" AII'I!fOIIIXl) (,INOitII '!!IE ~W$ rs 1Il£ ST"1l. Ill' I[~AS 10 PltAencr ~ 
~ 1:11 ~ Me \lO HflIaIT aJllIfY llfAT 1\11$ tv.r co..Pu£$ .111 'lMt $IUI\IEY 
1Ifl.A"ItII NIII'IICHS rs 'AU JQ, rF K NUll trrI IlOCt rs !IOGl. AS ~ _ TQ W 
asr 01.'t~ IS llIUl! IN)~' _ WAS I'MI"_ f/!CItIII Nt ...ell/AI. SUI!\II!:I' OF 
'IMt _TV ~ 4lN 1111: _IMIQIIIY 51J1'E'J1'4_. 

ii·~£tl 

&. ~lQIOIlS 4lN I'IIIVA1E PIIClI"OITr lIHAU. 8[ .......1..... IY THE I"ftOP£RTr 0iIIi0l 
~&~1ig::f~W&Jl"It~=rdt~'it.~~~ 

IS ~fCla> 10 _ HOItllfT\l'IIOi I.IVO 

NI£..,...O .. Nf:l_ ~ USING C/'$ 

m~~l~~~~~~r.~~nW'~r;rA><'J 
WltKI;).\ ':.X~I) .ulI)s:J,~ 01' Qffl(£ 01' ni£ CWIIT't l;WRT Qf s.w C!lL'nTr. 1/tti ::;1_~ DA" 
OF~20_u:..AQ, 

~~~~~n'CI.IJMI 

'ilfDtoAA 1)Q(J.U~~Q.fII.lt C( 1lfC 1l!P'2."~'::..q,fIlA"'" QUI"lj 1UJoS. 00 1tOItO'I' Q;Irllf'I 

/:",:~ q:&,...
fiiYliW'.~-:::.r£._-----

u ~ G Partt.T 
S,."TE Of TEXAS II 
COUNTY 01' TRAVIS If 

'If.~ ~~~JI~1~~ f~TM:~~;~ 
~ 1II...._ 1,.1), ,,' _¥:.6"L._ 0'a.QCl;~,

fJoflW7i!f!';'- ",...,~~ fo'\lDlJC ,. IX 

:'~~~~I"~ lO,ll"l'lQ. Of 1H1: CWNJY COOIIf Of s:~~ CCU/ff't. TIlE .t~ Il4V 

I)• .." OIICIrI,UYo\R ('(lUO;l'( W:RK ...... , 
'Il'IJ.'t\S'~l'!'.lbc';\!I. f,~!tJ,!..t'<, 
Il'JiPJSlf/ ( L7.~i4'{o.~'i~~:[;·~(i
J:f,..:':q.r/.d ,ri"r-d'J.!lt..~. l!;~
,,/A.... ;t t t: # /rr:~;... ...' fcAli' (/' t.' /"I:~.j;•• -;'t!'~)"./ ...u:~~"" 

rt o ~d 
~ HOTES; con! 

9.Z~ I-h~STATE OF' TEXAS II lRt1t~';;-=~~~~UJ)ca:01lt8iv~ .:tt& ;:?~""'1!11 UN($l t.:.=~~}~fflro~.~i1[1!!4 C( ~ IlUtlllcn.... <:O'/OIAHT M(COII\'tED &$ .,~
COU~TY Of lRAvtS 11 

,~. HCioIEO\INII$ ASSOCIAlKltl 1Il\.A.., NIl: IICCCMIIW II! coewtNf I<IJIIKII 2IlO70$~~.2 o.PJI,t.<:. iii 'I!~!eo Ig;~~O':£:t~~jitfi~~cm~5IlN z> i~lS 
j~ i~~ 

if) i!I=~ 

() 

~ 

~ 

~ 
i 
~ 
§ 
I
~ 

m 
~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 
~ 
2 

(Q 

it"0 I g~ 
('IJ C8J-D6-0D41.6A 2 of 2 
4.1 
CI 

~ 

Created 02-14-2013

http:C8J-D6-0D41.6A


~,1:-e.County Location M~P/ 
' . l.Legend 

. ___ ·State Maintained 

. .,.--- Park Road 
\\ 
( 

Incorporated ~: 
_'_'0••,... Travis County Maintained 


..,-0..," Not. Maintained 
 ..... 
-.--. Private 


-..-. - ReJection .of Dedication 


Undedicated, Private 

~ 


~ Railroad 


Commlsslo .,er. Precinct ~lr'r-_···..··'precinct 1 s 
s'~,:··~~~0 ..' . 
Lli~tUj Precinct 2 
C:·····-c·j Precinct 3 

City Jurisdiction 

··· .. parl< 

Source{s): City of Austin Roads - COA 2011, 
Unincorporated Roads. Travis County 
812011, Toll Road· various sources, 
Creeks- NHD 2005, ParKs - Travis County 
2011, Commissioner Precincts. Travis County 
Voter Registrar 2002. 

.~ 

Created 02-14-2013



Legend 
- . - . ·Slaloldeintained 

-. -. - Park Road 

Incorporated 

-:-':'-:"" Travjs COllllty Maintained 

"-"'-'- " Nol MaintainGd 

.-.. -	 Private. 

-- Rejedion of Dedication 

UndedlCllted. Private 


--Railroad 


C~:] Wolter Body 


Commissioner Precinct ~~i' c:=] Precinct 1 

KnEl 	Precinct 2 


Precincl3 


C~~ Jurisdiction 


• 	 Park 

SourC41'.r. City .....u,tit1 RN•• C~ 2011. 
(,.Wncor,....lod ROI,a· T,..,. County 
II2Gll . TQII RG.d - '1a1iOUI HlJrce• • 
Ctulea- NHI) m~. P.... • T,a"';. C....nIy 
2011. Commi ..lonet p,._. T,~¥io Cou~ly 
\/\>lor Roglslt.r 2002. 

Map OI""lalm.,-Thf dalall p,••ld.d "•• 10" 
wi." no w..,.8I\lin .r .ny Wnd. o "'''' Prepa,ed by' Tr••is County. 


o.pL 01 TfM'l'0rlaton 'tlllur"
I R••ou..... DI'o: a/'ino, ~
Travis County Roadways, Map A Miles 

Created 02-14-2013



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: February 19,2013 

Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 

Division Director/M~r~_ , tacjJtcheffel, CFM, Floodplain Manager 


Department Head: Steve M. anilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the satisfactory 

completion of construction of the private streets within Windy Walk Estates, in 

Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This subdivision was recorded on September 23, 2008 at Document #200800275 of 

the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas. All items required for Approval 

of Construction have been received, including the documents showing that this 

subdivision's declaration of covenants, conditions, and restrictions (DCCRs), as 

recorded at Document #2008159417 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, 

Texas. These DCCRs show that there is a body in place to take over maintenance 

of the private streets. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

According to Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions 

[§82.401 (c)(2)] adopted by Travis County Commissioner's Court August 28, 1997, 

the County Executive will notify the Commissioners Court of the satisfactory 

construction of private improvements. Upon approval of the private improvements, 

the County Executive will release the security for the private improvements. TNR 

recommends approval of this item. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Once approved, the developer has requested the release of the balance of the fiscal 

posted with Travis County. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None 


Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 14



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Travis County Acceptance 
LCRA Acceptance Letter 
Requirements List 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla I County Executive ITNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin I Division Director I Development Services 854-7561 
Stacey Scheffel Floodplain Manager Development Services 854-7565 

cc: 


PS:SS:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Windy Walk Estates 

Created 02-14-2013



I g SP"i~

TRA.'"SPORTATION AND ~ATl1RAL RESOURCI:S 

4 t I \~·e$( I3th $l.n~1 

uecutivc Ofr'ke Sunding 
PO Bo.• 1~~S 
·,~Sl '''. Te~.~; ~g,.~ ~ 
!.5i2i gS4-9.BJ 
rAX (5 12) 8S4--k4'!

CONSTRUCTION ACCEPTANCE AND RECOMMENDATION 
FOR FISCAL RELEASE -PRIVATE STREET SUBDIVISION 

DATE: 

TO: Developer Engil1eer 
Chnstian Cornwell David T. Smith, }),E 

J 736 Bee Creek Road 13200 Bee Cave Parkway 
Spice\\!ood. , TX 78669 Bee Cave, TX 78738 
Ph: 328-8866 Ph: 263-81 44 
Fx : 351-8289 fx : 263-2983 

SUBJECT: Windy Walk 

Effective this date, street and drainage construction within this Private Street SubdivisIon appears 
to be in confonnance with approved Construction Documents . \\nen all non~cQnstruction 
documents have beenJeceived. the fiscal will be released, This subdivision ·,..,.ill not be Accepted 
for Maintenance by Travis County, but will be turned o\'er to the homeowners association fOT 

mamten<mce. 

OTHER REMARKS: 

Furnish all Items Iis(ed 011 Requirements list, attached. 

Ii'" F''!:( 0/~ "3 
J 102 fi5cal File {j .
11 OS Sl..lbdivi~ io!'2 File 

Dacia \iaSl,,'mg.WR Eng: 
t 

>i 0 # ~ .. 8~ ,0 WB9 ~ : II '90 lBWJON 68l8lSE8 

8'lON 'llnS8t1 88Bd 8Wll 'l.JB'fS apow 'ON XBj/8WBN 

6v9vl198ll9: XBj ~Nl 

Created 02-14-2013

http:iaSl,,'mg.WR
http:gS4-9.BJ


Lower Colorado River Authority 
Post Office Box 220 Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 473-3200 • Fax (512) 473-3379 

January 29, 2013 

Mr. Christian Cornwell 
1736 Bee Creek Road 
Spicewood, Texas 78669 

RE: 	 Windy Walk Estates 
Permit No. 007-00035 

Mr. Cornwell: 

This letter is to inform you that LCRA performed an inspection of the subject development on October 30, 
2012. We found that the development permit conditions had been met and that project stabilization had 
been achieved except for the building envelope and joint use driveway on lot 6. 

Since construction is ongoing for this lot and final stabilization is addressed in your notification of no permit 
required, LCRA recommends release of any fiscal security being held by Travis County for the subdivision 
improvements. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (800) 776-5272, ext. 2091 or (512) 578- 2091. 

Sincerely, 

Erik Harris, P.E. 
Water Quality Protection 

cc: 	 Teresa Calkins, Travis County 
Paul Scoggins, Travis County 
Dave Fowler, Travis County 

Created 02-14-2013



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA. P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

700 Lavaca Street 
Travis County Administration Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin. Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

WINDY WALK ESTATES 
REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION 


PRIVATE STREET SUBDIVISIONS PER STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS 

AND DRAINAGE IN SUBDIVISIONS - AUGUST 28, 1997 


9118/08 1. Professional Engineer's certification of quantities of work completed (Engineer's 
Concurrence Letter) § 82.401(c)(l)(A) § 82.604(c)(2) 

~ 2. Construction Summary Report § 82.604(c)(l) 

9/2/08 3. Contractor's invoice or receipt of payment for work completed §82.401(c)(l)(B) 

9/18/08 4. Reproducible Plans, certified as "Record Drawings'" by the Owner's Consulting 
Engineer § 82.604(c)(3) 

NA 5. If applicable, a copy of the Conditional Letter of Map Amendment or Revision from FEMA 
and the completed application for a Letter of Map Amendment or Revision § 82.604(c)(5) 

8/31108 6. A TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of that portion of the work 
represented by the reduction of fiscal (streets and drainage, including detention 
ponds and sidewalks). § 82.401(c)(l)(C) 

1129113 7. Approval of other agencies LCRA Utility Districts 

9/2/08 *8. The Certificate of Incorporation of the Homeowners Association filed with the 
Texas Secretary of State 

9/23/08 *9. A recorded copy of the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions, 
showing the responsibility of the homeowners association to maintain the streets 
and drainage, recorded in the Official Public Records of Travis County 

* These two items are in lieu ofwarranty bond, sidewalk fiscal posting and ADA 
statement. 

Created 02-14-2013



'ZooSOO27·~

[;::_'~;;;5'9R 
-\... 

\. 

~---~ .•~". 

WINDY WALK ESTATES 

"~~----

~.J'.. .. .. ~____~~....~ 

,~..,: 

terra LAND SUR\/EYlNG 
~Irma 

Created 02-14-2013



2 DOt>002. -, G' 

~~~ 
c: ,i;~ti"'; C.:;tr:w~" -- . - ~ - - 
I 73G [lee Ct .... Rood 
~r,I -. 'MOod, T~ 'MM 

',TAil f!' lEXA$ )( 
CCUtITY or T'lAV,S )( 

Nt) '.0,. ;0 .... Qf Ihi:; trc:~l j, ¥!' :tf'!." lhlO' Qtl'io i71otcd {read ho~ord o"'ea O~ -,hg'ftl'" 01"'1 lh~ 
r Cd~"QI [merqent.y M"no9~mct\t A9~ncy (fEUA) Fl90d 1r'\~\JrQnc.'C Rote tAo~ (FlR'..<) 
1 'lq~~J~r:n''!13 r. T"Q ...I~ Ccun ty, tcX'o, . dot<ed :"prll ~5. 2002. Ccmm.;nlty ,481G.9 

r. O;) .....d 'f ~mith. <YTl o..,tho,i,vd Ul1dtl!'!" Ih~ 10'1'1'::; t'lf tt,c Stott': {l! 1'lf':xe~ ~o pr'Qctic:c lhe 
prorc:,, 'ot'l Clr ":"~i"~l'r'"9. und ~~rr.b" cer IHy that lh r.. [)Int .~ tt.~I'! (1tul 1.0I'n~ct 1'1 Ilia 
b.-:-:. t of <"oy kr'lC1.tetige 

Ai! .,t flO!! ct 1 ~ I!o :u!:divi:Uon 13 ..ithr" tho exlrote··rJtorlol .!Il;l i ,~fcli.on of the \lil1c<)c 01 
OnQ(cj:lIt( Under C.t\optCl' 2'42. ":"oe)(e, lO:Ol Go\(~rf";r,'eP'it CiXI'3' o~d intt!rrocc:l oqr.eoemeonh.. 
t.t::t"..C'-en th(' 'Vitfcqc of e,'QteMt en", Tra .... s ('O\.1nty. lro.., '!t <':'"yn t( ho'r, ~j!,chl~lil~ i,jr~-d iclion 

¢'.I(!~ ~prr(h"'a' of ~"' t !l p!at The lo'(./!:'r Cdcro-do Rt,(:( l..,ltlll}rlty r~I ·.Ilfl:o;. ".;:()~'': ut~d n~;.;h'!.'\re 

JlJ""~:IC1!c'!"t Otlcr i!J'J"'O~(:t: o( cn~ile :':"Jer(Jg~ per"'H !. (.0 (OI"l,.J ..... (.t.o~ ..,.111', ath.~1" duty 
-:~.~·~hh}to;;d cutha r ,ttc~j The our"ov;)1 ,:. 1 1IIi ' . •. hl' 'J:'tr ~. I ·rt f"'l :·.,u· dlhe' Trr.vio County cr 
tt~! ,.,.;I · 09~ )' (i1':orc! IH't; H"f~pfGfI <' •• ,11 \lifo! ("., :1". r,·u IY"i~I"~~'lOI'\r;C', nr Cf.p"c'IOl Of on~ilc 
:.':' I'f ';'" o 'J'': ..,,;: 1f1l1s or ,J.,:\'c::h>~' ll'H,."t p'Hrn ;l<; 1 (, 14 lhi~. ".Ilhob ......,;'1,1) ih~ c\wner c)( tJc'Icloper h 
I' d~ ("( (Ic4~t ,.. for '!,,~uri'ljJ th~ 't!q'J;,."~ :,,.· , t~; rtf th' ~l '1'('.1 '11.(- «(::!'I'~i~,t~nl w~lh (1Ir'd do not 
rre'tC'r1! the -:J,: ,-' ~ph,I'l!::f" or .,,~ rea..,'1 t'l' i· l · : ' j r. u ~ (' ~! ~""".~(' ..,(" .. ~¢to'1e Ct devdopment 
SJ~t f1\lt ~ t,,- 1t.i.!J ~uhdi:{llifNI I~I t~ ~ ~",r:,.t uf ~ I (("Ufhd. p~ol \lmt:r.Jmrnls may be (cQ:u·r('r;I 
.f ~' to ~(r..r.' ;) ti" '1) ,uad.. eu '!:":i !'<1I1Ce 01 rf,... it ...· ~('".·ro. ' ~,-· ~ , f ('!oClic!opmr:,H pcrmlt~ 

terra LAND 
~Irma 

(,..r ........ . .".
,.... ,.._,_~r., 

'n OJ1P~t') ·.i"~ tlli :; j.'lat. t rae Cn(1'r'lh~~ I::III(H~ Ct.'U! t ot : rC'ri~ County. T~It" ~ . 
Oj5u.-ne:::. no r,~ll'1,,\it:'l t" bu~trl the ~.t~~t"t'? r~o.d ::J. or.d ot'lcr ,'hJbHe 
ther"'~""'c'et; ~;t,o... n Ofl thi!': pint C'Jr (my t',I'••b~~; (If c:ul"'~h;; jr: (~""ec.laon 
Iherf;',,~th 11.C' b·.....Clnq or oil ~~r"~t"'. rl')n:h dr'd (tlhtlr ~jubtic. lhQ"cll~"'or~, 
-=hl'\ '"", (". ~ !"::I ,,~o~, (:ml dt bridq~:J. o"J :1J1'i"t!tt!l , . tC~!;;~!!:]J ~ toe- be co~:;lruc:led 
'lr "f:l ':,:d ,t" !:u<:~ '!.>'rC1;~b. tOolh. Of ott •., pU!>UC 'hCIOu9htcr~~ (;~ 'n 
~o""· ct!lon th("fOolll'i!h, -n HH" "t~'"ip(".'-: !!;I~ 'I;ty ~1 Ihp. G...." ... , cmd/tJf tl..:....eIOflC" ot 
the treel or lC':n~ (.ovt".rr,d by .... 'r; rlat if, cr:t'. o~~o"c!:" "",Ih pl..-::o: (mel 
~p(".t:II'(;.,ti":)tlt. f"r, ....ritH:d by U c C!,,:,J)m.~ ; 1", · o,..t'!"~' (:<,:,:,,1 0' '~(."";I" (.:.nur:ty. 1~x1J~ 

The c ..."cr~!') 01 I~(!' ~lIbr1iyt;;«:~ !':"c'1 -(,.OlI!';lTud I "' e ~I,brll""~I""!l '!'. tr~ct o ...d 
~r(':nctjb '!fl1provem~f\t!O (Hu: - :mp"cvl'tr\C!.H~) t.o CO'JI'1!Y ~l<r.1do"d!O in o,.de' fo.r 
lh~ (:0unly '0 Ql.c.ept tt'lc p~l;.t .,(: im-pfovemcnlu for rt'~tcnQI'\c.d Of tv n:~le05(l! 
~1!jcol $CCllJfi~). p4"'~tc~ to ::;oevrc pri ....lJlc ~mprQver"en"!'J . 10 ~CC"fO l"t~ 
,b!t9<o1t()r'•. the owncr(!l} must po;1 fi.~t:t:f ~e:.ur~ty .,, ; ~h the CCUf'\ty In Ihe 
atr.cu~t ":)of the ~:;t;'natrd co"t of t".e, improvel"r\cnlO Th~ o~"~r(2)' Cbl"9otlCl"\ 
Ie- c;cru;t:-ud the , m~l"c ...emt!'lih; to CC".Ir.ty St-:llnct~dz and to post lhv F".sc:gJ 
Secf.;rity to '''!~\.Ir., '!Jet, c~~t'ucHon '!Ii 0 c.entjn"''''9 otl'90lion b ·.n1il'g en 
the (;wr'lel':J ord the r -su;c-e:'Sscr:s ol"!d ossttjJns UTIlE: the public ImpreV.,,.,,ent~ 
I':.ove b~ Qc ·:~ptt'd ~Ot n"c:intenonce by l!'te county. Cf' ~..,& ~'i\I'Cte 
mptlJ",!,!'Y\'Cnt~ hO"~ b!!'~" conslrue~ed and OI'~ p~rro'min" to Ccun I)' 
jlc... dC'r~::; 

Th~ o· ... 'h()filUhul"l 01 U'.~ plut vy Ihe CQrr.rn~~lone.:l Court f(:r ';tOIl!! or lh., 
~LlbS;tqtJoent CI:cep'on.cc for rna·:nlenoncc by 1rO"I$ Co~ntYI TeJtQ.:t . oJ ,nod~ 
and strr.t:t:l ,n the :"iubdlvi:Jton doe!:! not Ob119QI~ (he Covraty '0 imi'ot! 5trf!f'!1 
rutnt: 3i9n~ Cr erect troffre; c~ntrcf ,19n~. 'Such 05 tlpecd Iffiil. ~1op !itIJnn. 
nnc1 rr:ht r.iSH'I, ",h ; r.~ is C'cn~idot!r.!d ta b~ pmt 01 ~h(t I)lt\'ltdupAro;J 

("(J:"~'rjl,.tMn 

STATf Gr Tt')("~ )( 
COUNTY or 111.0.'1:; }( 

I. 00110 DeBccuvo:f. Ocrk Clf tho (cont>, CCUl"t of Tro\'i:; CClU:1ity. T(!',O!.~ do 

1;~r~~C.~~!i~ . l~~! ~~:~;:~~~. C:~;. ~f r:~ti~t;.t)'~ T~;;5-;~;d on 
o"dl!''' ol..:lhortl'"9 the B'f"Il) for rocord of thi:; plot ond thot so:d Qf"def ""OS 
diJ1y cn~~(c:j in ll\c mrtl",tC:lI 01 said Coyrt. 

V""l'l(S~. 1J'r 'l.ll'D AND SeA'.. or a"rlcr or THE COUUTY COURT .,1 ~o id 
COllf'I,. I~e . .1., _._doyof __ ..£....a~~±. ... __ .___., 20 ""...,;. 1\ .0 

IU 

SURVEYING 

Created 02-14-2013

http:CI:cep'on.cc
http:CC".Ir.ty
http:i,~fcli.on


;//1(0 
PLAT DOCUMENT ## ____ 

~ 
<e@ PLAT 

'i~ 
PLA~DS INDEX SHEET: 

SUBDIVI~WINDY WALK ESTATES 

OWNERS NA ~~WELL 

RESUBDIVISION;~~O~ 

ADDITIONAL RESTRI~OMMENTS: 
DOC# 2008159416 - VACATION OF PLAT - I f}Ab.p.N CELLATION OF 

1"WINDY WALK ESTATES If L/ 
\ ..~ DOC# 2008159417 - DECLARATION - 'DEeL ~ VENANTS, 

CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR WINDYi W K S.ATES' 

DOC#2008159418-0THER-'BYLAWSOFHOA \ ~STATES'lNC.' 

RETURN: ~ 
VILLAGE OF BRIARCLIFF V? L 
AITN: SARAH SUMNER (TRAVIS CO TNR) (- /) ...\ 

512/854-7687 FILED AND RECORli~~ 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS V! n \ 

~\ ~\\j /,11/\
0././ 2

2008 Sep 23 2008~e275 ~/;.r/-..~ "\04: 20 PM 

BRRTHOD $65.00 "\ ~ """> .
......./ /'v/ I


DRNR DEBEAUVOIR COUNTY CLERK ~ ~ 

TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS \ ~ ) I 

(f 

Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Legend 

- Stlte Maintained 

- '- Park Road 

;"';.• ,' Incorporated 

TiaviS countc-~ca~jO:M~a~~. ~~ . -- Trayi$ Counly Maintained 

,-~.. NDI.Malntalnld .... rr,.~ ~( ~ A · 
-'-".- . . Privale Hays County~....; .~..;.....~ , . ~.?1.,.~rj

_ ........ RejeeUon of Oedlcation 
 · l? D SQU~.(.): City g'..... oIin Road$- COli 2011. 

Unlncotporllod ROI". - TIl'" County'~."" . T'"" jUndedicated, Private 812011, Toll Road - vlllou$ UUIU$. 
Creoles- NHD 2005. P..... - Trlyia County

[ :~.~~:::J Ptecinet 3 

..- ";... ---..~ 

2011. CornminlonM P,.cil~~· T'...... CO""1)/ 
lillIe, R.pi.... ' 2002 

; 
101l1li Prop.ltd by' Travis County.., 
Dipl. of T,..,.orlil tion & Natu ,at, 
Re'016CeL Da!e~ SllnGt 1 

/,1M.Travis County Roadways, Map D 
Mill DIICI.tmer. Tho data .. "..",idod 
-n ls"wiIII no wlIT••tin of..,y ki.d. 

Created 02-14-2013



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: February 19, 2013 

Prepared By: Sarah Sumner Phone #: 854-7687 

Division Director/Mana....9... e... r: Anna BOWI~'" Division Director Development Services 

and Long Range Pla~ I ' 

Department Head: St~veJ~~p. ,County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for 

recording in Precinct Four: Del Valle Parkade Section One (Short form final plat 
Two Commercial Lots - 18.464 acres - Ross Road). 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This short form final plat consists of Two Commercial Lots on 18.464 acres. Water 

and Waste water will be provided by the City of Austin. No fiscal or parkland fees 

are required. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this final plat application meets all Travis County requirements and has been 

approved by the City of Austin, TNR staff recommends the approval of the final plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Staff has not received any inquiries regarding this subdivision. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


ATT ACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Final Plat 

Location Map 

Precinct Map 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 

! 

Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 15



cc: 

CD:AB:ss 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Del Valle Parkade Section One 

Created 02-14-2013



Del Valle Parkade 


Location map 


VICI'NITY MAP 

N.T.S. 

Created 02-14-2013



QI
r::: 
0 
r::: 
.-0 
1j 
QI 


Con 

QI 

"C 
ta 
~ ... 

ta 
D.. 

~ 
"iii 
> 
Qj 
c 

D. 
ta 

~ ..., 

.-
u 
r::: 
u 
QI... 

D.. 

Created 02-14-2013



TliE STATE Of""!'EXA5 
C'OUNTYr.K'ffi'AIIIS 

",,;: '~":;~ -,'~ 

)~. 
't'~,~:. _t 

VICINJ.n: MAP 

JAcoaSENCINEERINCQROUPINC 
TEXAS REGISTRATION 12966 

(~'2) 

FINAL PLAT 
DEL VALLE PARKADE 

SECTION 1 

GI'IoVNI.N()(RIoiVN,t.,t.te:ANOS(AlOfoFt!C£THISTl;E 

i'iOTARypueUCINAI>IOf~ll.j£ _______ COU~TY, 

PfRlNTOFt STAIoI?NAIdE HERE \iYC~SSIONEXf'JRf'S 

THEST!o;TEOF 
COUNTY OF_ 

PRiiF(-6R-STAWP MAWE !-Of ~ WTCQij~IS'SION EXiiiRES 

IHESTATEOFl'EXAS 
OOUNTYOf l'RAVIS 

THE STATE Of rrXA'S 
COI,lIHror1RAIIIS 

TkIS SUBOl~~~O:UT IS LOCATED WITHIN THE 'YKlz3~~ WILE ETJ OF 1'H£ or'l' Of AtIS11N 00 1HlS mE 

ACCEPTEO AND AUTHortlZm fOR RfCORO BY THE OlIl1tCTOR, PLANHlNC&;Ot\'ElOF'WENTRt\I!£WOfPARll;IENT, 
CITY Of AUSTIN. COONTY ~ l1l'A~ THIS THE ___ DAY OF ___ 2Q"12: 

~S£-Y:-OIR£:C:Toir-------
PlANNlNG&0('V£LOf'U[N1REVI(WDEPARNQlT 

.JACOBS® 
JACOBS ENGllliEERINC GROUP 'NC 

T£XASREGISTRATiQN 12%6 

FINAL PLAT 
DEL VALLE PARKADE 

SECTION 1 

\li!Th/ESS illY HAND ANO 2~~ Z, i'.lff'iCE rT THE COUliTY COOlIT OF '\.'110 COUNTY, 'Tl1E ___ DAY or 

D.-N,t.,DEBEAU'o'OIR,cn.iNTIctERtt_fRAIi!SCQJHTY,TEXAS 

"M STATE Of TEXAS 
COVNT'ior TRAVlS' 

ACa:Yl'ED AND AlJTHORqe:O fOR RfCOflO IiIY'1£ ZOfoC1I1fG AMO IOL~rnNG C~iMSSlOO Of TrlEf.;f1'Y Of AUStlN, 
TEXAS,THISTHf~OAYOf __~20___ 

S£<:R~~~(;f-IAIRPERS<iN-

""'-"'It> 
~ltROU.'jIYC(p(!ROlSAREREO\,IIREtlWH£NCUIortJl.A1M:IIoiPUlVlOUSCQl(EREXCEED20XDf1"HE:NET'SI1E 

2 ATRA'o'lSCO;JN'1Y$ITEDE'IInO~f..lflPCRWrrlS R£OUIR£OPRIDRTOAmSrr£CEVELO~ENT 

~o~~~~~:r~lE:~~~'C:1: ::':~~~illtfS ~ mos~ CONTROLS S!oWL aE 

6 ALL DRM.WAY ACCESS 1'0 RCW.I WK.i. REO\.JIRE SUBMmAL Q( A ORIVD\'A'( N"P'UCATtON AND APPRWAl B't 
mAVIS C¢UN1Y. 

Off-STRE:U LOADING AND UNt,OAOING f-AOl.ITlES 5tW..l.IlIE 1'1«'.NIDEO-ON AlL CQMwtRCIAL AtiO INOUS'ffiW.. L1Ji'S 

~~r:t.0I~C~:~ ~~IS.J,U9=~tl~~BlfAti~~~=~~U~1OO 
11.\jrj....TERANO~t£ftsErMcESHAU.erf'ROY!OE'D£NTHECtTYQfAVSTINl'IOwrIHMSStISl)lVlSION: 
SHALL aE OCCUPIECi UNT1I.. rliE 8UilDlNC IS CONNECTED TO THE CITY OF AUSTIN'S WATEA NolO WA.5l£l/ATfR S'J:'S'TEW 

15. D1R.£C1" ACCES."io TO U.S. HlGtIWAY 71 wus- 8£ APf'f:!CM.:D 8'1' TxDOT AtiO 101m ~ AEQUlREWU«S. hOOT 
DRM.W....y P£NlS fOR ORIIIEWA'(S AC~ HIGHW~Y 71 FOR BOTH lOT'S WIJSl" a£ f'R(M1:£Q. 

~~08J~~= :r;r~~J;. ~~~~~ENCES. DR lAN~ SHU at ALLOW[O Ilf ~ 

~s::S ~ EAS04Etm; ON PRNATE ?ROPE/Ut StWL BE WAOOMOW BY T)oO[ OWNER ~D/~ r«sjHrn 

Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 16



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 18



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 19



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 20



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



  
 
 
 
 

 
 MEMORANDUM 
 from 
 William C. Blount 
  
 
 
 
TO:   Travis County Judge and County Commissioners 

Board of Directors of 
   Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 
 
DATE:  February 13, 2013 
 
RE:   Consideration of request to provide loans for developers of multifamily 

residential tax credit properties in the 2013 9% tax credit round 
 
Agenda Date: February 19, 2013 
 
 Several developers have contacted the housing finance corporation staff regarding the 
possibility of the corporation and/or Travis County providing loans to the developers in order to 
assist the developers with obtaining additional points in the very competitive tax credit application 
process administered by TDHCA.   
 
9% Tax Credit System 
 
 The 9% tax credit program is a Federal government program available to developers of 
affordable housing in their efforts to provide housing to low income residents.  Essentially, a 
developer is awarded tax credits which it can then sell (or syndicate) in exchange for equity 
contributions which provide a portion of the funds to acquire and construct the project.  In Texas, 
TDHCA administers the program and publishes a Qualified Allocation Plan (“QAP”) to set forth 
the rules on which it will base its awarding of 9% tax credits in Texas.  The process is quite 
competitive and this year, the region which includes Travis County is expected to generate 18 
applications with only 2 applications expected to be awarded tax credits (3 is possible but not 
likely).  TDHCA’s plan sets out the standards which it will apply to award applicants points for 
various aspects of their project, such as sponsor characteristics, low-income set asides, tenant 
services, proximity to schools, community support, etc.  The full QAP is online at 
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/htc/docs/13-QAP.pdf. 
 
 A revised criteria for obtaining points this year is the provision of development funding by 

 
 8310 N. Capital of Texas 

    Highway, Suite 490 
Austin, Texas 78731 
(512) 479-0300 
Fax (512) 474-1901 
___________________ 

Offices in: 

· Austin 

· Fort Worth 

· San Antonio 

· Waco 

___________________ 

www.namanhowell.com 
 

Created 02-14-2013

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/htc/docs/13-QAP.pdf
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 21



a unit of general local government.  Essentially, an applicant may gain a relatively large number of 
points by obtaining local support in the form of a development loan from the local government.  
For a proposed project in the county but outside of any city limits, that support can come from an 
entity such as TCHFC.  For a project inside of a city, that support can come from the city or the 
county government. 
 
Developer Proposal 
 
 The developer proposal is for the developer to pledge a certificate of deposit or similar cash 
collateral to the governmental entity (the County or TCHFC) providing the loan, therefore there 
would be no risk to TCHFC or the County of nonpayment.  The loan would be for a stated term of 
5 years, however, these loans are generally repaid within 30 to 180 days of the developer closing 
on its funding and it is not anticipated that the loan would be outstanding for longer than 180 days. 
 It is anticipated that the developer would pay an application fee, pay for all costs (legal, etc.) of 
documenting the loan and pay an origination fee in order to obtain the loan.   
 
 Tax Credit applications from the developers are due to TDHCA on March 1.  The 
developers at this point would only need a letter stating that the developer has applied for funding. 
 However, the staff does not want to provide the confirmation letter if the loan program is 
something that neither the Commissioners Court nor the Board of TCHFC desire to establish.  The 
actual loan transaction would occur in August.  The loans would only be made to developers who 
received allocation from TDHCA so, while TCHFC has received 3 inquiries from developers, 
there will not be 3 loans made.  
 
 
 
 
cc: Karen Thigpen 

Andrea Shields 
 John Hille 
 

Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 22



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 23



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 24



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



 
 
Meeting Date: February 19, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Sara Boltin, 854-9840 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David A. Escamilla 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Hon. Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive briefing from County Attorney and authorize County Attorney to accept, reject 
or counter settlement offer and/or take appropriate action in Scott Steward claim, 
(Executive Session also, pursuant to TEX. GOVT. CODE ANN., Sections 551.071(1)(A) 
and 551.071(1)(B)). 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Anthony J. Nelson, County Attorney, 854-4801 
Andrew M. Williams, County Attorney, 854-9472 
Elaine A. Casas, County Attorney,854-9197 
Jennifer Kraber, County Attorney, 854-9531 
Rosemary Lehmberg, District Attorney, 854-9400 
Bill Paterson, Risk Management, 854-9650 
Dan Mansour, Risk Management, 854-9499 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 26



 
 
Meeting Date: February 19 , 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of January 8, 15, 22 and 29, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 02-14-2013

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C3



Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on January 8, 2013, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX and the Travis County Administration Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was 
represented by Deputies Gillian Porter and David Ferris 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 

 
Note:  Only Item Number One was taken at the Ned Granger Building. 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Don Doyle, Travis County Resident 
Anthony Marquardt, President, Emergency Services Employees Association 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on order to select places where the Commissioners Court 

will hold its terms commencing January 8, 2013. 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed an order specifying the various locations where 
Commissioners Court meetings can be held in the future. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

MOTION: Approve the Order in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Created 02-14-2013



Recess to take up rest of the agenda in the Travis County Commissioners Courtroom at the 700 
Lavaca location, first floor. 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 
Earl (no last name given), Travis County Resident 
Jim Connolly, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Adopt an order prohibiting outdoor burning in the unincorporated areas of 

Travis County. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
4. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Grant application to the National Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Resource Center for 
a Culture of Excellence: Enhancing Organizational Capacity to Exceed PREA Standards 
Grant Program in Juvenile Probation;   

 
b. Grant application to the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration to 

continue the Juvenile Treatment Drug Court in Juvenile Probation; and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve Items 4.a-b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
 
c. Permission to continue the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) in Health 

and Human Services until a fully executed contract is obtained from the Texas Department 
of Housing and Community Affairs. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 02-14-2013



5. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$875,593.97 for the period of December 21 to 27, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:    
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
b. A non-routine personnel request for approval of a lump-sum award for Slot 32 in Tax 

Assessor-Collector Office. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor Collector 
Tina Morton, Former Tax Assessor Collector 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 6.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. 

Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Golden Gloves Tournament for waiver or 

discount of fees to use the Travis County Exposition Center Banquet Hall with benefits from the 
event going to Big Brothers Big Sisters of Austin and the Travis County Sheriff Law 
Enforcement Association “Youth Scholarship Fund.”  (Commissioner Davis and Commissioner 
Gomez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Art Cardenas, Owner, The Fit Pit 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 7. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on the following related to the Tier One Environmental 

Clearance for Travis County’s Community Development Block Grant Owner Occupied Home 
Rehabilitation Program with funding provided by HUD:   

 
a. Receive comments provided during the public comment period;   
 
b. Certify the results of the environmental review; and   
 
c. Authorize submission to the HUD; San Antonio Field Office, Region VI. 

Created 02-14-2013



Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Moffett, Social Services Manager, Travis County Health and Human Services 

(TCHHS) 
 
MOTION: Certify the results of the environmental review and that we authorize staff to 

submit the report to the HUD San Antonio Field Office. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on request by the Criminal Courts and Criminal Justice 

Planning for funding to complete a backlog of drug tests for drug cases. 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
10. Approve contract award for Onion Creek Greenway, Phase I, Segment I, Construction Project, 

IFB No.B1210-004-LP, to the low bidder, Smith Contracting Company, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Approve Modification No. 6 to Contract No. 4400000740 (HTE Contract No. PS090115RE), 

Family Eldercare, Inc. for support services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Approve contract award for U.S. Highway 290 Landfill Project, IFB No. B1209-008-JW, to the 

low bidder, LD Kemp Excavating, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Approve Contract No. 4400001196, CASA of Travis County, to provide trauma focused therapy, 

for Juvenile Probation Department. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 1/15/2013 

 
14. Approve contract award for Nootsie Maintenance Building, IFB No. 1210-007-AG, to the low 

bidder, Tegrity Contractors Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate on the following requests in Precinct Three:   
 

a. Acceptance of the dedication of the public street and drainage facilities within the Reserve 
at Twin Creeks, Sections 12-17; and   

 

Created 02-14-2013



b. Two proposed License Agreements with TC Twin Creeks Community, Inc. for 
improvements within the ROW of Sections 16 and 17.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. Approval to proceed with developing an interlocal agreement for recycling services from 
the Texas Facilities Commission;   

 
b. Approval to proceed with an implementation plan for expansion of recycling throughout all 

County facilities and operations consistent with the City of Austin Universal Recycling 
Ordinance, where practical; and   

 
c. Funding of $46,900 for the estimated one-year cost of services for the collection and 

transportation of recyclable materials. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Jon White, Natural Resource Environmental Quality Division Director, TNR  
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 
Shaun Auckland, Environmental Specialist, TNR 
Cynthia McDonald, Financial Manager, TNR 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

 
MOTION: Approve the initiative, with $20,000.00 of the total cost coming from the TNR 

budget with the balance coming from Allocated Reserve. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that a quarterly report would be expected. 

Other Items 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on Travis County appointment to the Central Health 

(Travis County Healthcare District) Board of Managers. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 1/15/2013 

 
18. Appoint Frank Fuentes to the Board of Commissioners of Emergency Services District No. 4 to 

complete the unexpired term, effective immediately through December 31, 2013.  
(Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action regarding board and committee assignments and 

appointments for Commissioners Court members.  (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Melissa Velasquez, Executive Assistant, County Judge's Office 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Appoint Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner Precinct Three to represent Travis 

Created 02-14-2013



County on the Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) Board with 
the understanding that it is also an appointment to the General Assembly, 
and send a letter advising CAPCOG of the decision as requested. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on request to set January 22, 2013 date for public hearing 

for Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for proposed issuance of tax-
exempt bonds to finance a senior residential project to be known as Austin Senior Living. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on request to set February 5, 2013 date for public hearing 

for Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for proposed issuance of tax-
exempt bonds to finance a multifamily residential project to be known as the Paddock at 
Norwood. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. (Added a time certain to this item - Take up at 10:00 A.M.) Consider and take appropriate action 

on request to cease leasing Travis County Exposition Center and other County-owned facilities 
for gun shows. (This item may be discussed in Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t Code Ann. 
551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 22 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 
Tenley Aldredge, Assistant County Attorney 
James Phipps, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Donald Doyle, Travis County Resident 
Greg Lazar, Travis County Resident 
Jim Shaffrant, Travis County Resident 
Ed Scruggs, Travis County Resident 
Michael Fossum, Travis County Resident 
Heather Ross, Travis County Resident 
Joe Jimenez, Travis County Resident 
Sandy Seaman, Travis County Resident 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 1/15/2013 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 

Created 02-14-2013



Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
23. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding settlement offer in Melanie Boyte vs. 

Travis County, Texas, Greg Hamilton, Cynthia Schantz, Julie Martinets and Jane Doe II; A-12-
CV-00181-LY.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 23 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize settlement of this matter for $8,000.00, and that we authorize the 
County Attorney to hire appropriate experts. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
24. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding settlement offer in Brent Earles and Jane 

Earles, individually and as heirs at law to the estate of Sara Stillwell v. Travis County, Civil 
Action No. 1:12-CV-01179-LY.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 24 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding payment for 

STAR Flight Services rendered to Ahkeem Williams.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Accept the offer for $4,054.59. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
26. Receive briefing and take appropriate action to authorize County Attorney to accept, reject, or 

counter settlement offer, in Cause No. D-1-GN-11-001312; Merilee Peterson v. Travis County, 
Texas, et al., in the 250th Judicial District, Travis County Texas.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Renew the offer to settle this case for $100,000.00. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty 
NAYS: Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 

Created 02-14-2013



27. Consider and take appropriate action concerning Renewal and Amendment Four to agreement 
between City of Austin and Travis County for emergency medical services.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anthony Marquardt, President, Emergency Services Employees Association 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 1/15/2013 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1-C3 and Agenda Items 3, 4.c, 5, 6.a, 10, 

11, 12, 14, 15.a-b, 18, 20, and 21. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing date on Tuesday, January 29, 2013 to receive comments 

regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five-foot wide public 
utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1506 and 1507 of Apache Shores, 
Section Three amended in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Added Items 

1. Conduct applicant interview for the Central Health Board of Managers. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dr. Zamora, applicant 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 02-14-2013



Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on January 15, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a request for a partial plat vacation of the Sweetwater Ranch 

Subdivision Section One Village, a final plat in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty)  
(Action Item #15) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
John Woods, Virginia Tech Alumnus representing the family of Maxine Turner 

Created 02-14-2013



Special Items 

 
2. Receive briefing from Auditor’s office regarding changes affecting employee paychecks in 2013 

and current status of new payroll system implementation. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Donna Scarbrough, Financial Analyst VI, Travis County Auditor's Office 
Christine Adair, Assistant Chief II, Travis County Auditor's Office 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

 
(Added a time certain to this item - Take up at 10:00 A.M.) 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on request to cease leasing Travis County Exposition 

Center and other County-owned facilities for gun shows. (This item may be discussed in 
Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 4 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Kent Anschutz, Travis County Resident 
Ed Scruggs, Travis County Resident 
James Phipps, Travis County Resident 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Margie Medrano, Travis County Resident 
Rosalie Oliveri, Travis County Resident 
Stephanie Hamm, Travis County Resident 

MOTION: Indicate the Court's intention to: 
○ Honor existing gun shows booked at the Expo Center 
○ Request that staff inform the vendor of the Court's discussions 
○ Direct the Director of the Expo Center to bring to the Commissioners 

Court any licenses involving unusually high safety risks. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

Created 02-14-2013



Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Walter LaGrone, Information Technology Director, Information Technology Services (ITS) 
Steven Broberg, Director, Records Management and Communication Resources (RMCR) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
6. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$428,312.76 for the period of December 28, 2012 to January 3, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request from the Capital Area Metropolitan 

Planning Organization (CAMPO) to hold monthly meetings at the 700 Lavaca Building. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Maureen McCoy, Director, Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Steven Broberg, Director, RMCR 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Authorize staff to work with CAMPO to work on an appropriate contract for 

consideration by the Court as soon as possible. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action regarding request to pay travel expenses to fill a Medical 

Examiner position within the Travis County Medical Examiner’s office. 

MOTION: Approve Item 9, with up to $5,000.00 payable from the Medical Examiner's 
budget. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
(To be taken up at 10:30 a.m.) 
10. Consider and take appropriate action concerning renewal and Amendment Four to agreement 

between City of Austin and Travis County for emergency medical services. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 

Created 02-14-2013



Ernie Rodriguez, Director, Austin/Travis County Emergency Services 
Anthony Marquardt, President, Emergency Services Employees Association 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Ken Bailey, Fire Chief, Emergency Service District # 11 (ESD #11) 
Robert Abbott, Interim Fire Chief, ESD #6 
Flo Soliz, Chief, ESD #4 

 
MOTION: Follow staff recommendations, and direct that the three recommendations be 

implemented with an eye to the March 15, 3013 implementation date. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
11. Revised language: Approve Contract No. 4400001196, CASA of Travis County, to provide 

court appointed special advocate services for the Crossover Unit in the Juvenile Department. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 1/22/2013 

 
12. Declare chain link fencing as surplus property and donate to a local non-profit organization to 

protect a cemetery, pursuant to Section 263.152(A)(4) of the Texas Local Government Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Approve Modification No. 17 to Contract No. 4400001215 (HTE Contract No. 02T00005OJ), 

United Healthcare Services, Inc., to extend the grace period for the Travis County Employee 
Benefit Plan for group health benefits to allow for current employee premium deductions. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. 4400001092 (HTE Contract No. 10T00123OJ), 

Union Security Insurance Company, to extend the grace period for the Travis County Employee 
Benefit Plan for dental services to allow for current employee premium deductions 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:    
 

a. The partial plat vacation of Sweetwater Ranch Subdivision Section One Village, a final plat; 
and   

 
b. A plat for recording: Sweetwater Ranch Subdivision Section One Village, a replat (short 

form final plat -three total lots -Pedernales Summit Parkway -no ET J) in Precinct Three.  
(Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 02-14-2013



16. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. Variance from Travis County Code, Section 82.941(I), to allow the Lake Travis ISD to 
construct a storm sewer outlet headwall within a waterway setback;   

 
b. A variance from Travis County Code, Section 82.943(A), to allow the Lake Travis ISD to 

place fill material and cut excavations in excess of eight vertical feet; and   
 
c. A variance from Travis County Code, Sections 82.401(A) and 82.920, to allow the Lake 

Travis ISD to proceed with a construction plan for the new middle school without filing 
fiscal security.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 
Teresa Calkins, Senior Engineer, TNR 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 1/29/2013 

Other Items 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action regarding board and committee assignments and 

appointments for Commissioners Court members.  (Judge Biscoe) 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed the following changes: 
○ Sunsetting inactive committees  
○ Commissioner Daugherty to serve on the Downtown Austin Alliance 
○ Commissioner Eckhardt to serve on the Conference of Urban Counties 
○ Commissioner Eckhardt to serve on the Lone Star Rail 
○ Commissioner Gómez to serve on the Capitol Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) 
○ Commissioners Davis and Eckhardt to serve on the Comprehensive Planning Committee 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Melissa Velasquez, Executive Assistant, County Judge's Office 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
MOTION: Approve the proposed changes. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed changes to the Balcones Canyonlands Preservation (BCCP) 
Coordinating Committee 

MOTION: Appoint Commissioner Daugherty to the BCCP Coordinating Committee. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 

Created 02-14-2013



MOTION: Approve the remainder of the assignments with Commissioner Daugherty 
replacing Commissioner Huber, with the remaining assignments from 2012 
carrying over into 2013. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge directed staff to make the relevant changes to the list and bring 
it back to Court Tuesday, January 22, 2013 for final approval.  

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on reappointments to the Travis County Historical 

Commission.  (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Melissa Velasquez, Executive Assistant, County Judge's Office 

 
MOTION: Re-appoint the members that we have before us and work on filling the 

vacancies. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
19. Receive Fiscal Year 2011 financial audit reports for Emergency Services District No. 10. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Appoint Aron Anderson to the Board of Commissioners of Emergency Services District No. 13 

for the term January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2014.  (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Reappoint Michael Gobert and Giles Garmon to the Board of Commissioners of Emergency 

Services District No. 12 for the term January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2014.  
(Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action regarding Travis County and joint Travis County-City of 

Austin appointments to the Central Health (Travis County Healthcare District) Board of 
Managers. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 

 
MOTION: Appoint Dr. Zamora. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed a timeline for the joint Travis County-City of Austin 
appointment. 

 

Created 02-14-2013



23. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   
 

a. Update on legislative activities;   
 
b. Briefing on the biennial revenue estimate issued by the Comptroller and implications for the 

state budgeting process; and   
 
c. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 

the Travis County legislative agenda. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 1/22/2013 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on Travis County re-appointment of Nikelle S. Meade to 

the Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors.  (Judge Biscoe) 

MOTION: Approve Item 24. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
25. Receive briefing and take appropriate action to authorize County Attorney to accept, reject, or 

counter settlement offer, in Cause No. D-1-GN-11-001312; Merilee Peterson v. Travis County, 
Texas, et al., in the 250th Judicial District, Travis County Texas.   1 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
26. Receive briefing and take appropriate action on the invitation from the Attorney General's office 

to file a brief in response to opinion request No. RQ-1103-GA regarding whether a “subdivision” 
can result from a partition of a parent tract into smaller tracts when title to the smaller tracts 
does not pass.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Accept the invitation to submit a brief and authorize the County Attorney to 
file the brief. 

Created 02-14-2013



RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C5 and Agenda Items 6, 7, 12, 13, 14, 

15.a–b, 19, 20 and 21. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve Proclamation for Austin Independent School District designating the month of February 

2013 as “Black History Month”.  (Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Davis) 
 
C4. Approve Commissioners Court minutes for the following voting sessions   
 

a. December 11;  
 
b. December 14;  
 
c. December 18;  
 
d. December 21;  
 
e. December 28, 2012; and  
 
f. January 3, 2013. 

 
C5. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, January 29, 2013 to receive comments regarding 

the temporary closure of Sandeen Road to replace multiple culverts beginning February 6, 2013 
and continuing through March 1, 2013 or until construction is completed in Precinct One.  
(Commissioner Davis) 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 02-14-2013



Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on January 22, in the Travis County Administration Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was 
represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present  
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent  

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a plat for recording in Precinct Two: Resubdivision of Riverplace 

Section 9, Lot 1 (resubdivision final plat - five total lots - River Place Boulevard City of Austin 
ETJ).  (Commissioner Eckhardt)   (Action Item #22) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments regarding a plat for recording in Precinct Four: Partition of the Ida Mae 

Burch Estate resubdivision of a portion of Lots 5-8 (resubdivision final plat - two total lots - 
Burch Drive - City of Austin ETJ).  (Commissioner Gomez)   (Action Item #23) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 

Created 02-14-2013



AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
3. Receive comments regarding a plat for recording in Precinct Four: East Travis Hills, 

resubdivision of Lot 65 – final plat (East Travis Hills, resubdivision of Lot 65 – subdivision final 
plat – three lots – Hayride Road – City of Austin ETJ).  (Commissioner Gomez)   (Action Item 
#24) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
4. This hearing is scheduled for 1:30 p.m.  

Receive comments regarding the issuance of Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds by Strategic 
Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds for the 
Austin Senior Living Project.  (Action Item #37) 

Clerk’s Note: The Court approved without objection the opening of the Public Hearing. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cliff Blount, General Counsel, Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, LLP 
Craig Alter, Executive Vice President, Travis County Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Created 02-14-2013



Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Rich Perkins, Granada Hills Resident 
C.R. Thomas, Granada Hills Resident 
Sarah Calvert, Granada Hills Resident 
Hope Dyson, President. Granada Hill Homeowners Association (HOA) 
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident 
Rhonda Durst, Granada Hills Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
David Richardson, Granada Hills Resident 
Reuben Cantu, Social Good Summit Austin 

Special Items 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on request to partner with United Way for Greater Austin 

to conduct Travis County Combined Charities Campaign.  (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Debbie Bressette, Director, United Way Austin (UWATX) 
Melissa Velasquez, Executive Assistant, County Judge's Office 
Debbie McGee, Vice President, Resources and Development, UWATX 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Direct staff to proceed with developing appropriate contract for follow-up 

consideration by the Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
7. Present Distinguished Service Award Certificate from the Texas Historical Commission to the 

Travis County Historical Commission appointees.  (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Barry Hutchinson, Director, Travis County Historical Commission 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Created 02-14-2013



Resolutions and Proclamations 
 
8. Approve Proclamation recognizing the month of January 2013 as “Mentoring Month” in Travis 

County.  (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim Budget Director, PBO 
Sari Waxler, Executive Director, Seedling Foundation 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 8. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
9. Approve Resolution recognizing the 40th anniversary of the Roe vs. Wade decision by the U.S. 

Supreme Court and supporting comprehensive womens health services.  (Commissioner 
Eckhardt) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille, Travis County Resident 
Blake Rocap, Legislative Counsel, NARAL Pro-Choice Texas 
Sarah Fresman, Board Member, Lilith Fund for Reproductive Equity 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the alternate language for the Resolution in Item 9. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on Workforce Development Program within Criminal 

Justice Planning Department. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 1/29/2013 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on Renewal and Amendment Four to Agreement between 

City of Austin and Travis County for emergency medical services in Fiscal Year 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve the Interlocal Cooperation 

Agreement between the City of Austin and Travis County to implement the recommendations of 
the joint subcommittees Judicial Support Taskforce. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 02-14-2013



13. Consider and take appropriate action on request to set public hearings to gather needs and 
project ideas to benefit the Village of Webberville and the unincorporated areas of Travis 
County and to assist in the planning for the Program Year 2013 Action Plan for the Community 
Development Block Grant Funds available from HUD:    

 
a. The following public hearing dates for residents to provide input on community needs:    
 

1. Travis County Commissioners Courtroom at 9 am on February 19, 2013;  
  
2. Westside Meeting Hall at 6:30 pm on February 20, 2013;   
 
3. South Rural Community Center at 6:30 pm on February 21, 2013;   
 
4. East Rural Community Center at 6:30 pm on March 6, 2013; and  
 
5. West Rural Community Center at 6:30 pm on March 7, 2013.    

 
b. Approve the advertisement announcing the public hearing dates and in newspapers of 

general circulation: Austin Chronicle, Pflugervillpflag, Hill Country News, Lake Travis View, 
Oak Hill Gazette, Westlake Picayune, The Villager, Ahora Si, and El Mundo. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
14. Approve Contract No. 4400001196, CASA of Travis County, to provide court appointed special 

advocate services for the Crossover Unit in the Juvenile Department. 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
15. Approve Modification No. Five (5) to Contract No.4400000019, for Hanrahan Pritchard 

Engineering to provide additional professional engineering services for Slaughter Lane 
improvements. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Approve order delegating authority for Chapter 2267 of the Texas Government Code to approve 

and manage contracts under Chapter 32 of the Travis County Code to the Purchasing Agent. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Approve Modification No. 9 to Interlocal 4400000352 (H.T.E. Contract No. IL040167LC), City of 

Austin, for the operation and maintenance of the Regional Radio System (RRS). 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Approve contract award for Sweco 480 trail dozer, IFB No. B1211-001-LD, to the sole bidder, 

Sweco Products Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Approve Modification No. 8 to Contract No. 4400000144, HTE Contract No. 11T00032OJ, to 

renew contract for one additional year with Waste Management of Texas for refuse collection. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 02-14-2013



20. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 8) to Contract No. 4400000021 (HTE 
Contract No. 07T00155OJ), The Retirement Store, for consultant services for the 457(B) 
Deferred Compensation Plan for Travis County. 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
21. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400001297, Austin Travis County Integral Care Center, and 

the City of Austin, for inpatient treatment and post treatment services for mentally ill 
misdemeanor defendants in Travis County. 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that the amount would be $150,000.00. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a plat for recording in Precinct Two: 

resubdivision of Riverplace Section 9, Lot 1 (resubdivision final plat - five total lots - River Place 
Boulevard City of Austin ETJ).  (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a plat for recording in Precinct Four: Partition of 

the Ida Mae Burch Estate resubdivision of a portion of Lots 5-8 (resubdivision final plat - two 
total lots - Burch Drive - City of Austin ETJ).  (Commissioner Gomez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a plat for recording in Precinct Four: East Travis 

Hills, resubdivision of Lot 65 – final plat (East Travis Hills, resubdivision of Lot 65 – subdivision 
final plat – Three lots – Hayride Road – City of Austin ETJ).  (Commissioner Gomez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. A plat for recording: The Commons at Rowe Lane IIC-final plat (The Commons at Rowe 
Lane IIC -subdivision final plat -45 single family lots and 1 hike and bike lot -Windmill 
Ranch Avenue -City of Pflugerville ET J) in Precinct One; and   

 
b. Subdivision construction agreement for the Commons at Rowe Lane IIC.  (Commissioner 

Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on request for Travis County to participate as an official 

partner in the “Work-From-Home” pilot day on February 8, 2013. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Adele Noel, Environmental Project Manager, TNR 
Reuben Cantu, Co-Organizer, Social Good Summit Austin Initiative 
Jon White, Natural Resource Environmental Quality Division Director, TNR  
Tanya Acevedo, Division Manager, Information Technology Services (ITS) 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: That Travis County participate in the "Work-From-Home" pilot program. 

Created 02-14-2013



RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

Clerk's Note: Staff requested that action on D1 in Item 27 be postponed until Tuesday, January 
29, 2013. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Katie Peterson-Gipson, Senior Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
 

MOTION: Approve the recommended change in A1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Clerk's Note: Please note that for this Item, references to A1, D1 and N1 are references to 
numbered items in the supporting budget document. 

 
28. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Annual application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue the 
Juvenile Accountably Block Grant Local Assessment Center Program within Juvenile 
Probation;    

 
b. Annual application to the Corporation For National and Community Service to continue the 

Coming Of Age Program in the Health and Human Services & Veterans Service 
Department;   

 
c. Ratify contract amendment with Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division for the 

Juvenile Services Front End Therapeutic Services Program in the Juvenile Probation 
Department to deobligate unspent grant funds;   

 
d. Ratify contract amendment with Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division for the 

Residential Substance Abuse Treatment Program in the Juvenile Probation Department to 
deobligate unspent grant funds; and   

 
e. Ratify contract amendment with Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division for the 

Eagle Resource Project in the Juvenile Probation Department to deobligate unspent grant 
funds. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 02-14-2013



29. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$814,824.53 for the period of January 4 to 10, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
31. Approve the use of County funds to reimburse travel costs to candidates interviewing for the 

County Executive, Technology Services position. 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that travel expenses would be reimbursed up to $3,500.00. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action regarding board and committee assignments and 

appointments for Commissioners Court members.  (Judge Biscoe) 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that Commissioner Eckhardt will serve on the Downtown 
Austin Alliance. 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge directed staff to make the relevant changes to the list and bring 
it back to Court Tuesday, January 29, 2013 for final approval.  
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 1/29/2013 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action on appointing an Interim Director to Board for Movability 

Austin, formerly known as Downtown Austin Transportation Management Association.  
(Commissioner Eckhardt) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Glen Gadbois, Executive Director, Movability Austin 

 
MOTION: Appoint Carol Joseph, Assistant Director TNR as the Interim Director and 

revisit this item in one year. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
34. Consider and take appropriate action on process to interview and make appointments to the 

Strategic Housing Finance Corporation Board of Directors. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
35. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   
 

a. Update on legislative activities; and   
 

Created 02-14-2013



b. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 
the Travis County legislative agenda. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Coordinator, Office of Intergovernmental Relations, (IGR) 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 1/29/2013 

 
36. Consider and take appropriate action regarding joint Travis County-City of Austin appointment 

to the Central Health Board of Managers, including:   
 

a. Adopt procedure and timetable for joint Travis County-City of Austin Central Health 
appointment process; and   

 
b. Approve joint Travis County-City of Austin Central Health application packet for publication 

and distribution to interested parties. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Coordinator, IGR 

 
MOTION: Proceed with the application packet. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
(To be discussed at 1:30 p.m.) 
37. Approve issuance of Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds by Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation of Travis County Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds for the Austin Senior Living 
Project. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cliff Blount, General Counsel, Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, LLP 
Craig Alter, Executive Vice President, Travis County Strategic Housing Finance 

Corporation 
 
MOTION: Approve Item 37. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
(To be discussed at 2:00 p.m.)    
38. Revised language: Consider and take appropriate action on appeal from September 12, 2012 

Travis County Grievance Panel decision in Melissa Matos v. Travis County STAR Flight, filed on 
December 5, 2012, pursuant to Travis County Code, Chapter 9, Section 9.255, Grievance 
Resolution Procedures.  (This item may be discussed in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 1/29/2013 

Created 02-14-2013



Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
39. Receive briefing and take appropriate action to authorize County Attorney to accept, reject, or 

counter settlement offer, in Cause No. D-1-GN-11-001312; Merilee Peterson v. Travis County, 
Texas, et al., in the 250th Judicial District, Travis County Texas.   1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 39 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Make a counter-offer for $120,000.00, in full and final compromise of the 
pending litigation, authorize the County Judge to finalize and sign the 
settlement agreement on behalf of Travis County and authorize the Auditor’s 
Office to expedite payment; this counter-offer is conditional upon a signed 
settlement agreement by Friday, January 25, 2013 at 5 p.m. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Consent Items 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Services (TCHHS&VS) 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1-C3 and Agenda Items 11, 12, 13.a-

b, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25.a-b, 28.a-e, 29, 30 and 31. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 

Created 02-14-2013



C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, February 26, 2013 to receive comments 
regarding a plat vacation:  Las Terrazas – final plat (Las Terrazas – subdivision final plat – 
eleven lots – Bob Wire Road – no ETJ, in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-14-2013



Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on January 29, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding the temporary closure of Sandeen Road in Precinct One to 

replace multiple culverts beginning February 6 and continuing through March 1, 2013, or until 
construction is completed.  (Commissioner Davis)  (Action Item # 11) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Steve Schiewe, Engineer, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five 

foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1506 and 1507 of 
Apache Shores, Section Three Amended in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty)  (Action 
Item # 12) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 02-14-2013



Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
William Staton, Granada Hills Resident 
Rob Newton, Granada Hills Resident 
Stan Powers, Granada Hills Resident 
Jaime Anderson, Granada Hills Resident 
Hope Dyson, President, Granada Hills Homeowners Association (HOA) 
Rick Perkins, Granada Hills Resident 
Charlotte Ready, Granada Hills Resident 
Valdimir Soukut, Granada Hills Resident 
Annette Markward, Granada Hills Resident 
Patricia Garrett, Granada Hills Resident 

Special Items 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Approve an order to prohibit outdoor burning in unincorporated areas of 

Travis County. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
4. Receive update on the Better Enterprise Financial Information for Travis County (BEFIT) Phase 

II conversion on January 1, 2013, and recognize implementation team.  (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christina Adair, Project Manager, SAP Implementation, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Donna Scarborough, Financial Analyst VI, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Rick Miller, Project Manager, Labyrinth Solutions, Inc (LSI) 
Mark Schexnaildre, Chief Financial Officer, LSI 
Andrea Ross, Business Consultant II, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
 

Created 02-14-2013



RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
5. Consider adoption of a Resolution approving the issuance of Refunding Bonds by the Travis 

County Emergency Services District, No. 3. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
6. Recognize February 2013 as “Teen Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month” in 

Travis County. (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jim Sylvester, Chief Deputy, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
Bronwyn Blake, Texas Advocacy Project 
Phyllis Clair, Major, Law Enforcement, TCSO 
Demetrie Mitchell, Sergeant, TCSO 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 6. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on Workforce Development Program within Criminal 

Justice Planning Department. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Katie Peterson-Gipson, Senior Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 7. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
8. Declare global positioning device (GPS) as surplus and authorize trade-in for new GPS device, 

pursuant to Section 263.152(A)(2) of the Texas Local Government Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 02-14-2013



Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that Item 8 was approved by the Court on the condition 
that the difference between the credit and the cost of the new GPS device is covered by TNR. 

 
9. Approve Modification No. 11 to Contract No. 4400000762 (H.T.E. Contract No. PS090255LC), 

Labyrinth Solutions, Inc. (LSI), for BEFIT implementation services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve contract with Keefe Commissary Network, L.L.C. for Travis County government 

network security compliance. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the temporary closure of Sandeen Road in 

Precinct One to replace multiple culverts beginning February 6 and continuing through March 1, 
2013, or until construction is completed. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1506 
and 1507 of Apache Shores, Section Three Amended in Precinct Three. (Commissioner 
Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on a multi-use Agreement and Resolution with the Texas 

Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for construction of trailway within the SH130 and SH71 
rights-of-way as part of Phase 1 of the Onion Creek Greenway Grant Project in Precinct Four. 
(Commissioner Gomez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on the satisfactory completion of construction of the 

private streets within Hazy Hills Office Park, in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording in Precinct 3: Belvedere Phase III, 

Revised Plat of Lots 83 and 84, Block D (revised plat - two lots - 2.038 acres - Verde Mesa 
Cove) in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a License Agreement with Boneshaker Project 

for a bicycle road race at Pace Bend Park in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 02-14-2013



Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed amendments to Chapter 57 (Travis County 

Tobacco-Free Workplace Policy) of the Travis County Code to prohibit the use of tobacco 
products on all County properties. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Services (TCHHS&VS) 
Ana Almaguel, Planning Project Manager, TCHHS&VS 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Dr. Phil Huang, Medical Director, Austin Travis County Health and Human Services (A-

TCHHS) 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Don Ward, Director, Road Maintenance, TNR 
David Ferris, Division Director, Civil/Probate, Travis County Clerk's Office 
Linda Terry, Policy Aide, A-TCHHS 

 
MOTION: Approve the policy with an effective date of April 7, 2013, and authorize that 

the policy be added to the Travis County Code in the approved format and be 
uploaded to the internet as soon as possible. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on License Agreement between Travis County and 

Foundation Communities for the Community Tax Center Program during the 2013 tax season to 
provide free income tax filing assistance to eligible residents. 
 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that the request for the space at the Del Valle Community Center 
has been withdrawn. 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 19. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
20. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

Created 02-14-2013



a. Contract amendment to the Sheriff’s Office Command and Support Vessel grant with the 
Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division to extend the grant through June 30, 
2013;   

 
b. Approve allocation of current year SCAAP resources for correctional projects in the Travis 

County Sheriff’s Office; and   
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
c. Status report on the Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court - the Children's 

Continuum Grant with the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Juvenile Justice and 
Delinquency Prevention, Family Drug Court Programs in Health and Human and Veterans 
Service Department. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Approve the submission of the status report. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on space reassignment in the 700 Lavaca Building:   
 

a. Reassign 10th floor space from Facilities Management Department to County Auditor; and   
 
b. Reassign 13th floor space from County Auditor to Facilities Management Department. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Manager 
Jim Barr, Senior Project Manager, Facilities Manager 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 21. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on approval of space allocation of basement office suite at 

the Gault Building to the District Clerk and approve funding for minor improvements. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Stricklan, Project Manager, Facilities Management 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Walter LaGrone, Information Technology Director, Information Technology Services (ITS) 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Manager 
Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza, Travis County District Clerk 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 22, on the condition that PBO locate the funding. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 02-14-2013



23. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human Resources Management 
Department:   

 
a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 
b. Non- routine request from District Clerk for a variance to Travis County Code §10.03010, 

Demotion. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employees Health Care Fund for payment 
of $610,955.41 for the period of January 11 to January 17, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. a. Review and approve tuition reimbursements for employees who have completed classes 

in accordance with the Tuition Reimbursement Program Sections 10.020 through 10.022; 
and     

b.   Authorize the County Auditor and Treasurer to reimburse employees as approved. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action to reappoint Meagan Jones to the Sustainable Food 

Policy Board effective immediately through February 2015.  (Judge Biscoe) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action to appoint Ron Hubbard to the Travis County Children’s 

Protective Board effective immediately through January 31, 2016. (Judge Biscoe) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action to appoint Jeannette Schaleben Cook as a Precinct 2 

appointment to the Travis County Historical Commission, for the term beginning February 1, 
2013 through January 15, 2015. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action regarding board and committee assignments and 

appointments for Commissioners Court members.  (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Melissa Velasquez, Executive Assistant, County Judge's Office 

 
MOTION: Substitute Commissioner Eckhardt for Commissioner Daugherty to serve on 

the Downtown Austin Alliance. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

MOTION: Approve all the other board assignments. 

Created 02-14-2013



RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on the proposed civil and family court house project, 

including:   
 

a. Update on current status and recommended follow-up action;   
 
b. Governance structure; and   
 
c. Process to procure of program management services (or owner’s representative) and 

recommended evaluation team. (Judge Biscoe and Commissioner Eckhardt) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, JPS 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/5/2013 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on process to interview and make appointments to the 

Strategic Housing Finance Corporation Board of Directors. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) 

 
MOTION: Interview the four candidates on February 14, 2013.. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
At 11:00 a.m. 
32. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   
 

a.  Update on legislative activities; and   
 
b.  Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 

the Travis County legislative agenda. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 2/5/2013 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action on request to waive parts of Section I. Organization 

contained in the CAMPO Joint Powers Agreement, to allow former Commissioner John Cyrier to 
serve as Caldwell County representative on CAMPO policy board for term to which Caldwell 
County Commissioners Court appoints him. 

MOTION: Approve Item 33. 

Created 02-14-2013



RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
34. Consider and take appropriate on a proposed Possession and Use Agreement for use of 

approximately 6.5 acres of land comprised of Parcels #4, 4E, and 4TE, required for 
construction-related activities associated with the planned roadway improvement project to 
extend Tuscany Way southward from U.S. 290 East in Precinct One.  2 (Commissioner Davis) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 

MOTION: Approve the request for payment of $418,657.00, which represents 90% of 
the appraised value in exchange for the proposed possession and use 
agreement. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
35. Consider and take appropriate action on a counter-offer received by Travis County from a 

property owner for sale of land and associated relocation expenses – located near the 
intersection of FM 969 and Gilbert Lane – needed as right-of-way for the proposed Gilbert Way 
Roadway Extension Project in Precinct One.  2 (Commissioner Davis) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 35 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 

MOTION: Agree to pay the counter-offer of $229,204.00 which is the total amount 
including all sums due the property owner. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
36. Consider and take appropriate action on options to address the grievance appeal of Melissa 

Matos. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel 
Matters. 

Created 02-14-2013



 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
37. Interview candidates for the County Executive, Technology Services position.   3 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 37 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel 
Matters. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Consent Items 
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C2 and Agenda Items 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 
13, 14, 15, 16, 20.a–b, 23.a–b, 24, 25.a–b, 26, 27 and 28. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-14-2013



 
 
Meeting Date: February 19, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of January 
8, 15, 22 and 29, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

Created 02-14-2013

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
NWRD Item 2



 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, January 8, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 8, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Pay the claims and make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-14-2013



 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, January 15, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 15, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
2. Approve Northwest Travis County Road District No.3 minutes for the voting sessions of 

December 11, 21 and 28, 2012. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Gerald Daugherty 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-14-2013



 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, January 22, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 22, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge  
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-14-2013



 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, January 29, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 29, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-14-2013



 
 
 
Meeting Date: February 19, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Sessions of January 8, 15, 22 and 29, 
2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Created 02-14-2013

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
BCRD Item 2



 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, January 8, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 8, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Pay the claims and make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-14-2013



 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, January 15, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 15, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
2. Approve the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 minutes for the voting sessions of 

December 11, 21 and 28, 2012. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Gerald Daugherty 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-14-2013



 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, January 22, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 22, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-14-2013



 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, January 29, 2013  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on January 29, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
HFC Item 1



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text
HFC Item 2



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



Created 02-14-2013



  
 
 
 
 

 
 MEMORANDUM 
 from 
 William C. Blount 
  
 
 
 
TO:   Travis County Judge and County Commissioners 

Board of Directors of 
   Travis County Housing Finance Corporation 
 
DATE:  February 13, 2013 
 
RE:   Consideration of request to provide loans for developers of multifamily 

residential tax credit properties in the 2013 9% tax credit round 
 
Agenda Date: February 19, 2013 
 
 Several developers have contacted the housing finance corporation staff regarding the 
possibility of the corporation and/or Travis County providing loans to the developers in order to 
assist the developers with obtaining additional points in the very competitive tax credit application 
process administered by TDHCA.   
 
9% Tax Credit System 
 
 The 9% tax credit program is a Federal government program available to developers of 
affordable housing in their efforts to provide housing to low income residents.  Essentially, a 
developer is awarded tax credits which it can then sell (or syndicate) in exchange for equity 
contributions which provide a portion of the funds to acquire and construct the project.  In Texas, 
TDHCA administers the program and publishes a Qualified Allocation Plan (“QAP”) to set forth 
the rules on which it will base its awarding of 9% tax credits in Texas.  The process is quite 
competitive and this year, the region which includes Travis County is expected to generate 18 
applications with only 2 applications expected to be awarded tax credits (3 is possible but not 
likely).  TDHCA’s plan sets out the standards which it will apply to award applicants points for 
various aspects of their project, such as sponsor characteristics, low-income set asides, tenant 
services, proximity to schools, community support, etc.  The full QAP is online at 
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/htc/docs/13-QAP.pdf. 
 
 A revised criteria for obtaining points this year is the provision of development funding by 

 
 8310 N. Capital of Texas 

    Highway, Suite 490 
Austin, Texas 78731 
(512) 479-0300 
Fax (512) 474-1901 
___________________ 

Offices in: 

· Austin 

· Fort Worth 

· San Antonio 

· Waco 

___________________ 

www.namanhowell.com 
 

Created 02-14-2013

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/htc/docs/13-QAP.pdf
salazad
Typewritten Text
HFC Item 3



a unit of general local government.  Essentially, an applicant may gain a relatively large number of 
points by obtaining local support in the form of a development loan from the local government.  
For a proposed project in the county but outside of any city limits, that support can come from an 
entity such as TCHFC.  For a project inside of a city, that support can come from the city or the 
county government. 
 
Developer Proposal 
 
 The developer proposal is for the developer to pledge a certificate of deposit or similar cash 
collateral to the governmental entity (the County or TCHFC) providing the loan, therefore there 
would be no risk to TCHFC or the County of nonpayment.  The loan would be for a stated term of 
5 years, however, these loans are generally repaid within 30 to 180 days of the developer closing 
on its funding and it is not anticipated that the loan would be outstanding for longer than 180 days. 
 It is anticipated that the developer would pay an application fee, pay for all costs (legal, etc.) of 
documenting the loan and pay an origination fee in order to obtain the loan.   
 
 Tax Credit applications from the developers are due to TDHCA on March 1.  The 
developers at this point would only need a letter stating that the developer has applied for funding. 
 However, the staff does not want to provide the confirmation letter if the loan program is 
something that neither the Commissioners Court nor the Board of TCHFC desire to establish.  The 
actual loan transaction would occur in August.  The loans would only be made to developers who 
received allocation from TDHCA so, while TCHFC has received 3 inquiries from developers, 
there will not be 3 loans made.  
 
 
 
 
cc: Karen Thigpen 

Andrea Shields 
 John Hille 
 

Created 02-14-2013



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 19, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  John Pena, CTPM; Marvin Brice, CPPB  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

Agenda Language:   
APPROVE TWELVE-MONTH EXTENSION (MODIFICATION NO. 2) TO 
THE FOLLOWING CONTRACTS FOR WATER DAMAGE REMEDIATION, 
MOLD DAMAGE REMEDIATION AND DECONTAMINATION SERVICES 
AS FOLLOWS: 
 

(A) CONTRACT NO. 4400000117 (HTE CONTRACT NO. 
11K00092JE), BLACKMON MOORING OF TEXAS, INC.  
(PRIMARY CONTRACTOR) 
 

(B) CONTRACT NO. 4400001237 (HTE CONTRACT NO. 
11K00144JE), BELFOR USA GROUP, INC. (SECONDARY 
CONTRACTOR) 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:   

Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action. This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

These contracts require the vendor to provide water damage 
remediation, mold damage remediation and decontamination services 
throughout the county.  

The original solicitation awarded a Primary and Secondary Contractor 
based on the lowest unit bid prices. To date, only the Primary Contractor 
has been utilized for these services. The Secondary Contractor was put 
in place should the Primary Contractor be unable to perform per County 
instructions or complete the work requested per the schedule specified 
on the purchase order for the specified project. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 12

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

This proposed modification will extend both contracts for an additional 
twelve months from March 1, 2013 through February 28, 2014.  This 
extension is permitted in accordance with Section 00500, Agreement for 
Construction Services, Article II, Paragraph 2.2 entitled, “Option to 
Extend.” 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $186,341.97 has 
been spent against Contract No. 4400000117 (Primary Contractor). 

 Contract-Related Information: 

 Award Amount:   N/A (As needed basis)  

 Contract Type:    Annual Contract 

 Contract Period:  March 1, 2011 through February 29, 2012. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  N/A (As needed basis)  
Modification Type:    Annual Contract 
Modification Period:  March 1, 2013 through February 28, 2014. 

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:    Responses Received:    

HUB Information:     % HUB Subcontractor:   

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 

  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 

  Comments:   

 Funding Information: 
  Funds Reservation No.:  N/A 

  Funding No.: N/A 

  Cost Center: 1110048955 

  G/L: 600203 – Internal Property Damage 

  Order No.: 600203 – HRMD Remediation Mold  

  Order No.: 600204 – HRMD Remediation Water Damage 

  Comments:  Funding to be identified on each individual job. 



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000117 (11K00092JE) PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

Water Damage Remediation, Mold Damage Remediation and

Decontamination Services

IS SUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: John Pena, CTPM DATE PREPARED:
700 LAVACA STREET, SUITE 800 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

February 7, 2013

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

lMackmon Mooring of Texas, Irn. CONTRACT:

Attn.: Mr. Mark Roth Two
4616 W. Howard Lane, Bldg. 7, Suite 700 March 1, 2011
Austin, Texas 7K728

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1. 2011 — February 29, 2012 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1. 2012— February 28, 2013

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $ N/A. as needed basis Cunent Modified Amount $ N/A, as needed basis

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The above referenced contract is modified to reflect the changes as set forth below:

The purpose of this modification is to exercise the option to extend the contract term for one (1) additional year in accordance
with Section 00500, Agreement for Construction Services, Article II, Paragraph 2.2 entitled, “Option to Extend”.

A. The contract period is changed from: March 1, 2012 through February 28, 2013, to read: March 1, 2013 through
February 28, 2014, a twelve month extension.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and
in full force and effect.
Note to Vendor:

I J Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I X I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

D DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: n CORPORATION

. nOTHER

SIGNATURE

BY:
DATE

PRINTNAME

TITLE:_____________________________________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:____________
CYD V. GRINIES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400001237 (11KOO144JE) PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES

Water Dama2e Remediation, Mold Damage Remediation and
Decontamination Services

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: John Pena, CTPM DATE PREPARED:
700 LAVACA STREET, SUITE 800 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

February 7, 2013

IS SUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

Belfor USA Group, Inc. CONTRACT:

Attn.: Mark Owen Two
1206 West Avenue 0 March 1, 2011
Belton, Texas 76513

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1. 2011 — February 29. 2012 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1, 2012— February 28, 2013

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $ N/A. as needed basis Current Modified Amount $ N/A, as needed basis

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The above referenced contract is modified to reflect the changes as set forth below:

The purpose of this modification is to exercise the option to extend the contract term for one (1) additional year in accordance
with Section 00500, Agreement for Construction Services, Article II, Paragraph 2.2 entitled, “Option to Extend”.

A. The contract period is changed from: March 1, 2012 through February 28, 2013, to read: March 1, 2013 through
February 28, 2014, a twelve month extension.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged
and in full force and effect.
Note to Vendor:

I I Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I X DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

n DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: n CORPORATION

. nOTHER

SIGNATURE

BY:
DATEPRINT NAME

TITLE:__________________________________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________
CYD V. GRIM 5, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: February 19, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Consider and take appropriate action on an 
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between Travis County and the City 
of Lakeway for improvements to Flint Rock Road, a 2011 County Bond 
Project. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 Flint Rock Road is a public-public partnership approved by Travis 
County voters in the 2011 bond referendum.  Upon the approval by 
Travis County voters from the 2011 bond referendum, the City of 
Lakeway placed this project in its 2012 bond referendum in which 
approval for segments of the project located within its jurisdiction was 
received. 

 This project is to improve Flint Rock Road from west of R.R. 620 to the 
recently improved four-lane Serene Hills Drive.  Currently, Flint Rock 
Road, approximately 2 (two) miles total length, is a narrow and winding 
two-lane road with no shoulder, and drainage ditches are adjacent to the 
road pavement.  The eastern segment of Flint Rock Road will be 
improved to a four-lane road, allowing for the increased capacity for 
future developments including the new Lakeway Regional Medical 
Center.  The project’s remaining improvements include betterment of the 
existing geometry, lane width widening, shoulder paving, increasing the 
clear zone, and constructing turn lanes at certain intersections. 

 Through an Interlocal Agreement, the City of Lakeway will complete the 
engineering design and construction document preparation, and Travis 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 11



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

County will solicit bids for the construction of these improvements as 
well as provide construction management.  The engineering and 
construction costs will be shared equally by the City of Lakeway and 
Travis County.  Travis County’s estimated share of engineering costs is 
$278,292, and the total estimated budget for this project is $4,127,365       

 TNR is recommending approval of this Interlocal Agreement.  

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $278,292    

Contract Type: Interlocal   

Contract Period: Through project completion 

  
 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    

Modification Type:     

Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:   Responses Received:   

HUB Information:   % HUB Subcontractor:   

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 

  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 

  Comments:  N/A 

 

 Funding Information: 
  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000500 

  Fund Center(s): 1490190000 

  Comments:  
 



 

             
 

 
Meeting Date:  February 19, 2013 
Prepared By:  Steve Sun, P.E. Phone #: 854-4660 
Division Director/Manager:   Steve Sun, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director 

 
Department Head:  Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member:  Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 
       
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Consider and take appropriate action on an Interlocal 
Cooperation Agreement between Travis County and City of Lakeway for 
improvements to Flint Rock Road, a 2011 County Bond Project.   
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:   
Flint Rock Road is a public-public partnership project approved by voters in the 2011 
bond referendum.  This project will improve Flint Rock Road from west of RR 620 to 
the newly improved 4-lane Serene Hills Drive.  The total length is about 2 miles.  The 
existing road is a narrow and winding two-lane road with no shoulder.  Drainage 
ditches are adjacent to the road pavement.  Since the opening of the Serene Hills 
Drive, Flint Rock Road becomes a major entrance roadway to the southern part of 
City of Lakeway from Highway 71.  Traffic on Flint Rock Road continues to increase 
along with many new developments in the vicinity.  Flint Rock Road straddles both 
Travis County and City of Lakeway jurisdictions between Serene Hills Road and RR 
620.  After this project was approved by Travis County voters in the 2011 bond 
referendum, City of Lakeway placed this project in its 2012 bond referendum and 
received voter approval for segments of project located within its jurisdiction.  A draft 
Interlocal agreement between Travis County and City of Lakeway has been 
developed.  Both parties agree to corporate with each other to achieve a cost 
effective implementation of the improvements between RR 620 and Serene Hills 
Drive.  Exhibits A and B of the Interlocal Agreement show segments of the roadway 
improvements under each party’s jurisdictions.  Under Lakeway’s improvements 
plan, the eastern segment of the Flint Rock Road will be improved from 2-lane road 
to 4-lane road to provide needed capacity for the new developments including the 
new Lakeway Regional Medical Center.  The rest of the project includes improving 
the geometry of the existing 2-lane road and including wider lane width, paved 
shoulder, clear zone, and turn lanes at certain intersections.  Since City of Lakeway 
has already performed a preliminary engineering study on the road improvements 
through an engineering consultant, City of Lakeway agrees to take on completing the 
engineering design and construction document preparation.  Travis County will then 
take the lead on construction bid solicitation and construction management.  Since 
the costs of roadway improvements located with the County and City are relatively 

 



close, each party agrees to pay for 50% of the engineering and construction costs.  
However, each party will be responsible to use its own authority to acquire ROW 
within each party’s jurisdiction and pay for ROW within its own jurisdiction. The 
County and City  further agree to true up their actual respective project costs upon 
completion of the improvements.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
Staff recommends approval of this Interlocal Agreement. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   
This project will provide safety improvements by widening existing lane width, adding 
paved shoulders, increasing clear zone, and construction of turn lanes at certain 
intersections.  A segment of Flint Rock Road west of RM 620 will be rerouted to 
avoid steep grade in a deep draw.  This segment of roadway will also be improved 
from 2 lanes to 4 lanes to provide additional capacity needed close to the Lakeway 
Regional Medical Center.  Through this public-public partnership, Flint Rock Road 
within both County and City’s jurisdictions will be improved between Serene Hills 
Drive and RM 620. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
Total 2011 bond funds approved for Flint Rock Road is $4,127,365. $394,405 has 
been budgeted for FY 12 and is currently available for engineering services.  
Estimated amount of County’s share of engineering cost is $278,292.  The $278,292 
has been encumbered on funds reservation 300000500.  The actual amount of the 
engineering cost will be reserved after this interlocal agreement becomes effective 
and a professional service agreement is negotiated with the selected engineering 
consultant.  Funds needed for ROW acquisition and construction have been cash 
flowed for FY 13 and FY 14 and actual needed amounts will be reserved during the 
ROW acquisition process and after a successful construction bid is received. Based 
on the preliminary project cost estimate, the total project budget of $4,127,365 is 
sufficient to cover the County’s share of project costs. 
 
ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Flinck Roack Road Interlocal Agreement 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:   
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 

Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

Cyd Grimes Purchasing Officer Purchasing Office       

Tom Nuckols/Chris 
Gilmore 

      CAO       

Jessica Rio       PBO       

Hannah York       Audito's Office       
 



 

 

 FLINT ROCK ROAD  
 INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

CITY OF LAKEWAY & TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement is made and entered into by and between 
the City of Lakeway, Texas (the “City”) and Travis County, Texas (the “County”), 
hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Parties”, upon the premises and for the 
consideration stated herein. 
 
 WHEREAS, the County intends to develop and construct roadway improvements 
to Flint Rock Road within unincorporated Travis County, a project approved in the 
County’s 2011 Bond referendum  (the “County Project”), as depicted in attached Exhibit 
A; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City intends to develop and construct roadway improvements to 
Flint Rock Road within the City’s corporate limits (the “City Project”), as depicted in 
attached Exhibit B; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Project and the County Project (together, the “Project”) are 
contiguous and will generally enhance, preserve, and protect the public health and 
safety of the citizens of Lakeway, Texas, and Travis County, Texas; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City and the County desire to cooperate in the design, 
construction, and funding of the Project; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties intend to conform this Agreement in all respects with the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code Section 791.001, et seq. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
1. Project Management. 
 

(a) The County will provide the project management services for construction of 
the Project. The County and City are jointly responsible for reviewing and 
verifying engineering compatibility and consistency for their respective 
projects.    
 

(b) The Director of Public Works of the Travis County Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department (the “County’s Director”) will act on behalf of the 
County with respect to the Project, coordinate with the City, receive and 
transmit information and instructions, and will have complete authority to 
interpret and define the County’s policies and decisions with respect to the 
Project.  The County’s Director will designate a County Project Manager and 
may designate other representatives to transmit instructions and act on behalf 
of the County with respect to the Project. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(c) The City Manager will act on behalf of the City with respect to the Project, 
coordinate with the County, receive and transmit information and instructions, 
and will have complete authority to interpret and define the City’s policies and 
decisions with respect to the Project.  The City’s Manager will designate a 
City Project Manager and may designate other representatives to transmit 
instructions and act on behalf of the City with respect to the Project.  The 
City’s Manager will act as a single point of contact for the City and will 
coordinate with the City’s Public Works Director with respect to the portion of 
the Project located within the City.   
 

(d) If a disagreement between City and County arises regarding engineering 
design, design and construction standards, plans and specifications, 
inspection and testing, deficiencies and remedial action, change orders, or 
any other requirement or provision of this Agreement, and the disagreement 
is not resolved by the City Project Manager and the County Project Manager, 
it shall be referred as soon as possible to the City’s Director and the County’s 
Director for resolution. If the Directors do not resolve the issue, it shall be 
referred as soon as possible to the City Manager and the County Executive of 
the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department for 
resolution. 

 
2. Project Development. 
 

(a) The County will be responsible for the management of the construction of the 
Project, including (i) the inspection and testing associated with the Project, 
and (ii) to the extent provided by this Agreement, acceptance of the 
completed work. 
 

(b) The City will be responsible for the management of the development of the 
Project, including (i) the development of the engineering design, plans and 
specifications for the roadway improvements and sidewalks, (ii) the surveying, 
(iii) any required permitting and environmental assessments and clearances, 
(iv) managing the public meetings during the design phase, and (v) to the 
extent provided by this Agreement, acceptance of the completed work. 

 
(c) The County will be responsible for acquiring all right-of-way and easements 

necessary for the County Project, and the City will be responsible for 
acquiring all right-of-way and easements necessary for the City Project. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(d) The plans and specifications for the County Project shall be in accordance 
with the design and construction standards applicable under County projects 
and the plans and specifications for the City Project shall be in accordance 
with the design and construction standards applicable under City projects, 
unless otherwise agreed by the Parties.  The plans and specifications will 
include the scope of design set forth in attached Exhibits “A” and “B”.  In 
addition, the City will ensure that the plans and specifications will comply with 
any applicable Texas Accessibility Standards. 

 
(e) The City will ensure that the design engineer provides professional liability, 

automobile liability, and general liability insurance in accordance with the 
standard requirements of the County and City for such projects during the 
term of the design and construction, and the City will have the County and the 
City named as  additional insureds with respect to such general liability and 
automobile liability coverage.   

 
(f) The City and, to the extent set forth herein, the County will be responsible for 

the review and approval of the engineering design, plans and specifications 
for the Project. In addition, the City and, to the extent set forth herein, the 
County will be responsible for the review and approval of any modifications to 
the engineering design, plans, and specifications for the Project, during the 
development and construction of the Project. 

 
(g) A County or City permit shall be required only for any part of the County 

Project or City Project within the unincorporated County or City’s full purpose 
corporate limits, respectively. The application review process for any such 
permit shall be the same as the process that the County or City applies to its 
own road and drainage projects. The Parties agree to waive any applicable 
review and permitting fees within their respective jurisdictions. The County 
and City shall coordinate their review of any permit application and issuance 
of the permit concurrently with the review and approval of engineering design 
and plans and specifications for the Project.  

 
(h) The Parties will participate in joint review meetings with representatives from 

all affected City and County Departments in order to avoid and resolve 
conflicts in review comments.  The City and County will provide a designated 
review teams to expedite the review process. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(i) As applicable, the Parties shall require the design engineer or contractor to 
immediately take any appropriate remedial action to correct any deficiencies 
identified by the Parties within their respective jurisdictions. 

 
(j) The City and the County each agree to pay applicable utility relocation costs 

that are incurred within their respective jurisdictions. 
 
3. Project Bidding & Award of Construction Contract. 
 

The County will be responsible for overseeing the solicitation of bids for the 
construction of the Project based on the approved plans and specifications. Bids 
shall be solicited by means of a competitive process and in accordance with the 
County’s minority and women-owned businesses policy.  The County will notify 
the City of the lowest responsible bidder and the amount of the bid for the 
Project, the City will provide for its portion of the Project in accordance with 
Section 8, and the County will be responsible for any and all other funding for the 
Project. 

 
4. Additional Management Duties of the County.  The County hereby covenants 

and agrees to: 
 

(a) review the submitted plans and specifications at the 30%, 60%, and 90% 
design complete states and review and approve the plans and 
specifications at the 100% design complete stage by providing any initial 
comments within ten working days of submittal, review and approve the 
City’s satisfactory responses to those initial comments within five working 
days, and work in good faith to resolve any outstanding issues; 

 
(b) expeditiously review any applicable permit applications required by the 

County and work in good faith to resolve any outstanding issues; 
 

(c) respond to requests for information within five working days of receipt; 
 
(d) respond to requests to review and approve shop drawings within ten 

working days of receipt; 
 
(e) coordinate with the City and County Project Managers, as reasonable and 

necessary; 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(f) provide written notice of the schedule for the advertisement for bids, 
award of contract, and construction of the Projects;  
 

(g) provide written notice of the bid tabs for the Project; 
 

(h) provide a written copy of all construction contracts and billings and 
evidence of payment affecting the Project, including a monthly progress 
report with a schedule update and status of all tasks, and construction 
progress photographs; 

 
(i) provide a monthly itemized statement of all disbursements made and 

debts incurred during the preceding month relating to the construction of 
the Project, including copies of invoices, statements, vouchers, or any 
other evidence of payment of debt; 

 
(j) provide documentation and reasonably sufficient notice, not to be less 

than ten (10) working days of the submittal for the City to review and 
jointly approve the construction contractor’s application for final payment; 

 
(k) provide a copy of executed change orders related to the portions of the 

Project that are located within the City’s full purpose corporate limits, 
unless otherwise agreed by the Parties; 

 
(l) provide a copy of any change order request related to the Project within 

two working days of its receipt by the County, by delivery to the City’s 
Project Manager; and 

 
(m) upon satisfactory completion of construction and any applicable warranty 

or construction performance period, accept the portion of the Project 
located outside of the full purpose limits of the City. 

 
5. Additional Management Duties of the City.  The City hereby covenants and 

agrees to: 
 
(a) four hard copies and one electronic copy of the plans and specifications 

for the construction of the Project at the 30%, 60%, 90%, and 100% 
design complete stages for the County’s review and approval; 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) written responses to the County’s initial plan review comments within 14 
working days of receipt from the City; 

 
(c) written notice of the schedule for design of the Project; 
 
(d) expeditiously review any applicable permit applications and work in good 

faith to resolve any outstanding issues; 
 
(e) coordination of utility relocations for the Project and coordination of 

funding to pay the costs of utility relocations that are required for the 
Project and that are not legally the responsibility of the utility owner; before 
relocating any such facilities, the City must obtain the County’s approval to 
ensure that the facilities are relocated to a place that is acceptable to the 
County; 

 
(f) provide a written copy of all engineering services contracts and billings 

and evidence of payment affecting the Project, including a monthly 
progress report with a schedule update and status of all tasks; 

 
(g) provide a monthly itemized statement of all disbursements made and 

debts incurred during the preceding month relating to engineering services 
for the Project, including copies of invoices, statements, vouchers, or any 
other evidence of payment of debt; 

 
(h) review any change order proposal for any portion of the Project located 

within the City’s full purpose corporate limits and return the change order 
request to the County within five working days of its receipt by the City’s 
Project Manager, with a written recommendation for its disposition; 

 
(i) promptly pay the costs of utility relocations that are required for the City’s 

portion of the Project and that are not legally the responsibility of the utility 
owner; 

 
(j) at the option and expense of the City, perform any additional independent 

inspection and testing on the Project in coordination with the County’s 
inspectors and as agreed to by the County and City Project Managers, 
and in a timely manner; and in connection therewith, the City will 
designate inspectors to make any such inspections, including any joint 
final inspection of the completed Project with the County.  The City’s 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

inspectors shall communicate any issues to the County’s inspectors only, 
and County inspectors will in turn communicate those issues to the 
construction contractor.  The City’s inspection and testing for acceptance 
of the portion of the Project located within the City for perpetual 
maintenance will be performed within specific times reasonably agreed 
upon with the County. The City agrees to pay any delay damages caused 
solely by its independent testing and inspection, which actually cause 
delays to the critical path of the Contractor’s approved and accepted work 
schedule and which are performed more than three days after the 
stipulated times.  The City will not be responsible for delay claims caused 
solely by the County on the portion of the Project that lies within the City’s 
full purpose jurisdiction or for any delay on work outside the City’s full 
purpose jurisdiction; 

 
(k) coordinate with the City and County Project Managers, as reasonable and 

necessary;  
 
(l) immediately report any deficiencies observed in the construction of the 

Project in writing to the County’s Project Manager; 
 
(m) review and jointly approve the construction contractor’s application for final 

payment within five working days after the County delivers to the City a 
copy of the construction contractor’s application for payment from the 
County; 

 
(n) attend meetings at the request of the County Project Manager; 
 
(o) upon satisfactory completion of construction and any applicable warranty 

or construction performance period and after the County’s acceptance of 
the Project, the City will accept the portion of the Project that is located 
within the City and furnish the County a copy of the record drawings of the 
Project for the County’s records and the County will specify the format for 
the delivery of the working drawings; and 

 
(p) provide the County Project Manager at least 72 hours written notice of any 

public meetings the City intends to conduct related to the Project. 
  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6. Bond and Guarantee.  All construction contracts affecting the Project shall 
include a payment and performance bond acceptable to and in favor of and 
benefiting the County and the City, for the full amount of the contract and a 
warranty and maintenance bond by the contractor executed in favor of and 
benefiting the County and the City, for a period of one year from the date of 
acceptance of their respective projects.  The City and the County will be named 
as co-obligees on the bonds. 

 
7. Liability.  To the extent allowed by Texas law, the County and the City agree 

that each entity is responsible for its own proportionate share of any liability for its 
negligent acts or omissions.  In addition, the construction contractor shall be 
required to provide workers compensation insurance, auto liability and general 
liability insurance in the standard amounts required by the County. The County 
and the City will be included as additional insureds on the above-referenced 
insurance policies and a waiver of subrogation will be provided on the auto 
liability, general liability and worker’s compensation coverages. 

 
8. Financial Obligations. 
 

(a) Construction Costs. 
(1) The Parties estimate that the construction cost for the City’s portion 

of the Project is $3,291,155.  Within 60 days after the effective date 
of this Agreement, the City will pay the County $3,291,155 as the 
City’s initial financial contribution to the construction cost of the 
Project, and this payment will be deposited into an escrow account 
with the County.   

(2) The Parties estimate that the construction cost for the County’s 
portion of the Project is $3,409,072. 

 
(b) Before issuing to the construction contractor a change order that relates to 

the portion of the Project located within the City’s full purpose corporate 
limits, the County shall obtain the written approval of the City for the 
change order. 

 
(c) For any such construction change orders, which are the responsibility of 

the City, as described above, and which cause the actual costs of design 
and construction of the City’s portion of the Project to exceed the 
cumulative amount the City has paid to the County under Subsection (a), 
the City shall make additional funds available to the County within 20 days 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

of receipt of invoice by the County, such invoice to be accompanied by the 
change order request from the construction contractor, which has been 
recommended for approval by the County and the City's Inspector and 
Project Manager. 

 
(d) The City agrees to pay all liquidated damages, delay damages, de-

mobilization costs, re-mobilization costs, and any other associated costs 
of the construction contract for the Project due to the City’s non-payment 
of any change order, which has been approved by the City, within 90 days 
of the date of submittal by the County.  The City is not responsible for any 
liquidated damages, delay damages, de-mobilization costs, re-mobilization 
costs, and any other costs resulting from the County’s performance as 
project manager that are not directly related to the City’s actions. 

 
(e) The County shall promptly notify the City of any such claim for damages 

and the County and the City shall negotiate for the resolution of the claim. 
In the event that a decision is made to litigate such a claim, the City shall 
be solely responsible for any or all costs recited above in Section 8(d) and 
the costs of litigation, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees, court 
costs, depositions, experts, the amount of any damages contained in a 
judgment or settlement, interest, and the costs of appeal. 

 
(f) Engineering Costs. The City will take responsibility for the design of the 

Project.  
(1) The Parties estimate that the engineering cost for the City’s portion 

of the Project is $268,666. 
(2) The Parties estimate that the engineering cost for the County’s 

portion of the Project is $278,292.  
 

(g) Upon the City’s receipt and approval of a payment application for 
engineering costs for the Project, it will submit an invoice to the County 
that details the sums paid by the City and due to be reimbursed by the 
County, including: 
(1) copies of all draw requests from contractors included in the invoice, 

a detailed summary of the work completed and an affidavit of bills 
paid and partial lien waiver; 

 (2) the cumulative amount of all draw requests to date; 
(3)  the County and the City’s respective portions of the current draw 

requests, and the calculations used to arrive at that allocation;  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(4)  the cumulative amounts paid by the City and reimbursed by the 
County under this Agreement through the date of the accounting; 
and 

(5)  documentation evidencing the City’s payments, if any, to 
contractors during the previous month, and an itemization of what 
was paid. 
 

(h) Reimbursement of Engineering Costs by the County.  
 
 (1) If the County determines that the services and work described in 

the invoice were rendered in compliance with this Agreement, the 
County will make payment to the City within 30 days of receipt of 
each invoice from the City. 

 (2) In the event changes or corrections are required to any invoice prior 
to payment, a request for additional information will be made by the 
County within 10 days of receipt of the invoice. 

 
(i) The Parties agree to and shall provide their respective shares for the 

development of the Project on a timely basis in order to meet the Project 
schedule. 

 
(j) The County Treasurer shall act as Escrow Agent for the management of 

the City’s funds and shall deposit the funds in an interest bearing escrow 
account. The County shall invest the funds in accordance with the Public 
Funds Investment Act, and any other applicable laws or bond covenants. 
The interest and any unused portion of the public funds provided by the 
City under this agreement shall be returned to the City within 60 days after 
the completion of the Project. The County shall provide the disbursements 
from the City’s escrow account. The County will make its records 
available, at reasonable times, to the City’s auditors, or its independent 
financial advisors or other professionals who provide arbitrage rebate 
calculations to the City 

 
(k) The County Treasurer shall timely pay submitted invoices for the Project.  

The invoices for the Project will be paid on the basis of work completed in 
accordance with the approved plans and specifications. 

 
(l) To simplify the design and construction contract administration for the 

Project, the Parties agree: 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 11 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
(1) to each pay 50% of the amount of each construction invoice and 

each engineering invoice as the invoice is submitted, and 
 

(2) after rendering the final accounting to determine each Party’s actual 
share of costs in accordance with Section 9, to pay any amounts 
owed to, or refund any amounts due, the other Party as determined 
by the final accounting. 

 
 
9. Final Accounting. 

 
(a) Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the Parties agree that the 

City is responsible for construction and engineering costs that are incurred 
within the City’s full corporate limits, and the County is responsible for 
construction and engineering costs that are incurred within unincorporated 
Travis County.  Within 30 days after the Project is complete or this 
Agreement is terminated, the Parties shall each render a final written 
accounting of any and all costs to be paid or borne by, or credited or 
refunded to, any Party under this Agreement, taking into account any 
amount the Parties have previously paid as provided herein and subject to 
adjustment after resolution of any pending claims or contingent liabilities 
arising from the Project. The Parties shall send each other a copy of their 
respective accounting report. Each Party has the right to audit the records 
of the other Party and may request any such audit, or any adjustments or 
corrections, within 30 days of receipt of the accounting. 

(b) After the Parties have sent to any corrected or adjusted final accounting to 
each other, each Party will pay any amount it owes to the other Party no 
later than 30 days after receipt of such final accounting. A Party must 
refund any amounts due the other Party within 30 days after delivery of 
any adjusted final accounting.  

 
10. Miscellaneous 
 

(a) Force Majeure.  In the event that the performance by the County or the 
City of any of its obligations or undertakings hereunder shall be interrupted 
or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether 
such occurrence be an act of God, or the common enemy, or the result of 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act of conduct of any 
person or persons not a party or privy hereto, then it shall be excused 
from such performance for such period of time as it reasonably necessary 
after such occurrence to remedy the effects hereto.  

 
(b) Notice.  Any notice given hereunder by either party to the other shall be in 

writing and may be effected by personal delivery in writing or by registered 
or certified mail, return receipt requested when mailed to the proper party, 
at the following addresses: 

 
 CITY: Steven Jones  
  City Manager 
  1102 Lohman’s Crossing 
  Lakeway, Texas  78734 
 
 WITH COPY TO: Alan J. Bojorquez 
  Interim City Attorney 
  City of Lakeway 
  c/o Bojorquez Law Firm, PLLC 
  12325 Hymeadow Drive, Suite 2-100  
  Austin, Texas  78750 
 
 COUNTY: Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor) 
  County Executive, TNR 
  P. O. Box 1748 
  Austin, Texas  78767 
 
WITH A COPY TO:   Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or successor) 
     Travis County Purchasing Agent 
     P.O. Box 1748 
     Austin, Texas 78767 
 
AND WITH A COPY TO: David Escamilla (or successor) 
  Travis County Attorney 
  P. O. Box 1748 
  Austin, Texas  78767 
  Attn:  File No. 291.253 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 13 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(c) Number and Gender Defined.  As used in this Agreement, whenever the 
context so indicates, the masculine, feminine, or neuter gender and the 
singular or plural number shall each be deemed to include the others. 

 
(d) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the complete and entire 

Agreement between the parties respecting the matters addressed herein, 
and supersedes all prior negotiations, agreements, representations, and 
understanding, if any, between the parties respecting the joint construction 
of the Projects.  This Agreement may not be modified, discharged, or 
changed in any respect whatsoever except by a further agreement in 
writing duly executed by authorized representatives of the parties hereto. 
No official, representative, agent, or employee of Travis County, Texas 
has any authority to modify this Agreement, except pursuant to such 
express authority as may be granted by the Commissioners Court of 
Travis County, Texas.  The recitals set forth above and the attached 
exhibits are incorporated herein. 

 
(e) Effective Date.  This Agreement takes effect upon the last date of due 

execution of the Agreement by the County and the City. This Agreement 
will automatically renew from year to year until the completion of the 
warranty period for the Project and any litigation or other matters surviving 
the completion of the Project.  

 
(f) Other Instruments.  The Parties hereto covenant and agree that they will 

execute other and further instruments and documents as may become 
necessary or convenient to effectuate and carry out the purposes of this 
Agreement. 

 
(g) Invalid Provision.  Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article 

of this agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, 
illegal, or ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of 
this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be confined to the clause, 
sentence, provision, paragraph, or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or 
ineffective. 

 
(h) Current Funds.  The party or parties paying for the performance of 

governmental functions or services shall make payments therefore from 
current revenues available to the paying party. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(i) Venue.  TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY TEXAS LAW, IT IS AGREED 
THAT VENUE FOR ALL LAWSUITS CONCERNING THIS AGREEMENT 
WILL BE IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.  THIS AGREEMENT 
CONCERNS REAL PROPERTY LOCATED IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND IS WHOLLY PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNTY. 

 
(j) Interpretation.  In the event of any dispute over its meaning or 

application, this Agreement will be interpreted fairly and reasonably and 
neither more strongly for or against either party. 

 
(k) Application of Law.  This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State 

of Texas. 
 
(l) Taxpayer Identification.  The City must provide the COUNTY with an 

Internal Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number 
and Certification that is completed in compliance with the Internal 
Revenue Code and its rules and regulations and a statement of entity 
status in a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any funds are 
payable under this Agreement. 

 
(m) Interpretation.  In the event of any dispute over its meaning or 

application, this Agreement will be interpreted fairly and reasonably and 
neither more strongly for or against either party. 

 
(n) Mediation.  When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a 

dispute arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually 
agreed upon mediator, or a person appointed by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, for mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas 
Civil Practice and Remedies Code.  Unless both parties are satisfied with 
the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and 
binding resolution of the dispute.  All communications within the scope of 
the mediation are to remain confidential as described in Section 154.073 
of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless both parties 
agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

 
(o) Chapter 2251. Interest on overdue payments is governed by Chapter 

2251 of the Texas Government Code. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(p) Working Day. In this Agreement, “working day” means a calendar day 
that is not a Saturday, Sunday, or a holiday designated by the Travis 
County Commissioners Court. 

 
(q) Third Party Rights Not Created.  This Agreement is not intended to and 

shall not be construed to create any rights or remedies in any person or 
legal entity that is not a party to it and the Parties are not waiving any 
defense or immunity to which they are entitled against any person or legal 
entity that is not a party to this Agreement.   

 
Each of the signatories to this Agreement represents and warrants that he is duly 

authorized to sign this in the capacity indicated. 
 

 
 
CITY OF LAKEWAY, TEXAS: 
 

 By: _____________________________ 
David P. DeOme, Mayor 

 
Date:____________________________ 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
________________________________
Alan J. Bojorquez, Interim City Attorney 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Lakeway Interlocal Agreement 

Travis County Flint Rock Road   

285659                                                     Page 16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 
 
 

 By: _____________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

 
Date:____________________________ 
 
 
 



CC:    

Tony Valdez       TNR       

Donna Williams-Jones       TNR       

                        

                        

 
  :  :   
0101 - Administrative -       


	02-19-13 FULL BACKUP
	Item 01
	Agenda Request Form PY13 Action Plan Public Hearing_2.19.13
	Meeting Date: February 19, 2013
	Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:
	Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
	AGENDA LANGUAGE:
	BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
	On Tuesday, January 22, 2013, the Travis County Commissioners Court approved the public hearing dates and advertisements for the spring public hearings.   Notice of the public hearings was provided in newspapers of general circulation, through postal ...
	STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
	ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

	Spring_2013_Public Hearing Presentation_ENG
	Spring_2013_Public Hearing Presentation_SPN

	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	8038 : Limestone County Mod 10
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2013
	dept memo
	MOD 10 w vendor sig


	Item 07
	8042 : Renewal 11T00037OJ, Third Party Admin Services, Mod # 3 JI Specialty Services, Inc.
	Third Party Administration for Workers Comp and Auto Liability - Executive Summary PAM Modification # 3 for Contract # 11T00037OJ
	Dept Memo
	Modification Third Party Administration 11T00037OJ Mod # 3 Final


	Item 08
	8043 : Award contract for recycling services RFP 120139-LD
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	TNR Recycle Memo
	MATRIX Recycle 2013


	Item 09
	8044 : Approve letter of agreement with Texas Facilities Commission
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	TNR Recycle Memo
	TFC Agreement


	Item 10
	8057 : Renewal 01T0069-OJ, Medical Audit Services, Mod # 13 Forte Inc
	Medical Audit Services - Executive Summary PAM Modification # 13 for Contract # 01T0069-OJ
	FY 13 Renewal Letter - Dept Memo
	Modification Medical Audit Services 01T0069-OJ Mod # 13 Draft


	Item 11 LATE BACKUP
	Item 12 LATE BACKUP
	8041 : 11K00092JE & 11K00144JE Water Mold Remediation Renewal
	Executive Summary PAM 2013
	Mod No 2-Blackmon Mooring (Primary) 4400000117 (11K00092JE)
	Mod No 2-Belfor USA Grp (Secondary) 4400001237 (11K00144JE)


	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 26
	Item C3
	1 - 8, 15 22 and 29
	01082013vs + no rd
	Call to Order
	Citizens Communication
	Special Items
	Planning and Budget Dept. Items
	Health and Human Services Dept. Items
	Justice and Public Safety Items
	Purchasing Office Items
	Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items
	Other Items
	Executive Session Items
	Consent Items
	Added Items

	01152013vs +  no rd
	Call to Order
	Public Hearings
	Citizens Communication
	Special Items
	Planning and Budget Dept. Items
	Justice and Public Safety Items
	Purchasing Office Items
	Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items
	Other Items
	Executive Session Items
	Consent Items

	01222013vs + no rd
	Call to Order
	Public Hearings
	Special Items
	Justice and Public Safety Items
	Purchasing Office Items
	Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items
	Planning and Budget Dept. Items
	Other Items
	Executive Session Items
	Consent Items

	01292013vs +  no rd
	Call to Order
	Public Hearings
	Citizens Communication
	Special Items
	Resolutions and Proclamations
	Justice and Public Safety Items
	Purchasing Office Items
	Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items
	Health and Human Services Dept. Items
	Planning and Budget Dept. Items
	Other Items
	Executive Session Items
	Consent Items


	Item A1 LATE BACKUP
	02-19-13 FULL BACKUP
	02-19-13 FULL BACKUP
	02-19-13 FULL BACKUP


	8037 : Contract No.: 4400001345 MOU WITH TFS 02072013-JH
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Forest Technology Systems Ltd Contract Award 4400001345
	MOU TX A&M & Travis County
	FTS Maintenance Agreement


	NWRD Item 02
	01 - 8, 15, 22 and 29
	NW01082013
	NW01152013
	NW01222013
	NW01292013

	BCRD Item 02
	01 - 8. 15, 22 and 29
	BC01082013
	BC01152013
	BC01222013
	BC01292013

	HFC Item 01
	HFC Item 02
	HFC Item 03

	Untitled
	 
	1. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	2. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	3. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	4. Review and approve requests regarding
	 
	a. Grant application to the National Pri
	 
	b. Grant application to the Substance Ab
	 
	 
	c. Permission to continue the Comprehens
	 
	5. Review and approve the immediate rele
	 
	6. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	a. Proposed routine personnel amendments
	 
	b. A non-routine personnel request for a
	 
	7. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	8. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	a. Receive comments provided during the 
	 
	b. Certify the results of the environmen
	 
	c. Authorize submission to the HUD; San 
	 
	9. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	10. Approve contract award for Onion Cre
	 
	11. Approve Modification No. 6 to Contra
	 
	12. Approve contract award for U.S. High
	 
	13. Approve Contract No. 4400001196, CAS
	 
	14. Approve contract award for Nootsie M
	 
	15. Consider and take appropriate on the
	 
	a. Acceptance of the dedication of the p
	 
	b. Two proposed License Agreements with 
	 
	16. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	a. Approval to proceed with developing a
	 
	b. Approval to proceed with an implement
	 
	c. Funding of $46,900 for the estimated 
	 
	17. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	18. Appoint Frank Fuentes to the Board o
	 
	19. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	20. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	21. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	22. (Added a time certain to this item -
	 
	23. Receive briefing and take appropriat
	 
	24. Receive briefing and take appropriat
	 
	25. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	26. Receive briefing and take appropriat
	 
	27. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing 
	 
	C2. Approve payment of claims and author
	 
	C3. Approve setting a public hearing dat
	1. Conduct applicant interview for the C
	 
	1. Receive comments regarding a request 
	 
	2. Receive briefing from Auditor’s offic
	 
	3. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	(Added a time certain to this item - Tak
	4. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	5. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	6. Review and approve the immediate rele
	 
	7. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	8. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	9. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	(To be taken up at 10:30 a.m.) 
	10. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	11. Revised language: Approve Contract N
	 
	12. Declare chain link fencing as surplu
	 
	13. Approve Modification No. 17 to Contr
	 
	14. Approve Modification No. 3 to Contra
	 
	15. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	a. The partial plat vacation of Sweetwat
	 
	b. A plat for recording: Sweetwater Ranc
	 
	16. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	a. Variance from Travis County Code, Sec
	 
	b. A variance from Travis County Code, S
	 
	c. A variance from Travis County Code, S
	 
	17. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	 
	18. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	19. Receive Fiscal Year 2011 financial a
	 
	20. Appoint Aron Anderson to the Board o
	 
	21. Reappoint Michael Gobert and Giles G
	 
	22. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	23. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	a. Update on legislative activities;   
	 
	b. Briefing on the biennial revenue esti
	 
	c. Additions to the priorities, policy p
	 
	24. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	25. Receive briefing and take appropriat
	 
	26. Receive briefing and take appropriat
	 
	C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing 
	 
	C2. Approve payment of claims and author
	 
	C3. Approve Proclamation for Austin Inde
	 
	C4. Approve Commissioners Court minutes 
	 
	a. December 11;  
	 
	b. December 14;  
	 
	c. December 18;  
	 
	d. December 21;  
	 
	e. December 28, 2012; and  
	 
	f. January 3, 2013. 
	 
	C5. Approve setting a public hearing on 
	 
	1. Receive comments regarding a plat for
	 
	2. Receive comments regarding a plat for
	 
	3. Receive comments regarding a plat for
	 
	4.   
	Receive comments regarding the issuance 
	 
	5. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	6. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	7. Present Distinguished Service Award C
	 
	8. Approve Proclamation recognizing the 
	 
	9. Approve Resolution recognizing the 40
	 
	10. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	11. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	12. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	13. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	a. The following public hearing dates fo
	 
	1. Travis County Commissioners Courtroom
	  
	2. Westside Meeting Hall at 6:30 pm on F
	 
	3. South Rural Community Center at 6:30 
	 
	4. East Rural Community Center at 6:30 p
	 
	5. West Rural Community Center at 6:30 p
	 
	b. Approve the advertisement announcing 
	 
	14. Approve Contract No. 4400001196, CAS
	 
	15. Approve Modification No. Five (5) to
	 
	16. Approve order delegating authority f
	17. Approve Modification No. 9 to Interl
	 
	18. Approve contract award for Sweco 480
	 
	19. Approve Modification No. 8 to Contra
	 
	20. Approve twelve-month extension (Modi
	 
	21. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 440
	 
	22. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	23. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	24. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	25. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	a. A plat for recording: The Commons at 
	 
	b. Subdivision construction agreement fo
	 
	26. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	27. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	28. Review and approve requests regardin
	 
	a. Annual application to the Office of t
	 
	b. Annual application to the Corporation
	 
	c. Ratify contract amendment with Office
	 
	d. Ratify contract amendment with Office
	 
	e. Ratify contract amendment with Office
	 
	29. Review and approve the immediate rel
	 
	30. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	31. Approve the use of County funds to r
	 
	32. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	33. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	34. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	35. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	a. Update on legislative activities; and
	 
	b. Additions to the priorities, policy p
	 
	36. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	a. Adopt procedure and timetable for joi
	 
	b. Approve joint Travis County-City of A
	 
	(To be discussed at 1:30 p.m.) 
	37. Approve issuance of Multifamily Hous
	 
	(To be discussed at 2:00 p.m.)    
	38. Revised language: Consider and take 
	 
	39. Receive briefing and take appropriat
	 
	C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing 
	 
	C2. Approve payment of claims and author
	 
	C3. Approve setting a public hearing on 
	 
	1. Receive comments regarding the tempor
	 
	2. Receive comments regarding a request 
	 
	 
	3. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	4. Receive update on the Better Enterpri
	 
	5. Consider adoption of a Resolution app
	 
	6. Recognize February 2013 as “Teen Dati
	 
	7. Consider and take appropriate action 
	 
	8. Declare global positioning device (GP
	 
	9. Approve Modification No. 11 to Contra
	 
	10. Approve contract with Keefe Commissa
	 
	11. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	12. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	13. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	14. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	15. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	16. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	17. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	18. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	19. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	20. Review and approve requests regardin
	 
	a. Contract amendment to the Sheriff’s O
	 
	b. Approve allocation of current year SC
	 
	c. Status report on the Travis County Fa
	 
	21. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	a. Reassign 10th floor space from Facili
	 
	b. Reassign 13th floor space from County
	 
	22. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	23. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	 
	 
	24. Review and approve the immediate rel
	 
	25. a. Review and approve tuition reimbu
	in accordance with the Tuition Reimburse
	b.   Authorize the County Auditor and Tr
	 
	26. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	27. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	28. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	29. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	30. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	a. Update on current status and recommen
	 
	b. Governance structure; and   
	 
	c. Process to procure of program managem
	 
	31. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	At 11:00 a.m. 
	32. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	a.  Update on legislative activities; an
	 
	b.  Additions to the priorities, policy 
	 
	33. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	34. Consider and take appropriate on a p
	 
	35. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	36. Consider and take appropriate action
	 
	37. Interview candidates for the County 
	 
	C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing 
	 
	C2. Approve payment of claims and author
	 
	1. Approve payment of claims and authori
	 
	1. Approve payment of claims and authori
	 
	2. Approve Northwest Travis County Road 
	 
	1. Approve payment of claims and authori
	 
	1. Approve payment of claims and authori
	 
	1. Approve payment of claims and authori
	 
	1. Approve payment of claims and authori
	 
	2. Approve the Travis County Bee Cave Ro
	 
	1. Approve payment of claims and authori
	 
	1. Approve payment of claims and authori




